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 Jammu and Kashmir Development 

Finance Corporation Limited since its Inception 

in 2005 is working for the development of the 

regions of Jammu, Kashmir & Ladakh. While 

playing a multi-dimensional role in the industrial 

development of the UTS of Jammu-Kashmir & 

Ladakh, we are engaged in capacity building, 

awareness creation and financial support. Our 

primary activity is nurturing developmental 

activities in and for the regions. Towards this 

end, we are active in providing hassle free loans, distribution 

of centrally sponsored incentives across various sectors, 

industrial consultancy services, preparation and appraisal of 

project reports. 

 In these endeavors, we have not limited ourselves to 

just financing industrial activities, but we interact with 

prospective entrepreneurs and work with them as an engaged 

stakeholder throughout their journey. We have sanctioned 

loans worth over Rs. 11685 lakhs since inception bringing 

to life the entrepreneurial spirit of people and channeling it 

towards regional development. With the Corporate Office at 

Srinagar (J&K) and Registered Office at Jammu (J&K), we 

have established a branch office in Leh, Ladakh and a camp 

office at Kargil, Ladakh. These offices work to kindle and 

support the entrepreneurial initiatives of people. 

 During the course of financing more & more activities 

were covered under the ambit of main objects of the 

Corporation which include Tourism Industry, Small Road 

Transport Operators for passenger & cargo transportation, 

Equipment Financing to Industrial Enterprises, Construction 

Companies, Contractors & Diagnostic centres & providing 

financial assistance for setting up of Mini & Small Hydro-

power projects, Composite Working Capital Term Loan 

Financing under Various Schemes, JKDFC Loan Scheme 

For Schools & Colleges -"Educational Institutional Plus" 

and JKDFC Loan Scheme For Private Hospitals/ Clinics - 

"Hospital Plus". 

 Reinventing in accordance with the needs of the 

times, we have widened our product and service base to 

include JKDFC loan scheme for home-stays. This enhanced 

portfolio shall generate more business.

As a CSR contribution, JKDFC has spent an amount of Rs. 

14 Lakhs for procurement of various health care items for 

donation to PG Department of Pathology, Govt. Medical 

College, Srinagar, J&K. 

 I thank all our esteemed stakeholders for their support 

and shared engagement in striving towards the development 

of the region. We shall continue to work towards this 

end and promise our support to constructive activities in 

this regard. We hope to bring inclusive development and 

environmentally conscious progress with the support of the 

people of the region

Dr. Kajal

 tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM 
2005 esa viuh LFkkiuk ds ckn ls tEew] d'ehj vkSj 
yÌk[k ds {ks=ksa ds fodkl ds fy, dke dj jgk 
gSA tEew&d'ehj vkSj yÌk[k ds dsaæ 'kkflr izns'kksa 
ds vkS|ksfxd fodkl esa cgqvk;keh Hkwfedk fuHkkrs 
gq,] ge {kerk fuekZ.k] tkx:drk l`tu vkSj foŸkh; 
lgk;rk esa yxs gq, gSaA gekjh izkFkfed xfrfof/k {ks=ksa 
esa vkSj muds fy, fodklkRed xfrfof/k;ksa dk iks"k.k 
djuk gSA bl fn'kk esa] ge ijs'kkuh eqä _.k iznku djus] fofHkUUk 
{ks=ksa esa dsaæ izk;ksftr izksRlkguksa dk forj.k] vkS|ksfxd ijke'kZ 
lsok,¡] ifj;kstuk fjiksVZ rS;kj djus vkSj mudk ewY;kadu djus 
esa lfØ; gSaA

 geus gekjh xfrfof/k;ksa dks dsoy foŸkiks"k.k rd lhfer ugha 
j[kk gS] cfYd ge laHkkfor m|fe;ksa ls ckrphr djrs gSa vkSj 
mudh ;k=k ds nkSjku ,d izfrc) fgr/kkjd ds :i esa muds 
lkFk dke djrs gSaA geus yksxksa dh m|e'khyrk dh Hkkouk dks 
thoar djus vkSj bls {ks=h; fodkl dh fn'kk esa eksM+us ds fy, 
'kq#vkr ls ysdj vc rd 11685 yk[k #i;s ls T+;knk ds _.k 
Loh—r fd, gSaA Jhuxj esa dkWiksZjsV vkWfQl vkSj tEew esa iath—r 
dk;kZy; ds lkFk] geus ysg] yÌk[k esa ,d 'kk[kk dk;kZy; 
vkSj dkjfxy] yÌk[k esa ,d dSai dk;kZy; LFkkfir fd;k gSA ;s 
dk;kZy; yksxksa dh m|e'khyrk dh igy dks c<+kok nsus vkSj 
mudks lgk;rk iznku djrs gSaA
 foŸkiks"k.k ds nkSjku fuxe ds eq[; mÌs';ksa ds nk;js esa vf/kd 
ls vf/kd xfrfof/k;ksa dks 'kkfey fd;k x;k] ftuesa i;ZVu m|ksx] 
;k=h vkSj eky ifjogu ds fy, NksVs lM+d ifjogu ifjpkydksa] 
vkS|ksfxd m|eksa] fuekZ.k daifu;ksa] Bsdsnkjksa vkSj Mk;XuksfLVd 
dsaæksa dks midj.k foŸkiks"k.k vkSj feuh vkSj y?kq ty fo|qr 
ifj;kstukvksa dh LFkkiuk ds fy, foŸkh; lgk;rk iznku djuk] 
fofHkUUk ;kstukvksa ds rgr lexz dk;Z'khy iwath vof/k _.k 
foŸkiks"k.k] Ldwyksa vkSj dkWystksa ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh _.k ;kstuk 
& Þ'kS{kf.kd laLFkkxr IylÞ vkSj futh vLirkyksa @ Dyhfudksa 
ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh _.k ;kstuk & ÞvLirky IylÞ 'kkfey gSaA

 le; dh t:jrksa ds vuqlkj [kqn dks u;k :i nsrs gq, geus 
vius mRikn vkSj lsok ds vk/kkj dks c<+k;k gS vkSj blesa gkse&LVs 
ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh _.k ;kstuk dks 'kkfey fd;k gSA bl c<+s 
gq, iksVZQksfy;ks ls vkSj vf/kd O;olk; mRiUUk gksxkA 
 lh,lvkj ;ksxnku ds :i esa] tsdsMh,Qlh us LukrdksŸkj 
iSFkksykWth foHkkx] ljdkjh esfMdy dkWyst] Jhuxj] tEew vkSj 
d'ehj dks nku djus ds fy, fofHkUUk LokLF; ns[kHkky oLrqvksa 
dh [kjhn ds fy, 14 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k [kpZ dh gSA  

 eSa {ks= ds fodkl dh fn'kk esa iz;kl djus esa vius lHkh 
lEekfur fgr/kkjdksa dks muds lg;ksx vkSj lkÖkk Hkkxhnkjh ds 
fy, èkU;okn nsrh gwaA ge bl fn'kk esa visu vuojr iz;kl ,oa 
dk;Z tkjh j[ksaxs vkSj bl laca/k esa jpukRed xfrfof/k;ksa dks 
viuk lg;ksx djus dk oknk djrs gSaA ge {ks= ds yksxksa ds fgr 
es lekos'kh fodkl vkSj i;kZoj.k ds izfr tkx:d izxfr ykus dh 
vk'kk djrs gSaA

MkW dkty

FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DESK
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funs’kd eaMy / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

v/;{k ¼insu½

Chairman 

(Ex-officio)

Jh vejnhi Çlg 
HkkfV;k

Shri Amardeep Singh 

Bhatia 

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj

¼13-9-2024 ls izHkkoh½

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, Govt. 

of India. (w.e.f. 13.9.2024)

v/;{k ¼insu½

Chairman 

(Ex-officio)

Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg

Shri Rajesh Kumar 

Singh

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkjA 
¼20-04-2023 ls 20-08-2024 rd½

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, Govt. 

of India. (w.e.f. 20.04.2023 till 20.08.2024 )

v/;{k ¼insu½

Chairman 

(Ex-officio)

Jh vuqjkx tSu

Shri Anurag Jain 

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkjA

¼27-09-2021 ls 20-04-2023 rd½

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, Govt. 

of India. (w.e.f 27.09.2021 till 20.04.2023)

funs’kd / DIRECTORS

funs'kd

Director

Jh ckykeq#xu Mh-

Shri Balamurugan D.

la;qä lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr 
ljdkjA ¼10&05&2023 ls izHkkoh½

Joint Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, 

Govt. of India. (w.e.f. 10-05-2023)

funs'kd

Director

Jh iz'kkar lhrkjke 
yks[kaMs

Shri  Prashant 

Sitaram Lokhande 

la;qä lfpo ¼tsds,y½] x`g ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkjA

¼19-01-2023 ls izHkkoh½

Joint Secretary (JKL), Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of 

India. (w.e.f. 19.01.2023)

funs'kd

Director

Jh larks"k Mh oS|

Sh. Santosh D. Vaidya 

iz/kku lfpo] foŸk foHkkx] tEew&d'ehj ljdkjA 
¼16-06-2023 ls izHkkoh½

Principal Secretary, Department of Finance, Govt. of J&K.

(w.e.f. 16.06.2023)

funs'kd

Director

Jh foØethr Çlg

Shri Vikramjit Singh 

vk;qä@lfpo] m|ksx ,oa okf.kT; foHkkx] tEew&d'ehj ljdkjA

¼26-05-2023 ls izHkkoh½

Commissioner/Secretary, Department of Industry & 

Commerce, Govt. of J&K. (w.e.f.  26.05.2023)

funs'kd

Director

Jh iz'kkar xks;y

Sh. Prashant Goyal 

iz/kku lfpo] m|ksx ,oa okf.kT; foHkkx] tEew ,oa d'ehj ljdkjA

¼02-10-2022 ls 26-05-2023 rd½

Principal Secretary, Department of Industry & Commerce, 

Govt. of J&K. (w.e.f. 02.10.2022 till 26.05.2023)
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funs'kd

Director

Jh latho f[kjokj

Shri Sanjeev  

Khirwar

iz/kku lfpo] m|ksx ,oa okf.kT;] la?k jkT; {ks= yÌk[kA

¼ 07-11-2023 ls izHkkoh½

Principal Secretary, I&C, UT of Ladakh. ( w.e.f.  07.11.2023)

funs'kd

Director

Jh lkSxr fcLokl

Shri Saugat Biswas

laHkkxh; vk;qä ,oa iz'kklfud lfpo] m|ksx ,oa okf.kT;] la?k jkT; 
{ks= yÌk[kA ¼25-04-2022 ls 05-07-2023 rd½

Divisional Commissioner & Administrative Secretary, I&C, 

UT of Ladakh. (w.e.f 25.04.2022 till 05.07.2023)

izca/k funs'kd

Managing 

Director

MkW- dkty

Dr. Kajal

funs'kd] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ,oa  m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkjA

¼01-04-2024 ls izHkkoh½

Director, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, Govt. 

of India. (w.e.f. 01.04.2024)

izca/k funs'kd

Managing 

Director

MkW ftfo"kk tks'kh 
xaxksik/;k;

Dr Jivisha Joshi 

Gangopadhyay

mi lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr 

ljdkjA ¼22&03&2022 ls 01-04-2024 rd½

Deputy Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, 

Govt. of India. (w.e.f. 22-03-2022 till 01.04.2024)

Hkkjrh; thou 
chek fuxe dk 
izfrfufèkRo djus 
okys funs'kd

Director 

representing LIC 

of India

Jh dqynhi fVDdw

Shri Kuldeep Tickoo 

funs'kd] {ks=h; izf'k{k.k dsUæ] Hkksiky] Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxeA
¼06-06-2023 ls izHkkoh½
Director, Zonal Training Centre, Bhopal, Life Insurance 

Corporation of India. (w.e.f. 06.06.2023)

Hkkjrh; thou 
chek fuxe dk 
izfrfufèkRo djus 
okys funs'kd
Director 

representing LIC 

of India

Jh eukst dqekj [ksew

Shri Manoj Kumar 

Kemmu 

funs'kd] {ks=h; izf'k{k.k dsUæ] xq#xzke] Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxeA

¼14-03-2022 ls 30-05-2023 rd½

Director, Zonal Training Centre, Gurugram, Life Insurance 

Corporation of India. (w.e.f. 14.03.2022 till 30.05.2023 )

xSj&vkf/kdkfjd 
Lora= funs'kd
Non–Official 

Independent 

Director

Jh lquhy dqekj c?ksy
Shri Sunil Kumar 

Baghel

xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kd] tsdsMh,Qlh

¼23&09&2020 ls 27-07-2023 rd½

Non–Official Independent Director, JKDFC

( w.e.f 23-09-2020 till 27.07.2023)

xSj&vkf/kdkfjd 
Lora= funs'kd
Non–Official 

Independent 

Director

Jherh jf'ke lwn
Smt. Rashim Sood

xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kd] tsdsMh,Qlh

¼23&09&2020 ls 27-07-2023 rd½

Non–Official Independent Director, JKDFC

( w.e.f 23-09-2020 till 27.07.2023)
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tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foÙk fuxe fyfeVsM

uksfVl

 ,rn~}kjk lwfpr fd;k tkrk gS fd tEew vkSj 
d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM dh 19oha ¼mUUkhloha½ 
okÆ"kd vke cSBd 'kqØokj] 27 flracj] 2024 dks nksigj 
01%00 cts ohfM;ks dkWUÝsaÇlx ds ek/;e ls fuEufyf[kr 
dk;Z djus ds fy, vk;ksftr dh tk,xh%

lkekU; dk;Z %

1-  daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 143¼6½¼[k½ ds 
izko/kkuksa ds vuqlkj 31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ 
ds fy, daiuh ds ys[kkijhf{kr foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds 
lkFk&lkFk mu ij ys[kkijh{kdksa vkSj funs'kdksa 
dh fjiksVZ vkSj mä ys[kkijhf{kr [kkrksa ij lh,th 
dh fVIif.k;ksa dks izkIr djuk] mu ij fopkj 
djuk vkSj mUgsa fØ;kfUor djukA

2-  Jh latho f[kjokj] vkbZ,,l] izeq[k lfpo] m|ksx 
,oa okf.kT; foHkkx] dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k 
ljdkj dh fuxe ds funs'kd eaMy esa funs'kd 
ds :i esa fu;qfä%

  'ks;j/kkjdksa ls vuqjks/k gS fd os fuEufyf[kr 
izLrko ij fopkj djsa rFkk bls la'kks/ku ds lkFk 
;k fcuk la'kks/ku ds lk/kkj.k izLrko ds :i esa 
ikfjr djsa%

  ̂̂;g ladYi fy;k x;k fd daiuh vf/kfu;e] 
2013 vkSj daiuh ¼funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä vkSj 
;ksX;rk½ fu;e] 2014 ¼blesa orZeku esa ykxw fdlh 
Hkh oS/kkfud la'kks/ku ;k iqu% vf/kfu;eu lfgr½ 
ds lHkh vU; ykxw izko/kkuksa ds lkFk ifBr /kkjk 
149] 161 ds izko/kkuksa vkSj fuxe ds ,lksfl,'ku 
ds ys[kksa ds vuqPNsn 119 ds vuqlkj] Jh latho 
f[kjokj] vkbZ,,l] izeq[k lfpo] m|ksx vkSj 
okf.kT; foHkkx] dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k ljdkj 
dks 27-09-2024 ls daiuh dk funs'kd fu;qä 
fd;k tkrk gSA

JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 19th (nineteenth) 

Annual General Meeting of Jammu and Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Ltd. will be 

held on Friday, 27th day of September, 2024 

at 01:00 p.m. through Video Conferencing to 

transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 

Financial Statements of the Company for the 

year ended on 31st March, 2024 along with 

the Auditors’ and Directors’ Reports thereon 

and the comments of CAG on the said 

Audited Accounts in terms of the provisions 

of the Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

2. Appointment of Shri Sanjeev Khirwar, IAS, 

Principal Secretary, Industries & Commerce 

Department, Govt. of UT of Ladakh, as 

Director on the Board of Directors of the 

Corporation:

  The shareholders are requested to consider 

and to pass, with or without modification(s) 

the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the 

provisions of Sections 149, 161 read with all 

other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment there of for the time being 

in force) and Article 119 of the Articles 

of Association of the Corporation, Shri 

Sanjeev Khirwar, IAS, Principal Secretary, 

Industries& Commerce Department, Govt. of 

UT of Ladakh is appointed as Director of the 

Company w.e.f.27.09.2024.
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the 

Company Secretary/Managing Director 

of the Corporation is authorised to file 

necessary forms/returns with the Registrar 

of Companies under the relevant provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the 

aforesaid appointment.”

Special Business:

3. To note and approve the appointment of Dr. 

Kajal as Managing Director of the Company 

in terms of Article 115(b) of the Articles of 

Association of the Company:

 The shareholders are requested to consider 

and to pass, with or without modification(s), 

the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT the appointment 

of Dr Kajal, as Managing Director of the 

Company, be and is here by approved in 

terms of Article 115(b) of the Articles of 

Association of the Company.”

4. To note and approve the appointment of Shri 

Amardeep Singh Bhatia, IAS as Director 

and Chairman of the Company in terms of 

Article 115(b) of the Articles of Association 

of the Company:

 The shareholders are requested to consider 

and to pass, with or without modification(s), 

the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT the appointment of Shri 

Amardeep Singh Bhatia, IAS, as Director 

and Chairman of the Company, be and is 

hereby approved in terms of Article 115(b) of 

the Articles of Association of the Company.”

Notes:

1.  Corporate members/institutional members (LIC 

of India & The J&K Bank Ltd.) are requested 

to peruse Article 103(a)(b)(c) and Article 104 of 

  vkxs ;g Hkh izLrko fd;k x;k fd fuxe ds 
daiuh lfpo@izca/k funs'kd dks mijksä fu;qfä 
ds laca/k esa daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds izklafxd 
izko/kkuksa ds varxZr daiuh jftLVªkj ds le{k 
vko';d izi=@fjVuZ nkf[ky djus ds fy, 
vfèk—r fd;k tkrk gSAÞ

fo'ks"k dk;Z %

3-  daiuh ds ,lksfl,'ku ds ys[kksa ds vuqPNsn 115¼[k½ 
ds vuqlkj MkW- dkty dks daiuh ds izca/k funs'kd 
ds #i esa fu;qfä dks uksV djus vkSj vuqeksfnr 
djuk%

  'ks;j/kkjdksa ls vuqjks/k gS fd os fuEufyf[kr izLrko 
ij fopkj djsa rFkk mls la'kks/ku ds lkFk ;k fcuk 
la'kks/ku ds lk/kkj.k izLrko ds :i esa ikfjr djsa%

  ̂ladYi fy;k x;k fd daiuh ds izca/k 
funs'kd ds :i esa MkW- dkty dh fu;qfä 
daiuh ds ,lksfl,'ku ds fu;eksa ds 
vuqPNsn 115¼[k½ ds vuqlkj vuqeksfnr dh tkrh 
gSA*

4-  ,lksfl,'ku ds vuqPNsn 115¼ch½ ds vuqlkj daiuh 
ds funs'kd vkSj v/;{k ds :i esa Jh vejnhi 
Çlg HkkfV;k] vkbZ,,l dh fu;qfä dks uksV djuk 
vkSj vuqeksfnr djuk %

  'ks;j/kkjdksa ls vuqjks/k gS fd os fuEufyf[kr 
izLrko ij fopkj djsa rFkk mls la'kks/ku ds lkFk 
;k fcuk la'kks/ku ds lk/kkj.k izLrko ds :i esa 
ikfjr djsa%

  ̂ladYi fy;k x;k fd Jh vejnhi Çlg 
HkkfV;k] vkbZ,,l] dks daiuh ds funs'kd vkSj 
v/;{k ds :i esa fu;qä fd;k tk, vkSj daiuh 
ds ,lksfl,'ku ds fu;eksa ds vuqPNsn 115 ¼ch½ ds 
vuqlkj vuqeksfnr fd;k tkrk gSA*

fVIif.k;k¡%

1-  dkWiksZjsV lnL;ksa@laLFkkxr lnL;ksa ¼Hkkjrh; 
thou chek fuxe vkSj ts ,aM ds cSad fyfeVsM½ 
ls vuqjks/k gS fd os daiuh ¼tsdsMh,Qlh½ ds 
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Articles of Association of the Company (JKDFC), 

extract of which is enclosed.

2.  The Agenda Notes/Explanatory statements 

pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in support of the items mentioned in the 

notice here in above are enclosed.

3.  As per consent given by all the shareholders of the 

Company (JKDFC) pursuant to Section 101 (1) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, this 19th AGM is being 

convened at a shorter notice.

4.  The web link for joining the 19th Annual General 

Meeting of the Corporation virtually/video 

conferencing is provided herewith in the mail.

By Order of the Board

                                       S/d-

(Kamakshi Singh)

Company Secretary

Copy to : All members of the Company, Directors and 

Auditors of JKDFC.

,lksfl,'ku ds vuqPNsn 103¼,½¼ch½¼lh½ vkSj 
vuqPNsn 104 dk voyksdu djsa] ftldk m)j.k 
layXu gSA

2-  mijksä uksfVl esa mfYyf[kr enksa ds leFkZu 
esa daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 102¼1½ ds 
vuqlkj ,tsaMk uksV~l@O;k[;kRed fooj.k layXu 
gSaA

3-  daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 101 ¼1½ ds 
vuqlkj daiuh ¼tsdsMh,Qlh½ ds lHkh 'ks;j/kkjdksa 
}kjk nh xbZ lgefr ds vuqlkj] ;g 19 oha 
vuqlwph gSA okÆ"kd vke cSBd ¼,th,e½ dks de 
le; ds uksfVl ij cqyk;k tk jgk gSA

4-  fuxe dh 19 oha okÆ"kd vke cSBd esa opqZvyh@
ohfM;ks dkWUÝsaÇlx ds ek/;e ls 'kkfey gksus ds 
fy, osc Çyd bl esy esa fn;k x;k gSA

cksMZ dh vkKkuqlkj

g-@&

¼dkek{kh Çlg½

daiuh lfpo

izfrfyfi% daiuh ds lHkh lnL;ksa] tsdsMh,Qlh ds funs'kdksa vkSj 
ys[kk ijh{kdksa dksA
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foŸk o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, 
fuxe ds izeq[k vf/kdkjh%

fuxe%

1- Jh xkSgj vkfjQ

egkçca/kd

2- Jh eqnkflj vgen Mkj

 eq[; foÙkh; vf/kdkjh

3- lh,l dkek{kh flag 
daiuh lfpo

vkWfMVj

1-  eSllZ foisu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l] pkVZMZ 
vdkmaVsaV~l oS/kkfud vkWfMVj

2- xqIrk eksus'k ,aM ,lksfl,V~l] daiuh lfpo
 lfpoh; vkWfMVj

3- eSllZ dsvkj, ,aM daiuh] pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV

 VSDl dalYVsaV

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE 

CORPORATION FOR FY 2023-24:

CORPORATION:

1. Shri Gowhar Arif

 General Manager

2. Shri Mudasir Ahmad Dar

 Chief Financial Officer

3. CS Kamakshi Singh

 Company Secretary

AUDITORS:

1. M/s Vipen Seht & Associates, 

 Chartered Accountants Statutory Auditor

2. Gupta Moneesh & Associates, 

 Company Secretary Secretarial Auditor

3. M/s KRA & Co., Chartered Accountants 

 Tax Consultant
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tEew ,oa d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fy-

funs'kdksa dh fjiksVZ
lsok esa lnL;x.k]

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr vof/k ds fy, ys[kkijhf{kr 
foŸkh; fooj.kksa vkSj mu ij ys[kkijh{kd dh fjiksVZ 
ds lkFk 19 oha okÆ"kd fjiksVZ izLrqr djus esa [kq'kh 
gks jgh gSA

ifjp;

 tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM 
m|ksx lao/kZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼m|ksx 
laoèkZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½½ ds 
iz'kklfud fu;a=.k esa ,d dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= dk 
m|e gS] ftldh fuxeu frfFk 30-05-2005 vkSj dk;Z 
'kq: djus dh frfFk 28-07-2005 gSA fuxe dh LFkkiuk 
iwoZorhZ tEew vkSj d'ehj jkT; vkSj vc dsaæ 'kkflr 
izns'k tEew vkSj d'ehj vkSj dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k 
ds vkS|ksfxd {ks= dks c<+kok nsus ds eq[; mÌs'; ls dh 
xbZ Fkh] rkfd Hkkoh m|fe;ksa dks vius vkS|ksfxd m|e 
LFkkfir djus ds fy, lkof/k _.k vkSj dk;Z'khy iwath 
lkof/k _.k ds :i esa ijs'kkuh eqä foŸkh; lgk;rk 
iznku dh tk lds vkSj twu] 2002 ds tEew vkSj d'ehj 
vkSj yÌk[k ds fy, vkS|ksfxd iSdst ds vuqlj.k esa 
dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew vkSj d'ehj vkSj dsaæ 'kkflr 
izns'k yÌk[k esa lapkfyr fofuekZ.k vkSj lsok {ks= nksuksa 
vkS|ksfxd bdkb;ksa dks Hkkjr ljdkj ds izksRlkguksa ds 
forj.k ds fy, ,d uksMy ,tsalh ds :i esa dk;Z fd;k 
tk ldsA

 foŸkiks"k.k ds nkSjku fuxe ds eq[; mÌs';ksa ds 
nk;js esa vf/kd ls vf/kd xfrfof/k;ksa dks 'kkfey fd;k 
x;k] ftlesa i;ZVu m|ksx] ;k=h vkSj eky ifjogu ds 
fy, NksVs lM+d ifjogu lapkyd] vkS|ksfxd m|eksa] 
fuekZ.k daifu;ksa] Bsdsnkjksa vkSj Mk;XuksfLVd dsaæksa dks 
midj.k foŸkiks"k.k vkSj NksVh vkSj y?kq ty fo|qr 
ifj;kstukvksa dh LFkkiuk ds fy, foŸkh; lgk;rk iznku 
djuk 'kkfey gSA blds vykok] fofHkUUk ;kstukvksa ds 
rgr lexz dk;Z'khy iwath vof/k _.k foŸkiks"k.k] Ldwyksa 
vkSj dkWystksa ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh _.k ;kstuk & 
Þ'kS{kf.kd laLFkkxr IylÞ vkSj futh vLirkyksa@
fDyfudksa ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh _.k ;kstuk & ÞvLirky 
IylÞ ds :i esa vfrfjä _.k lqfo/kk,a iznku djds 

JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 

19th Annual Report together with the Audited 

Financial Statements and the Auditors Report 

thereon for the period ended 31st March, 2024.

Introduction

 Jammu & Kashmir Development Finance 
Corporation Ltd is a Central Public Sector 
Enterprise under administrative control of DPIIT 
with its date of incorporation as 30.05.2005 and 
date of commencement of business as 28.07.2005. 
The Corporation was established with the prime 
objective of giving boost to the industrial sector 
of the erstwhile State of Jammu and Kashmir 
and now to the Union Territory of Jammu and 
Kashmir and Union Territory of Ladakh by way 
of providing hassle free financial assistance to the 
prospective entrepreneurs in the shape of term 
loan and working capital term loan for setting up 
their industrial ventures and acting as a Nodal 
Agency for disbursement of the GOI incentives to 
the industrial units, both manufacturing & Service 
sector operating in the Union Territory of Jammu 
& Kashmir and Union Territory of Ladakh in 
pursuance of June, 2002 the Industrial Package for 
J&K and Ladakh. The lending activity was started 
in the year 2009-10 after notifying the Lending 

policy & seeking other requisite approvals. 

 During the course of financing more & more 

activities were covered under the ambit of main 

objects of the Corporation which include Tourism 

Industry, Small Road Transport Operators for 

passenger & cargo transportation, Equipment 

Financing to Industrial Enterprises, Construction 

Companies, Contractors & Diagnostic centres & 

providing financial assistance for setting up of 

Mini & Small Hydro-power projects. Further, the 

lending portfolio of the Corporation was widened 

by providing additional credit facilities in the 

form of Composite Working Capital Term Loan 

Financing under Various Schemes, JKDFC Loan 

Scheme For Schools & Colleges –“Educational 

Institutional Plus” and JKDFC Loan Scheme For 
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Private Hospitals/ Clinics – “Hospital Plus”. This 

enhanced portfolio is expected to generate more 

business in the future as well.

 The Board in several previous Board 
meetings discussed the ways for expansion of 
potential areas of operations/ activities that could 
be included in the ambit of JKDFC. In light of 
this various proposals were placed before the 
Board and accordingly the Board in its 48th Board 
Meeting held on 22.09.2023 approved JKDFC 
Loan Scheme for Home Stays in view of the 
initiatives of the Govt. of J&K & Govt. of Ladakh 

on home stays.

 This widening of product & services base has 

resulted in increase in outreach & loan portfolio 

of the Corporation.

 JKDFC is on the way of attaining the 

objective for which it was setup and is progressing 

and performing its functions steadily. JKDFC’s 

Net Worth has increased from Rs 170.00 crore to 

Rs 174.00 crore as on 31.03.2024.

 It is worthwhile to mention that JKDFC 

is amongst very few Govt run Non Banking 

Non Deposit Financial Corporations which are 

operating on profitable lines and are providing 

financial assistance to the entrepreneurs.

 As regards its Nodal Agency role, during the 

year under report an amount of Rs 15352.12 lakh 

has been disburse  by JKDFC to the beneficiary 

units under various schemes of DPIIT, GOI in the 

UT of J&K & UT of Ladakh.

 Till date Corporation has disbursed an 

amount of Rs 76959.23 lakh under various 

central Govt Incentive in the UT of J&K & UT 

of Ladakh.

Web Link of Annual Return:

The company is having website i.e. www.jkdfc.

org and annual return of the company has been 

published on such website. Link of the same is 

given below: https://www.jkdfc.org/notifications/

MGT72223.pdf

fuxe ds _.k iksVZQksfy;ks dks c<+k;k x;kA bl c<+s 
gq, iksVZQksfy;ks ls Hkfo"; esa Hkh vf/kd O;olk; mRiUUk 
gksus dh vk'kk gSA

 cksMZ us fiNyh dbZ cksMZ cSBdksa esa mu laHkkfor 
ifjpkyu@xfrfof/k;ksa ds foLrkj ds rjhdksa ij ppkZ dh 
ftUgsa tsdsMh,Qlh ds nk;js esa 'kkfey fd;k tk ldrk 
gSA blds eÌsutj cksMZ ds le{k fofHkUUk izLrko j[ks x, 
vkSj rnuqlkj cksMZ us 22-09-2023 dks vk;ksftr viuh 
48oha cksMZ cSBd esa gkse LVs ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh 
_.k ;kstuk dks eatwjh ns nh A ;g eatwjh tEew&d'ehj 
ljdkj vkSj yÌk[k ljdkj dh gkse LVs ij igyksa ds 
eÌsutj nh xbZ gSA

 mRikn ,oa lsok vk/kkj ds foLrkj ds ifj.kkeLo:i 
fuxe dh igqap ,oa _.k iksVZQksfy;ks esa o`f) gqbZ gSA

 tsdsMh,Qlh vius mÌs'; dks izkIr djus dh fn'kk 
esa vxzlj gS ftlds fy, bldh LFkkiuk dh xbZ Fkh vkSj 
;g fujarj izxfr dj jgk gS rFkk vius dk;ks± dks fujarj 
fu"ikfnr dj jgk gSA 31-03-2024 rd tsdsMh,Qlh 
dh usVoFkZ 170-00 djksM+ #i;s ls c<+dj 174-00 djksM+ 
#i;s gks xbZ gSA

 ;g mYys[k djuk mfpr gS fd tsdsMh,Qlh mu 
pan ljdkjh xSj cSaÇdx xSj tek foŸkh; fuxeksa esa ls ,d 
gS tks ykHkizn vk/kkj ij dke dj jgs gSa vkSj m|fe;ksa 
dks foŸkh; lgk;rk iznku dj jgs gSaA

 tgka rd uksMy ,tsalh dh Hkwfedk dk loky 
gS] fjiksVZ ds rgr o"kZ ds nkSjku tsdsMh,Qlh }kjk 
dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew&d'ehj vkSj yÌk[k esa m|ksx 
lao/kZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼m|ksx lao/kZu ,oa 
vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½½] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dh fofHkUUk ;kstukvksa ds rgr ykHkkFkhZ bdkb;ksa dks 
15352-12 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k forfjr dh xbZ gSA

vkt rd fuxe us dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew&d'ehj 
vkSj dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k esa fofHkUUk dsaæh; ljdkjh 
izksRlkgu ds rgr 76959-23 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k forfjr 
dh gSA

okÆ"kd fjVuZ dk osc Çyd%

daiuh dh ,d osclkbV gS ftldk uke www.jkdfc.

org gS vkSj daiuh dk okÆ"kd fjVuZ bl osclkbV ij 
izdkf'kr fd;k x;k gSA bldk Çyd uhps fn;k x;k gS% 
https://www.jkdfc.org/notifications/MGT72223.

pdf
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Management

The affairs of the Corporation as on 31st March, 

2024 were managed by Board of Directors, 

constitution whereof is detailed hereunder:

•  Shri Anurag Jain, Secretary, DPIIT, 

Ministry of Commerce & Industries, GOI 

- Chairman (Ex-officio); Director w.e.f. 

27.09.2021 till 20.04.2023;

•  Shri Rajesh Kumar Singh, Secretary, DPIIT, 

Ministry of Commerce & Industries, GOI 

– Chairman (Ex-officio); Director w.e.f 

20.04.2023;

•  Shri Balamurugan D., Joint Secretary, 

DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industries, 

GOI – Director w.e.f. 10-05-2023;

•  Shri Prashant Sitaram Lokhande,  Joint 

Secretary (JKL), Ministry of Home Affairs, 

GOI - Director w.e.f. 19.01.2023;

•  Shri Santosh D Vaidya, Principal Secretary, 

Finance Department, Govt. of J&K - 

Director; w.e.f. 16.06.2023;

• Shri Prashant Goyal, Principal Secretary, 

Deptt. of Industry & Commerce, Govt. 

of J&K - Director; w.e.f. 02.10.2022 till 

26.05.2023;

•  Shri Vikramjit Singh, Commissioner/

Secretary, Deptt. of Industry & 

Commerce, Govt. of J&K - Director; w.e.f.  

26.05.2023;

•  Shri Manoj Kumar Kemmu,  Director, Zonal 

Training Centre, Gurugram, Life Insurance 

Corporation of India - Director representing 

LIC of India; Director w.e.f. 14.03.2022 

till 30.05.2023;

•  Shri Kuldeep Tickoo, Director, Zonal 

Training Centre, Bhopal, Life Insurance 

Corporation of India - Director representing 

LIC of India; Director w.e.f. 06.06.2023;

izca/ku

31 ekpZ] 2024 rd fuxe ds ekeyksa dk izca/ku funs'kd 
eaMy }kjk fd;k x;k] ftldk lafo/kku uhps foLr`r :i 
ls fn;k x;k gS%

•  Jh vuqjkx tSu] lfpo] m|ksx lao/kZu ,oa 
vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½] 
okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & 
v/;{k ¼insu½( funs'kd 27-09-2021 ls 20-04-2023 
rd(

•  Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg] lfpo] m|ksx lao/kZu 
,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½]
okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & 
v/;{k ¼insu½( funs'kd 20-04-2023 ls(

•  Jh ckykeq#xu Mh-] la;qä lfpo] m|ksx laoèkZu 
,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½] 
okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & 
funs'kd 10&05&2023 ls(

•  Jh iz'kkar lhrkjke yks[kaMs] la;qä lfpo ¼tsds,y½] 
x`g ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & funs'kd 19-01-
2023 ls(

•  Jhlarks"k Mh oS|] izeq[k lfpo] foŸk foHkkx] 
tEew&d'ehj ljdkj & funs'kd( 16-06-2023 ls 
funs'kd fu;qä(

•  Jh iz'kkar xks;y] izeq[k lfpo] m|ksx vkSj 
okf.kT; foHkkx] tEew vkSj d'ehj ljdkj & 
funs'kd( 02-10-2022 ls 26-05-2023 rd funs'kd 
ds :i esa fu;qä(

•  Jh foØethr Çlg] vk;qä@lfpo] m|ksx vkSj 
okf.kT; foHkkx] tEew&d'ehj ljdkj & funs'kd( 
26-05-2023 ls funs'kd ds :i esa fu;qä(

•  Jh eukst dqekj [ksew] funs'kd] vkapfyd izf'k{k.k 
dsaæ] xq#xzke] Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe & 
Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe dk izfrfuf/kRo djus 
okys funs'kd( 14-03-2022 ls 30-05-2023 rd 
funs'kd(

•  Jh dqynhi fVDdw] funs'kd] vkapfyd izf'k{k.k 
dsUæ] Hkksiky] Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe & 
Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe dk izfrfuf/kRo djus 
okys funs'kd( 06-06-2023 ls funs'kd(



v v  12  v v

•  Dr Jivisha Joshi Gangopadhyay, Deputy 

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & 

Industries, GOI - Managing Director w.e.f. 

22-03-2022 till  01.04.2024;

•  Dr Kajal, Director SPS, DPIIT, Ministry of 

Commerce & Industries, GOI - Managing 

Director w.e.f. 01-04-2024;

•  Shri Saugat Biswas, Divisional Commissioner 
& Administrative Secretary, I&C, UT of 
Ladakh - Director w.e.f 25.04.2022 till 

05.07.2023;

•  Shri Sanjeev Khirwar, IAS, Principal 

Secretary, I&C, UT of Ladakh – Director  

w.e.f. 07.11.2023;

•  Shri Sunil Kumar Baghel - Non –Official 

Independent Director w.e.f  23-09-2020 till 

27.07.2023;

•  Smt. Rashim Sood, Non - Official 

Independent Director, JKDFC w.e.f 23-09-

2020 till 27.07.2023.

 The Board places on record its appreciation 

for the valuable guidance & contribution made by 

outgoing Directors during the year under report in 

the functioning of the Corporation.

Human Resource

 The Corporation continued to function 

with limited staff strength which consisted of 

03 Assistant General Managers including one 

Assistant General Manager (PF- Kashmir) given 

the charge of General Manager, 01 Company 

Secretary and 11 other officers and officials along 

with 7 contractual employees.

 The total staff strength of the Corporation as 

on 31st March, 2024 stood at 22.

Performance of the Corporation:

(i) Lending   Activity

During the year ending 31st March, 2024, term 

Lending cases for an amount of Rs. 1621.31 lakh 

were sanctioned during the year under report 

(2023-24) as compared to Rs. 1151.85 lakh in the 

previous year 2022-23. 

•  MkW ftfo"kk tks'kh xaxksik/;k;] mi lfpo] m|ksx 
lao/kZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½] 
okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & izca/k 
funs'kd 22&03&2022 ls 01-04-2024 rd(

•  MkW- dkty] funs'kd ,lih,l] m|ksx lao/kZu 
,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½] 
okf.kT; vkSj m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj & 
izca/k funs'kd 01&04&2024 ls(

•  Jh lkSxr fcLokl] laHkkxh; vk;qä vkSj iz'kklfud 
lfpo] vkbZ ,aM lh] dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k & 
funs'kd 25-04-2022 ls 05-07-2023 rd(

•  Jh latho f[kjokj] vkbZ,,l] izeq[k lfpo] 
vkbZ ,aM lh] dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k&funs'kd 
07-11-2023 ls izHkkoh(

•  Jh lquhy dqekj c?ksy & xSj&ljdkjh Lora= 
funs'kd 23&09&2020 ls 27-07-2023 rd(

•  Jherh jf'ke lwn] xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= 
funs'kd] tsdsMh,Qlh 23&09&2020 ls 
27-07-2023 rdA

 cksMZ] fuxe ds dkedkt esa fjiksVkZ/khu o"kZ ds nkSjku 
fuorZeku funs'kdksa }kjk fn, x, cgqewY; ekxZn'kZu vkSj 
;ksxnku ds fy, viuh ljkguk ntZ djrk gSA

ekuo lalk/ku

 fuxe lhfer deZpkfj;ksa ds lkFk dk;Z djrk 
jgk] ftlesa 03 lgk;d egkizca/kd 'kkfey Fks] ftuesa 
,d lgk;d egkizca/kd ¼ih,Q&d'ehj½ dks egkizca/kd 
dk izHkkj fn;k x;k Fkk] 01 daiuh lfpo vkSj 11 vU; 
vfÈkdkjh rFkk deZpkjh rFkk 7 lafonk deZpkjh 'kkfey 
FksA

 31 ekpZ] 2024 rd fuxe ds dqy deZpkfj;ksa dh 
la[;k 22 FkhA

fuxe dk izn'kZu

(i) _.k nsus dh xfrfof/k

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr gksus okys o"kZ ds nkSjku] 
fjiksVkZ/khu o"kZ ¼2023&24½ ds nkSjku 1621-31 yk[k #i;s 
dh jkf'k ds lkof/k _.k ekeys Loh—r fd, x,] tcfd 
fiNys o"kZ 2022&23 esa 1151-85 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k 
Loh—r dh xbZ FkhA
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o"kZ 2023&24 ds nkSjku 726-37 yk[k #i, dk laforj.k fd;k x;k gS] tcfd fiNys o"kZ 2022&23 esa 648-39 yk[k 
#i, dk laforj.k fd;k x;k FkkA 31 ekpZ] 2024 rd dqy Loh—fr;ka Øe'k% 11685-49 yk[k #i, vkSj laforj.k 
8427-34 yk[k #i, jgk] ftldk foLr`r C;kSjk uhps fn;k x;k gS%& 

Disbursement to the tune of Rs. 726.37 lakh has been made during the year 2023-24 as compared to 

Rs. 648.39 lakh in the previous year 2022-23.  The aggregate sanctions as on 31st March, 2024 stood 

at  Rs. 11685.49 lakh & the disbursement of Rs. 8427.34 lakh respectively, detailed break up whereof 

is given hereunder:-

¼yk[k :i;s esa½ (Rs. in lakh)

31-03-2023 rd Loh—fr;k¡@laforj.k @Sanctions / Disbursements as on 31.03.2024

 31-03-2023 rd
Up to 31.03.2023

2023&2024 ds nkSjku
During 2023-2024

31-03-24 dks lap;h
Cumulative as on 31.03.24

Ø-l-
S.n.

fooj.k
Particulars

Loh—r
Sanction

laforj.k
Disbursement

Loh—r
Sanction

laforj.k
Disbursement

Loh—r
Sanction

laforj.k
Disbursement

1 vkS|ksfxd {ks=
Industrial 
Sector

2500.89 1649.85 245.00 8.08 2745.89 1657.93

2 i;ZVu
Tourism

2502.44 1504.02 620.00 49.71 3122.44 1553.73

3 midj.k 
foŸkiks"k.k
Equ ipmen t 
Financing

846.37 808.62 0.00 0.00 846.37 808.62

4 ifjogu 
¼,dvkjVkvks½ 
Transport 
(SRTO)

4214.48 3738.48 756.31 668.58 4970.79 4407.06

dqy 
TOTAL

10064.18 7700.97 1621.31 726.37 11685.49 8427.34

 The Corporation is making its best efforts 

in order to grasp more and more lending to the 

budding and enthusiastic entrepreneurs, in this 

connection wide publicity is being given of our 

schemes regularly besides personal visits of our 

officers to respective District Industries Centres 

and Industrial Estates etc are made constantly. 

Due to this the Corporation is receiving good 

response for availing credit facilities.

 The corporation has recently widened 

the lending portfolio of the Corporation by 

providing additional credit facilities in the form 

of JKDFC Loan Scheme for Home Stays. This 

enhanced lending portfolio of the Corporation is 

expected to generate more business in the future 

as well.

fuxe uoksfnr ,oa mRlkgh m|fe;ksa dks vf/kd ls vf/kd 
_.k miyC/k djkus ds fy, viuk loZJs"B iz;kl dj 
jgk gS] bl laca/k esa gekjh ;kstukvksa dk fu;fer :i ls 
O;kid izpkj&izlkj fd;k tk jgk gS] lkFk gh gekjs vf/
kdkfj;ksa }kjk lacaf/kr ftyk m|ksx dsUæksa ,oa vkS|ksfxd 
lEinkvksa vkfn dk O;fäxr nkSjk Hkh fd;k tk jgk gSA 
blds dkj.k fuxe dks _.k lqfo/kkvksa dk ykHk mBkus 
ds fy, vPNh izfrfØ;k fey jgh gSA

 fuxe us gky gh esa gkse LVs ds fy, tsdsMh,Qlh 
_.k ;kstuk ds :i esa vfrfjä _.k lqfo/kk,a iznku 
djds fuxe ds _.k iksVZQksfy;ks dks c<+k;k gSA fuxe 
ds bl laoÆ/kr _.k iksVZQksfy;ks ls Hkfo"; esa Hkh vf/kd 
dkjksckj mRiUUk gksus dh mEehn gSA
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ii) Nodal Agency 

As regards its Nodal Agency role, during the 

year under report an amount of Rs 15352.12 lakh 

has been Disbursed by JKDFC to the beneficiary 

units under various schemes of DPIIT, GOI in the 

UT of J&K & UT of Ladakh  as per the detail 

given below:-

For the Year 2023-2024:

 S. 

No

Name of Scheme No of 

claims 

Amount 

(Rs. in lakhs)

1 Special Package of 

Incentive I& II 

24 668.43

2 Industrial Development 

Scheme (IDS ) 2017

40 2229.29

3 New Center Sector 

Scheme 2021

420 12454.4

Total 484 15352.12

Till date Corporation has disbursed an amount 

of Rs 76959.23 lakh under various central Govt 

Incentive in the UT of J&K & UT of Ladakh as 

per detail given below:

S. 

No

Name of Scheme No of 

claims 

Amount 

(Rs. in lakhs)

1  Special  Package of 

Incentive I& II 

2954 53769.01

2 Transport Subsidy 

Scheme/ FSS 2013

76 3483.96

3 Industrial Development 

Scheme (IDS ) 2017

111 7251.86

4 New Center Sector 

Scheme 2021

420 12454.40

Total 3561 76959.23

iii) Working Results

 The Corporation earned an income of 

Rs.1385.86 lakh during 2023-24 which included 

Rs.933.73 lakh as interest on term deposits 

and Rs.452.13 lakh as income from operations 

viz. interest on loan & advances, upfront fee, 

processing fee and fee charged by preparation of 

Detailed Project Reports (DPR) issued during the 

ii) uksMy ,tsalh

tgka rd bldh uksMy ,tsalh dh Hkwfedk dk loky gS] 
fjiksVZ ds rgr o"kZ ds nkSjku tsdsMh,Qlh }kjk m|ksx 
lao/kZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½] 
Hkkjr ljdkj dh fofHkUUk ;kstukvksa ds rgr dsaæ 'kkflr 
izns'k tEew&d'ehj vkSj dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k yÌk[k esa 
ykHkkFkhZ bdkb;ksa dks 15352-12 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k 
forfjr dh xbZ gS] ftldk fooj.k uhps fn;k x;k gS% &

o"kZ 2023&2024 ds fy,%

Ø-

la-

;kstuk dk uke nkoksa 
dh 

la[;k

jde 
yk[kksa esa

1 izksRlkgu I vkSj II dk 
fo'ks"k iSdst 

24 668.43

1 izksRlkgu I vkSj II dk 
¼vkbZMh,l½ 2017

40 2229.29

2 ubZ dsaæ {ks= ;kstuk 
2021

420 12454.4

dqy 484 15352.12

vkt rd fuxe us dsaæ ljdkj ds fofHkUUk izksRlkguksa ds 
varxZr dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew&d'ehj vkSj dsaæ 'kkflr 
izns'k yÌk[k esa 76959-23 yk[k #i;s dh jkf'k forfjr 
dh gS] ftldk fooj.k uhps fn;k x;k gS%

Ø-
la-

;kstuk dk uke nkoksa dh 
la[;k

jde 
yk[kksa esa

1 izksRlkgu I vkSj II dk 
fo'ks"k iSdst 

2954 53769.01

2 ifjogu lfClMh 
;kstuk@,Q,l,l 2013

76 3483.96

3 vkS|ksfxd fodkl ;kstuk 
¼vkbZMh,l½  2017

111 7251.86

4 ubZ dsaæ {ks= ;kstuk 
2021

420 12454.40

dqy 3561 76959.23

ii) dk;Z ifj.kke

 fuxe us 2023&24 ds nkSjku 1385-86 yk[k #i, 
dh vk; vÆtr dh] ftlesa lkof/k tek ij C;kt ds 
:i esa 933-73 yk[k #i, vkSj ifjpkyu ls vk; ds 
:i esa 452-13 yk[k #i, 'kkfey gSa] tSls fd _.k vkSj 
vfxze ij C;kt] vfxze 'kqYd] izlaLdj.k 'kqYd vkSj o"kZ 
ds nkSjku tkjh foLr`r ifj;kstuk fjiksVZ ¼Mhihvkj½ rS;kj 
djus ds fy, fy;k x;k 'kqYd Hkh 'kkfey gSA o"kZ ds 
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year. The profit after tax for the year was Rs. 

384.65 lakh as enumerated hereunder:-

Gross Income Rs. 1385.86 lakh

Profit before depreciation 

extraordinary items & tax

Rs. 677.05 lakh

Depreciation Rs. 3.91 lakh

Profit before tax (PBT) Rs.  673.14 lakh

Profit after Tax (PAT) Rs. 384.65 lakh

Redressal of Complaints of Sexual Harassment 

of woman at work place (POSH) in JKDFC:

DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. 

of India has directed on redressal of complaints of 

sexual harassment of woman at work place. 

In adherence to The Sexual Harrasment of Women 

at Workplaces (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 (herein referred to as the SH 

Act), the Corporation has constituted an “Internal 

Complaints Committee” at all administrative 

offices. The committee consists of the following 

member:

(i) Mrs. Navneet Kour, AGM, JKDFC -  

 as Presiding Officer 

(ii) Mr. Mudasir Ahmad, AGM, JKDFC -  

 as Member

iii)  Mrs. Kamakshi Singh, CS, JKDFC -

 as Member

iv)  Mrs. Priyanka Gupta, Mgr. JKDFC - 

 as Member

v)  Sh. Naveed Mehmood Ahmad, Advocate 

 & Senior resident Fellow, Vidhi Centre for 

 legal policy, New Delhi -  as Member

Modalities on Redressal of complaints of 

Sexual Harassment of Woman at Work place 

In Jammu And Kashmir Development Finance 

Corporation Limited

Object:

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace   

(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 

2013, (hereinafter referred to as 'Act' for the 

fy, dj ds ckn ykHk 384-65 yk[k #i, Fkk] tSlk fd 
uhps mfYyf[kr gS%&

ldy vk; #- 1385-86 yk[k

ewY;gªkl vlk/kkj.k oLrqvksa vkSj 
dj ls igys ykHk

#- 677-05 yk[k

ewY;gªkl #- 3-91 yk[k

dj iwoZ ykHk ¼ihchVh½ #- 673-14 yk[k

dj i'Pkkr ykHk ¼ih,Vh½ #- 384-65  yk[k

tsdsMh,Qlh esa dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa ds ;kSu 
mRihM+u ¼ihvks,l,p½ dh f'kdk;rksa dk fuokj.k%

okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj ds m|ksx 
lao/kZu ,oa vkarfjd O;kikj foHkkx ¼MhihvkbZvkbZVh½ us 
dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa ds ;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;rksa 
ds fuokj.k ds laca/k esa funsZ'k fn, gSaA

dk;ZLFkyksa ij efgykvksa dk ;kSu mRihM+u ¼jksdFkke] 
fu"ks/k vkSj fuokj.k½ vf/kfu;e] 2013 ¼ftls ;gka ,l,p 
vf/kfu;e dgk x;k gS½ ds vuqikyu esa] fuxe us lHkh 
iz'kklfud dk;kZy;ksa esa ,d Þvkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefrÞ 
dk xBu fd;k gSA lfefr esa fuEufyf[kr lnL; 'kkfey 
gSa%

(i)  Jherh uouhr dkSj] lgk;d egkizca/kd] 
tsdsMh,Qlh & ihBklhu vf/kdkjh ds :i esa

(ii)  Jh eqnkflj vgen] ,th,e] tsdsMh,Qlh &  
lnL; ds :i esa 

(iii) Jherh dkek{kh Çlg] lh,l] tsdsMh,Qlh & 
 lnL; ds :i esa

(iv) Jherh fiz;adk xqIrk] izca/kd] tsdsMh,Qlh & 
 lnL; ds :i esa

(v) Jh uohn egewn vgen] vf/koäk ,oa ofj"B 
 jsftMsaV Qsyks] fof/k lsaVj QkWj yhxy ikWfylh] 
 ubZ fnYyh & lnL; ds :i esa

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM 

esa dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa ds ;kSu mRihM+u dh 

f'kdk;rksa ds fuokj.k dh :ijs[kk

y{;%

dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa ds ;kSu mRihM+u ¼jksdFkke] 
fu"ks/k vkSj fuokj.k½ vf/kfu;e] 2013] ¼ftls laf{kIrrk 
ds iz;kstu ds fy, vkxs *vf/kfu;e* dgk tk,xk½ tks 
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purpose of brevity) which came into force on 

April 22, 2013, read with The Sexual Harassment 

of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

And Redressal) Rules, 2013, (hereinafter referred 

to as 'Rules' for the  purpose of brevity) is "An 

act to provide protect on against sexual harassment 

of women at workplace and for the prevention 

and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment 

and for matters connected therewith or incidental 

thereto."

Scope:

The   policy   shall   be   applicable   to   all   the   

employees   employed   at   the   workplace   for   any 

work on regular, temporary, ad hoc or daily wage 

basis, either directly or through an agent, including 

a contractor, with or without the knowledge of the 

principal employer, whether for remuneration or 

not, or working on a voluntary basis or otherwise, 

whether the terms of employment are expressed 

or implied and includes a co-worker, a contract 

worker, probationer, trainee, apprentice or called 

by any other such name.

Sexual Harassment - will have the meaning and 

definition as defined in section 2 (n) and Section 

3(2) of the Act.

'Employee'   as per section   2(f) of the Act, 

shall means a person employed at a workplace for 

any work on regular, temporary, ad hoc or daily 

wage basis, either directly or through an agent, 

including a contractor, includes a co- worker, a 

contract worker, probationer, trainee, apprentice 

or called by any other such name.

'Internal Committee' as per section 2(h) of the 

Act, shall mean Internal Complaint Committee 

(ICC) as constituted by JKDFC to investigate/ 

inquire into the complaints of Sexual Harassment 

by any aggrieved woman and to settle the matter.

'Aggrieved Woman' as per section 2(a) of the 

Act, shall mean in relation to workplace, a 

woman of any age whether employed or not, who 

alleges to have been subjected to any act of sexual 

harassment by the Respondent.

22 vizSy] 2013 dks ykxw gqvk] dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa 
ds ;kSu mRihM+u ¼jksdFkke] fu"ks/k vkSj fuokj.k½ fu;e] 
2013] ¼ftls laf{kIrrk ds iz;kstu ds fy, vkxs *fu;e* 
dgk tk,xk½ ds lkFk i<+k tk, rks Þdk;ZLFky ij 
efgykvksa ds ;kSu mRihM+u ds f[kykQ lqj{kk iznku 
djus vkSj ;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;rksa dh jksdFkke vkSj 
fuokj.k vkSj mlls lacaf/kr ;k mlds izklafxd ekeyksa 
ds fy, ,d vf/kfu;e gSAÞ ;g uhfr lekurk vkSj 
lEeku ij vk/kkfjr dk;ZLFky dks c<+kok nsus] dk;ZLFky 
ij ;kSu mRihM+u ds ckjs esa tkx:drk vkSj jksdFkke] 
dk;ZLFky ij ;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;r ds ekeys esa 
fuokj.k ds fy, ra= iznku djus vkfn ds mÌs'; ls 
rS;kj dh xbZ gSA

nk;jk%

;g uhfr dk;ZLFky ij fdlh Hkh dk;Z ds fy, fu;fer] 
vLFkk;h] rnFkZ ;k nSfud etnwjh ds vk/kkj ij fu;ksftr 
lHkh deZpkfj;ksa ij ykxw gksxh] pkgs lh/ks ;k fdlh ,tsaV 
ds ek/;e ls] ftlesa Bsdsnkj Hkh 'kkfey gS] eq[; fu;ksäk 
dh tkudkjh ds lkFk ;k mlds fcuk] pkgs ikfjJfed 
ds fy, gks ;k ugha] ;k LoSfPNd vk/kkj ij ;k vU;Fkk 
dke dj jgs gksa] pkgs jkstxkj dh 'krs± O;ä ;k fufgr 
gksa vkSj blesa lgdehZ] vuqca/k deZpkjh] ifjoh{kk/khu] 
izf'k{kq] vizsafVl ;k fdlh vU; ,sls uke ls iqdkjs tkus 
okys yksx 'kkfey gSaA

;kSu mRihM+u & bldk vFkZ vkSj ifjHkk"kk vf/kfu;e dh 
/kkjk 2¼,u½ vkSj /kkjk 3¼2½ esa ifjHkkf"kr dh xbZ gSA

vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 2¼,Q½ ds vuqlkj *deZpkjh* ls 
rkRi;Z fdlh dk;ZLFky ij fdlh dk;Z ds fy, fu;fer] 
vLFkk;h] rnFkZ ;k nSfud etnwjh ds vk/kkj ij fu;ksftr 
O;fä ls gS] pkgs og lh/ks rkSj ij gks ;k fdlh ,tsaV ds 
ek/;e ls] ftlesa Bsdsnkj Hkh 'kkfey gS] blesa lgdehZ] 
Bsdk deZpkjh] ifjoh{kk/khu] izf'k{kq] vizsafVl ;k fdlh 
vU; ,sls uke ls iqdkjk tkus okyk O;fä 'kkfey gSA

vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 2¼,p½ ds vuqlkj *vkarfjd lfefr* 
dk rkRi;Z vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr ¼vkbZlhlh½ ls gksxk] 
ftldk xBu tsdsMh,Qlh }kjk fdlh ihfM+r efgyk }
kjk ;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;rksa dh tkap@iwNrkN djus 
rFkk ekeys dk fuiVkjk djus ds fy, fd;k tk,xkA

vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 2¼,½ ds vuqlkj] *ihfM+r efgyk* dk 
rkRi;Z dk;ZLFky ds laca/k esa fdlh Hkh vk;q dh efgyk 
ls gS] pkgs og dk;Zjr gks ;k ugha] tks ;g vkjksi yxkrh 
gS fd izfroknh }kjk mlds lkFk ;kSu mRihM+u fd;k 
x;k gSA
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'Respondent' as per section 2(m) of the Act, 

shall mean a person against whom the aggrieved 

woman has made a complaint under section 9 of 

the Act.

Functions & Powers of Internal Complaints 

Committee (ICC) contained under section 9 To 

14 of the Act, and 6 to 10 of the Rules.

Modalities for redressal of Complaints

COMPLAINT: (Section 9 of the Act)

The woman employee or any aggrieved woman 

for that matter, may make, in writing, a 

complaint of sexual harassment at the workplace 

within a period of three months from the date 

of incident and in case of a series of incidents, 

within a period of three months from the date 

of the last incident to ICC of JKDFC. The 

Internal Complaints Committee shall render all 

the reasonable assistance to the aggrieved women 

for making the complaints in writing. This time 

limit may further be extended for 3 months if 

the ICC is satisfied that there were circumstances 

that prevented the woman from filing a complaint 

within the specified timeline.

A. Where the aggrieved woman is unable to 
make a complaint on account of her physical 
incapacity, a complaint may be filed by-

i.  her relative or friend;

ii.  her co- worker;

iii. an officer of the National Commission for 
Women or State Women's Commission; or

iv. any person who has knowledge of the 
incident, with the written consent of the 
aggrieved woman.

B. Where the aggrieved woman is unable to 
make a complaint on account of her mental 
incapacity, a complaint may be filed by-

i. her relative or friend; or

ii. a special educator; or

iii. a qualified psychiatrist or psychologist; or

iv. the guardian or authority under whose care 
she is receiving treatment or care; or

v.  any person who has knowledge of the 
incident jointly with her relative or friend or 
a special educator or qualified psychiatrist or 
psychologist, or guardian or authority under 

vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 2¼,e½ ds vuqlkj *izfroknh* dk 
rkRi;Z ml O;fä ls gksxk ftlds fo#) ihfM+r efgyk 
us vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 9 ds varxZr f'kdk;r dh gSA

vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr ¼vkbZlhlh½ ds dk;Z vkSj 
'kfä;ka vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 9 ls 14 rFkk fu;eksa 
dh /kkjk 6 ls 10 esa fufgr gSaA

f'kdk;rksa ds fuokj.k ds rkSj&rjhds

f'kdk;r% ¼/kkjk 9 dk  dk;Z½

efgyk deZpkjh ;k dksbZ Hkh ihfM+r efgyk dk;ZLFky ij 
;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;r ?kVuk dh rkjh[k ls rhu 
eghus dh vof/k ds Hkhrj vkSj ?kVukvksa dh ,d J`a[kyk 
ds ekeys esa] vafre ?kVuk dh rkjh[k ls rhu eghus dh 
vof/k ds Hkhrj tsdsMh,Qlh ds vkbZlhlh dks fyf[kr 
:i esa dj ldrh gSA vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr ihfM+r 
efgykvksa dks fyf[kr :i esa f'kdk;r djus ds fy, 
lHkh mfpr lgk;rk iznku djsxhA ;fn vkbZlhlh dks 
yxrk gS fd ,slh ifjfLFkfr;k¡ Fkha] ftuds dkj.k efgyk 
fuÆn"V le; lhek ds Hkhrj f'kdk;r ntZ ugha dj ikbZ] 
rks bl le; lhek dks 3 eghus ds fy, vkSj c<+k;k tk 
ldrk gSA

d-  Jherh uouhr dkSj] lgk;d egkizca/kd] 
tsdsMh,Qlh & ihBklhu vf/kdkjh ds :i esa 

i. vius fj'rsnkj ;k fe= ds ek/;e ls(

ii-  vius lg dehZ ds ek/;e ls(

iii-  jk"Vªh; efgyk vk;ksx ;k jkT; efgyk vk;ksx ds 
 fdlh Hkh vf/kdkjh ds ek/;e ls( ;k 

iv-  fdlh Hkh ,sls O;fä ds ek/;e ls ihfM+r efgyk 
 dh fyf[kr lgefr ls ftls ?kVuk dh tkudkjh 
 gks] 

[k- tgka ihfM+r efgyk viuh ekufld v{kerk ds 
 dkj.k f'kdk;r djus esa vleFkZ gS] ogka f'kdk;r 
 fuEu }kjk ntZ dh tk ldrh gS&

i. mldk fj'rsnkj ;k fe=( ;k

ii-  dksbZ fo'ks"k f'k{kd( ;k

iii-  dksbZ ;ksX; euksfpfdRld ;k euksoSKkfud( ;k

iv-  vfHkHkkod ;k izkf/kdkjh ftlds v/khu og mipkj 
 ;k ns[kHkky izkIr dj jgh gS( ;k

v-  dksbZ Hkh O;fä ftls ?kVuk dh tkudkjh mlds 
 fj'rsnkj ;k fe= ;k fo'ks"k f'k{kd ;k ;ksX; 
 euksfpfdRld ;k euksoSKkfud] ;k vfHkHkkod ;k 
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whose care she is receiving treatment or 
care;

C. Where the aggrieved woman for any other 
reason is unable to make a complaint, a 
complaint may be filed by any person who 
has knowledge of the incident, with her 
written consent.

D. Where the aggrieved woman is dead, a 
complaint may be filed by any person who 
has knowledge of the incident, with the 
written consent of her legal heir.

INQUIRY:

Conciliation: (as contained in section 10 of the 

Act)

Manner & Inquiry of the Complaint: (as 

contained in Section 9 to 14 of Act and Rule 

7 & 10)

1. The Complainant shall submit 3 copies of 
complaints to ICC along with supporting 
documents and the names and addresses of 

the witnesses, if any.

2. The Presiding Officer of the ICC shall 
immediately send one copy of the complaints 
to the respondent within 7 days of receipt of 
complaint.

3. The respondent shall file his reply along 
with his list of documents and the name and 
addresses of the witnesses, if any within 10 
days of receipt of complaint copy from the 
ICC.

4. The Committee, (a minimum of three 
members including the Presiding Officer 
of ICC), in conducting the inquiry, while 
inquiring the complaint referred to it, will 
call upon both the parties separately, listen, 
look at proof (if any), verify documents 
produced by the parties, allow the parties to 
produce witnesses and to put forth their say. 
Both the parties during the course of enquiry 
shall be given an opportunity of being heard.

5.  ICC shall have the right to terminate 
the inquiry proceedings or to give an ex- 
parte decision on the complaint, if the 
complainant or respondent fails, without 
sufficient cause, to present herself or himself 
for three consecutive hearings convened by 
the Presiding Officer. However, a written 

izkf/kdkjh ftlds v/khu og mipkj ;k ns[kHkky izkIr 
dj jgh gS] ds lkFk la;qä :i ls gks(

x- tgka ihfM+r efgyk fdlh vU; dkj.k ls f'kdk;r 
 djus esa vleFkZ gS] ogka ?kVuk ds ckjs esa tkudkjh 
 j[kus okys fdlh Hkh O;fä }kjk mldh fyf[kr 
 lgefr ls f'kdk;r ntZ dh tk ldrh gSA

?k-  tgka ihfM+r efgyk dh e`R;q gks xbZ gS] ogka 
 ?kVuk ds ckjs esa tkudkjh j[kus okys fdlh Hkh 
 O;fä }kjk mlds dkuwuh mŸkjkf/kdkjh dh fyf[kr 
 lgefr ls f'kdk;r ntZ dh tk ldrh gSA

tk¡p djuk%

lqyg% ¼tSlk fd vf/kfu;e ds vuqPNsn 10 esa 
fufgr gSA½

f'kdk;r dh izfØ;k vkSj tkap% ¼tSlk fd vfèkfu;e 
dh /kkjk 9 ls 14 vkSj fu;e 7 vkSj 10 esa fufgr 
gS½ 

1- f'kdk;rdrkZ f'kdk;r dh 3 izfr;ka lgk;d 
 nLrkostksa vkSj xokgksa ds uke vkSj irs] ;fn dksbZ 
 gks] ds lkFk vkbZlhlh dks izLrqr djsxkA 

2- vkbZlhlh dk ihBklhu vf/kdkjh f'kdk;r izkIr 
 gksus ds 7 fnuksa ds Hkhrj rqjar f'kdk;r dh ,d 
 izfr izfroknh dks HkstsxkA 

3-  izfroknh vkbZlhlh ls f'kdk;r dh izfr izkIr 
 gksus ds 10 fnuksa ds Hkhrj vius nLrkostksa dh 
 lwph vkSj xokgksa ds uke vkSj irs] ;fn dksbZ gks] 
 ds lkFk viuk mŸkj nkf[ky djsxkA 

4-  lfefr ¼vkbZlhlh ds ihBklhu vf/kdkjh lfgr 
 de ls de rhu lnL;½] tkap djrs le;] vius 
 ikl Hksth xbZ f'kdk;r dh tkap djrs le;] 
 nksuksa i{kksa dks vyx&vyx cqyk,xh] lqusxh] lcwr 
 ¼;fn dksbZ gks½ ns[ksxh] i{kksa }kjk izLrqr nLrkostksa 
 dks lR;kfir djsxh] i{kksa dks xokg is'k djus vkSj 
 viuh ckr j[kus dh vuqefr nsxhA tkap ds 
 nkSjku nksuksa i{kksa dks lquokbZ dk volj fn;k 
 tk,xkA

5  ;fn f'kdk;rdrkZ ;k izfroknh ihBklhu vfèkdkjh 
 }kjk vk;ksftr yxkrkj rhu lquokbZ;ksa esa fcuk 
 i;kZIr dkj.k ds mifLFkr ugha gksrk gS] rks 
 vkbZlhlh dks tkap dk;Zokgh lekIr djus ;k 
 f'kdk;r ij ,di{kh; fu.kZ; nsus dk vf/kdkj 
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notice of 15 days shall be given in advance 

by ICC before terminating or giving exparte 

decision.

6. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 
will protect the identity of all individuals 
involved during the process, identity and 
the address of the aggrieved woman, 
respondent, and witnesses and contents of 
complaints and its enquiry proceedings, 
reports, recommendations etc., action taken 
by the Disciplinary Authority and all this 
information shall not be communicated or 
made known to the public, press and media 
in any manner. In case any person entrusted 
to protect the aforesaid information, 
contravenes it, the Disciplinary Authority 
shall recover Rs.5000/- as penalty from him/
her.

7. None of the parties shall be allowed to bring 
in any legal practitioner to represent them 
in their case at any stage of the proceedings 
before the Complaints Committee.

8.  At the end of the inquiry, the Committee 
shall prepare a report of findings on the 
complaint and provide a copy of such report 
to the Disciplinary Authority, aggrieved 
woman and the respondent within 10 days 
from the date of completion of enquiry.

9. In case the Internal Complaints Committee 
on conclusion of the enquiry finds that the 
allegation was malicious or has made the 
complaints knowing it to be false, and or has 
produced any forged / misleading document, 
it will recommend to the Disciplinary 
Authority to take such actions which are 
prescribed to be taken in case of allegation 
against the respondent has been proved 
under this policy against the woman who has 
made the malicious complaint. In all such 
cases the malicious intent on the part of the 
woman must be established before any action 
is recommended. However, mere inability 
to substantiate a complaint or provide 
adequate proof need not attract action against 
complainant. Malicious intent on the part of 
complainant shall be established after an 
enquiry as per HR policy of the Company, 
as the case may be, before any action is 
recommended.

 gksxkA gkykafd] lekIr djus ;k ,di{kh; fu.kZ; 
 nsus ls igys vkbZlhlh }kjk 15 fnu igys fyf[kr 
 uksfVl fn;k tk,xkA

6-  vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr ¼vkbZlhlh½ izfØ;k 
 ds nkSjku 'kkfey lHkh O;fä;ksa dh igpku] ihfM+r 
 efgyk] izfroknh vkSj xokgksa dh igpku vkSj irk 
 rFkk f'kdk;rksa dh fo"k;&oLrq vkSj bldh tkap 
 dk;Zokgh] fjiksVZ] flQkfj'ksa vkfn] vuq'kklukRed 
 izkf/kdkjh }kjk dh xbZ dkjZokbZ dh lqj{kk djsxh 
 vkSj ;g lkjh tkudkjh fdlh Hkh rjg ls turk] 
 izsl vkSj ehfM;k dks ugha crkbZ tk,xh ;k xksiuh; 
 j[kh tk,xhA ;fn dksbZ O;fä ftls mijksä 
 tkudkjh dh lqj{kk dk ftEek lkSaik x;k gS] 
 bldk mYya?ku djrk gS] rks vuq'kklukRed 
 izkfèkdkjh mlls 5000@& #i;s dk tqekZuk olwy 
 djsxkA

7-  fdlh Hkh i{k dks f'kdk;r lfefr ds le{k 
 dk;Zokgh ds fdlh Hkh pj.k esa vius ekeys esa 
 izfrfuf/kRo djus ds fy, fdlh Hkh odhy dks 
 ykus dh vuqefr ugha nh tk,xhA

8-  tkap ds var esa] lfefr f'kdk;r ij fu"d"kks± dh 
 ,d fjiksVZ rS;kj djsxh vkSj tkap iwjh gksus dh 
 rkjh[k ls 10 fnuksa ds Hkhrj vuq'kklukRed 
 izkfèkdkjh] ihfM+r efgyk vkSj izfroknh dks ,slh 
 fjiksVZ dh ,d izfr iznku djsxhA

9-  ;fn vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr tkap ds fu"d"kZ ij 
ikrh gS fd vkjksi nqHkkZoukiw.kZ Fkk ;k ;g tkurs 
gq, Hkh fd vkjksi ÖkwBk gS] f'kdk;r dh xbZ gS 
vkSj ;k dksbZ tkyh@�zked nLrkost izLrqr fd;k 
x;k gS] rks og vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdkjh dks ,slh 
dkjZokbZ djus dh flQkfj'k djsxh tks izfroknh 
ds f[kykQ vkjksi lkfcr gksus ij bl uhfr ds 
rgr nqHkkZoukiw.kZ f'kdk;r djus okyh efgyk ds 
f[kykQ dh tkus okyh dkjZokbZ ds fy, fu/kkZfjr 
dh xbZ gSA ,sls lHkh ekeyksa esa fdlh Hkh dkjZokbZ 
dh flQkfj'k djus ls igys efgyk dh vksj ls 
nqHkkZoukiw.kZ bjkns dh iqf"V gksuh pkfg,A gkykafd] 
f'kdk;r dks iq"V djus ;k i;kZIr lcwr nsus 
esa vleFkZrk ds dkj.k f'kdk;rdrkZ ds f[kykQ 
dkjZokbZ dh vko';drk ugha gSA f'kdk;rdrkZ 
dh vksj ls nqHkkZoukiw.kZ bjkns dh iqf"V daiuh 
dh ekuo lalk/ku uhfr ds vuqlkj tkap ds ckn 
ekeykuqlkj] fdlh Hkh dkjZokbZ dh flQkfj'k 
djus ls igys] dh tk,xhA
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10. ICC generally shall complete the inquiry 
within a period of ninety days of receiving 
the complaint.

11. Upon completion of inquiry, ICC will 
submit its findings and report including 
recommendations to the Disciplinary 
Authority of the respondent within ten days.

12. The recommendations of the ICC is to be 
acted upon within 60 days of receipt of the 
same by the Disciplinary Authority.

13. Where there is a complaint of sexual 
harassment against an officer of the company, 
the Complaints Committee for inquiring 
into such complaints, shall be deemed to 
be the Inquiring Authority appointed by the 
Disciplinary Authority for the purpose of 
these rules and the Complaints Committee 
shall hold, if separate procedure has not been 
prescribed for the Complaints Committee 
for holding the inquiry into the complaints 
of sexual harassments, the inquiry as far as 
practicable in accordance with the procedure.

RELIEF:

During the pendency of inquiry: (as contained in 

Section 12 of the Act and Rule 8) On completion 

of inquiry: (section 13 to 15 of the Act)

A. If the allegation has not been proved, ICC   

shall recommend   to   the   Disciplinary   

Authority that no action is required to be 

taken in the matter.

B. If the allegation against the respondent 
has been proved, the committee shall 
recommend to the Disciplinary Authority of 
the respondent: -

- Actions in accordance with misconduct.

- To deduct, notwithstanding anything in the 
service rules applicable, from the salary or 
wages of the respondent the such sum as it 
may consider appropriate to be paid to the 
aggrieved woman or her legal heir;

- In case the respondent fails to pay the same, 
ICC may forward the order for recovery 
of sum as an arrear of land revenue to the 
concerned  District Officer.

The ICC shall while determining the compensation   

which is to   be paid to   aggrieved   woman, shall 

have regard to: -

10-  vkbZlhlh vke rkSj ij f'kdk;r izkIr gksus ds 
90 ¼uCcs½ fnuksa dh vof/k ds Hkhrj tkap iwjh dj 
ysxhA

11-  tkap iwjh gksus ij vkbZlhlh nl fnuksa ds Hkhrj 
izfroknh ds vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdkjh dks viuh 
fjiksVZ vkSj flQkfj'ksa izLrqr djsxhA

12-  vkbZlhlh dh flQkfj'kksa ij vuq'kklukRed 
izkfèkdkjh }kjk mUgsa izkIr djus ds 60 fnuksa ds 
Hkhrj dkjZokbZ dh tkuh gSA

13-  tgka daiuh ds fdlh vf/kdkjh ds f[kykQ ;kSu 
mRihM+u dh f'kdk;r gS] ,slh f'kdk;rksa dh 
tkap ds fy, f'kdk;r lfefr dks bu fu;eksa ds 
iz;kstu ds fy, vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdkjh }kjk 
fu;qä tkap izkf/kdkjh ekuk tk,xk vkSj f'kdk;r 
lfefr] ;fn ;kSu mRihM+u dh f'kdk;rksa dh tkap 
djus ds fy, f'kdk;r lfefr ds fy, vyx 
izfØ;k fu/kkZfjr ugha dh xbZ gS] rks tgka rd 
laHko gks] izfØ;k ds vuqlkj tkap djsxhA

jkgr %

tkap yafcr jgus ds nkSjku% ¼tSlk fd vf/kfu;e dh 
èkkjk 12 vkSj fu;e 8 esa fufgr gS½ tkap iwjh gksus ij% 
¼vfèkfu;e dh /kkjk 13 ls 15½

d-  ;fn vkjksi fl) ugha gqvk gS] rks vkbZlhlh 
vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdkjh dks flQkfj'k djsxk fd 
ekeys esa dksbZ dkjZokbZ djus dh vko';drk ugha 
gSA

[k-  ;fn izfroknh ds f[kykQ vkjksi fl) gks x;k gS] 
rks lfefr izfroknh ds vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdkjh 
dks flQkfj'k djsxh% &

&  dnkpkj ds vuqlkj dkjZokbZA

&  ykxw lsok fu;eksa esa fdlh Hkh ckr ds ckotwn] 
izfroknh ds osru ;k etnwjh ls ,slh jkf'k dh 
dVkSrh djuk] ftls og ihfM+r efgyk ;k mlds 
dkuwuh mŸkjkf/kdkjh dks Hkqxrku djus ds fy, 
mfpr leÖks(

&  ;fn izfroknh bls Hkqxrku djus esa foQy jgrk 
gS] rks vkbZlhlh lacaf/kr ftyk vf/kdkjh dks Hkwfe 
jktLo ds cdk;k ds :i esa jkf'k dh olwyh ds 
fy, vkns'k Hkst ldrk gSA

ihfM+r efgyk dks fn, tkus okys eqvkots dk fu/kkZj.k 
djrs le; vkbZlhlh dks fuEufyf[kr ckrksa ij /;ku 
nsuk gksxk% &
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a. The mental trauma, pain, suffering and 
emotional distress caused to the aggrieved 
woman;

b. The loss in the career opportunity due to the 
incident of sexual harassment;

c. Medical expenses incurred by the victim for 
physical or psychiatric treatment

d. The income and financial status of the 
respondent.

e. Feasibility of such payment in lump sum or 
in instalments.

f. Termination from Services or undergoing 
a Counselling session or to carry out 
community services.

DUTIES OF THE EMPLOYER UNDER THIS 

ACT (Section 19 of the Act and Rule 13)

The legislation also provides certain duties to 

Employer including providing safe working 

environment at the workplace, organizing 

workshops and awareness programme, assistance 

to the woman in filing a complaint in relation to 

the offence under Indian Penal Code etc.

WHETHER AMENABLE TO RTI ACT, 2005 

(Section 16 & 17 of the Act and Rule 12)

Notwithstanding anything  contained  under  RTI  

Act  of  2005,  the  content  of  complaint  made under 

section 9, the identity & address of the aggrieved 

women, respondent & witnesses; any information 

relating to conciliation & inquiry  proceedings,  

recommendations  of the ICC  and the action 

taken by Disciplinary Authority under this  Act  

shall  not  be  published,  communicated  or made 

known to public, press &  media in any manner. 

Information may  be  disseminated regarding the 

justice secure to any victim of sexual harassment 

under this Act  without  disclosing  name, address 

& identity  or  any  other  particulars  which  may 

lead to  identification  of aggrieved  women or 

witnesses.

Appeal against the recommendation of Internal 

Complaints Committee (ICC) constituted 

under the provisions of Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013: (Section 18 of Act 

and Rule 11)

d-  ihfM+r efgyk dks igqapk ekufld vk?kkr] nnZ] 
ihM+k vkSj HkkoukRed ladV(

[k-  ;kSu mRihM+u dh ?kVuk ds dkj.k dfj;j ds 
volj esa uqdlku(

x-  'kkjhfjd ;k ekufld mipkj ds fy, ihfM+r }kjk 
fd, x, fpfdRlk O;;

?k-  izfroknh dh vk; vkSj foŸkh; fLFkfrA

b-  ,deq'r ;k fd'rksa esa bl rjg ds Hkqxrku dh 
O;ogk;ZrkA

p-  lsok ls c[kkZLrxh ;k ijke'kZ l= ls xqtjuk ;k 
lkeqnkf;d lsok,a djukA

bl vf/kfu;e ds varxZr fu;ksäk ds drZO; 
¼vfèkfu;e dh /kkjk 19 vkSj fu;e 13½

bl dkuwu esa fu;ksäk dks dqN drZO; Hkh lkSais x, gSa] 
ftuesa dk;ZLFky ij lqjf{kr dk;Z okrkoj.k miyC/k 
djkuk] dk;Z'kkyk,a vkSj tkx:drk dk;ZØe vk;ksftr 
djuk] Hkkjrh; naM lafgrk ds rgr vijk/k ds laca/k esa 
f'kdk;r ntZ djkus esa efgyk dks lgk;rk iznku djuk 
vkfn 'kkfey gSaA

D;k ;g lwpuk dk vf/kdkj vf/kfu;e] 2005 
¼vfèkfu;e dh /kkjk 16 vkSj 17 rFkk fu;e 12½ 
ds v/khu gS\

vkjVhvkbZ vf/kfu;e 2005 ds rgr fufgr fdlh Hkh ckr 
ds ckotwn] /kkjk 9 ds rgr dh xbZ f'kdk;r dh lkexzh] 
ihfM+r efgyk] izfroknh vkSj xokgksa dh igpku vkSj irk( 
lqyg vkSj tkap dk;Zokgh] vkbZlhlh dh flQkfj'kksa vkSj 
bl vf/kfu;e ds rgr vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdj.k }kjk 
dh xbZ dkjZokbZ ls lacaf/kr dksbZ Hkh tkudkjh fdlh Hkh 
rjg ls turk] izsl vkSj ehfM;k dks izdkf'kr] laizsf"kr 
;k crkbZ ugha  tk,xhA bl vf/kfu;e ds rgr ;kSu 
mRihM+u ds fdlh Hkh ihfM+r dks U;k; fnykus ds ckjs esa 
tkudkjh uke] irk vkSj igpku ;k fdlh vU; fooj.k 
dk [kqyklk fd, fcuk izlkfjr dh tk ldrh gS ftlls 
ihfM+r efgyk ;k xokgksa dh igpku gks ldsA

dk;ZLFky ij efgykvksa dk ;kSu mRihM+u ¼jksdFkke] 
fu"ks/k vkSj fuokj.k½ vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds izkoèkkuksa 
ds rgr xfBr vkarfjd f'kdk;r lfefr ¼vkbZlhlh½ 
dh flQkfj'k ds f[kykQ vihy% ¼vf/kfu;e dh 
èkkjk 18 vkSj fu;e 11½
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Any person aggrieved from the recommendations 

made by the ICC or   non- implementation of such 

recommendation may prefer an   appeal   to   the   

concerned Authority as specified under the POSH 

Act, as the case may be, within a period of 90 

days   of   the recommendation.

An appeal shall be preferred within ninety 

days from the date of communication of the 

recommendation appealed against. The appeal 

shall be addressed to the Disciplinary Authority 

and submitted to ICC whose order is appealed 

against. The ICC shall forward the appeal 

together with its comments and the records of 

the case to the Disciplinary Authority within 15 

days. The Disciplinary Authority shall consider 

whether the findings are justified or whether 

the penalty is excessive or inadequate and pass 

appropriate orders within three months of the 

date of appeal. The Disciplinary Authority may 

pass order confirming, enhancing, reducing or 

setting aside the penalty or remitting the case to 

the Authority which imposed the penalty or to 

any other Authority with such direction as it may 

deem fit in the circumstances of the case.

During the financial year 2023-2024, there 

were nil complaints recorded pertaining to 

sexual harassment with Internal complaints 

committee as per Sexual Harrasment of Women 

at Workplaces (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013.

Audit Committee

In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013, an Audit Committee of the Board comprising 

of three directors (02 non-official Independent 

Directors) was duly constituted on 23-09-2020 till 

27.07.2023. 

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure of 

independent directors, the Audit Committee is not 

constituted as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI.

vkbZlhlh }kjk dh xbZ flQkfj'kksa ;k ,slh flQkfj'k ds 
xSj&dk;kZUo;u ls O;fFkr dksbZ Hkh O;fä] flQkfj'k ds 
90 fnuksa dh vof/k ds Hkhrj] tSlk Hkh ekeyk gks] ;kSu 
mRihMu jksdFkke vf/kfu;e ds rgr fuÆn"V lacaf/kr 
izkf/kdkjh ds le{k vihy dj ldrk gSA

vihy dh xbZ flQkfj'k ds ckjs esa lwpuk feyus dh 
rkjh[k ls 90 fnuksa ds Hkhrj vihy dh tk,xhA vihy 
vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdj.k dks lacksf/kr dh tk,xh vkSj 
vkbZlhlh dks izLrqr dh tk,xh ftlds vkns'k ds f[kykQ 
vihy dh xbZ gSA vkbZlhlh 15 fnuksa ds Hkhrj vihy 
dks viuh fVIif.k;ksa vkSj ekeys ds fjdkWMZ ds lkFk 
vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdj.k dks HkstsxkA vuq'kklukRed 
izkf/kdj.k bl ckr ij fopkj djsxk fd D;k fu"d"kZ 
U;k;ksfpr gSa ;k D;k naM vR;f/kd ;k vi;kZIr gS vkSj 
vihy dh rkjh[k ls rhu eghus ds Hkhrj mfpr vkns'k 
ikfjr djsxkA vuq'kklukRed izkf/kdj.k naM dh iqf"V] 
o`f)] deh ;k mls jÌ djus ;k ekeys dks ml izkfèkdj.k 
dks okil Hkstus dk vkns'k ikfjr dj ldrk gS ftlus 
naM yxk;k Fkk ;k fdlh vU; izkf/kdj.k dks ,sls 
funsZ'k ds lkFk tks og ekeys dh ifjfLFkfr;ksa esa mfpr 
leÖksA

foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&2024 ds nkSjku] dk;ZLFkyksa ij 
efgykvksa dk ;kSu mRihM+u ¼jksdFkke] fu"ks/k vkSj 
fuokj.k½ vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds vuqlkj vkarfjd 
f'kdk;r lfefr ds ikl ;kSu mRihM+u ls lacaf/kr 
dksbZ f'kdk;r ntZ ugha dh xbZA

ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj] rhu 
funs'kdksa ¼02 xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kd½ okyh 
cksMZ dh ,d ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr 23-09-2020 dks 27-07-
2023 rd fof/kor xfBr dh xbZ FkhA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-
2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kk 
lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa 
dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk dkÆed ,oa izf'k{k.k vkSj MhihbZ] 
Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA
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JKDFC shall validly constitute the Audit 

Committee as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as and when Independent Directors are 

appointed on the Board.

THE TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AS PER SECTION 177 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(1)  Every Audit Committee shall act in 

accordance with the terms of reference 

specified in writing by the Board which 

shall, inter alia, include—

 (i) the recommendation for appointment, 

remuneration and terms of appointment 

of auditors of the company;

 (ii) review and monitor the auditor’s 

independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process;

 (iii) examination of the financial statement 

and the auditors’ report thereon;

 (iv) approval or any subsequent modification 

of transactions of the company with 

related parties;

 (v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and 

investments;

 (vi) valuation of undertakings or assets of the 

company, wherever it is necessary;

 (vii) evaluation of internal financial controls 

and risk management systems;

 (viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised 

through public offers and related matters.

(2) The Audit Committee may call for the 
comments of the auditors about internal 
control systems, the scope of audit, including 
the observations of the auditors and review 
of financial statement before their submission 
to the Board and may also discuss any related 
issues with the internal and statutory auditors 
and the management of the company.

(3) The Audit Committee shall have authority to 
investigate into any matter in relation to the 
items specified in sub-section (4) or referred 
to it by the Board and for this purpose shall 
have power to obtain professional advice 
from external sources and have full access to 
information contained in the records of the 
company.

tsdsMh,Qlh] tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä 
dh tk,xh] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds 
vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxkA

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj 

ys[kkijh{kk lfefr ds lanHkZ dh 'krs±

¼1½  izR;sd ys[kkijh{kk lfefr cksMZ }kjk fyf[kr :i 
esa fuÆn"V lanHkZ dh 'krks± ds vuqlkj dk;Z djsxh] 
ftlesa vU; ckrksa ds lkFk&lkFk fuEufyf[kr 
'kkfey gksaxs&

 (i)  daiuh ds ys[kkijh{kdksa dh fu;qfä] 
ikfjJfed vkSj fu;qfä dh 'krks± ds fy, 
flQkfj'k(

 (ii)  ys[kkijh{kd dh Lora=rk vkSj izn'kZu] vkSj 
ys[kkijh{kk izfØ;k dh izHkko'khyrk dh 
leh{kk vkSj fuxjkuh(

 (iii)  foŸkh; fooj.k vkSj ml ij ys[kkijh{kdksa 
dh fjiksVZ dh tkap(

 (iv)  lacaf/kr i{kksa ds lkFk daiuh ds ysu&nsu dh 
Loh—fr ;k ckn esa dksbZ la'kks/ku(

 (v)  varj&dkWiksZjsV _.k vkSj fuos'k dh tkap(

 (vi) daiuh ds miØeksa ;k ifjlaifŸk;ksa dk 
ewY;kadu] tgka Hkh vko';d gks(

 (vii) vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k vkSj tksf[ke izcaèku 
iz.kkfy;ksa dk ewY;kadu( 

 (viii) lkoZtfud izLrkoksa vkSj lacaf/kr ekeyksa 
ds ek/;e ls tqVkbZ xbZ fuf/k;ksa ds vafre 
mi;ksx dh fuxjkuhA

¼2½  ys[kkijh{kk lfefr vkarfjd fu;a=.k iz.kkfy;ksa] 
ys[kkijh{kk ds nk;js] ys[kkijh{kk ds voyksduksa 
vkSj foŸkh; fooj.k dh leh{kk lfgr cksMZ dks 
izLrqr djus ls igys ys[kkijh{kdksa dh fVIif.k;ka 
ekax ldrh gS vkSj vkarfjd vkSj lkafof/kd 
ys[kkijh{kdksa vkSj daiuh ds izca/ku ds lkFk fdlh 
Hkh lacaf/kr eqÌs ij ppkZ Hkh dj ldrh gSA

¼3½  ys[kkijh{kk lfefr dks mi&/kkjk ¼4½ esa fuÆn"V 
;k cksMZ }kjk lanÆHkr enksa ds laca/k esa fdlh Hkh 
ekeys dh tkap djus dk vf/kdkj gksxk vkSj bl 
mÌs'; ds fy, ckgjh lzksrksa ls is'ksoj lykg izkIr 
djus dh 'kfä gksxh vkSj daiuh ds fjdkWMZ esa 
fufgr tkudkjh rd iwjh igqap gksxhA
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(4) The auditors of a company and the key 
managerial personnel shall have a right to be 
heard in the meetings of the Audit Committee 
when it considers the auditor’s report but 
shall not have the right to vote.

(5) The Board’s report under sub-section (3) of 
section 134 shall disclose the composition of 
an Audit Committee and where the Board 
had not accepted any recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, the same shall be disclosed 
in such report along with the reasons thereof.

(6) A vigil mechanism for the directors and 
employees to report their genuine concerns 
or grievances and shall provide for adequate 
safeguards against victimization of persons 
who use such mechanism and make 
provision for direct access to the chairperson 
of the Audit Committee in appropriate or 
exceptional cases. Provided that the details 
of establishment of such mechanism shall be 
disclosed by the company on its website, if 
any, and in the Board’s report.

Directors Responsibility Statement

 To the best of their knowledge and belief 

and according to the information and explanations 

furnished to them, your Directors make the 

following statement in terms of Section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013.

1. that in the preparation of Annual Accounts 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2024, the applicable Accounting Standards 
have been followed along with proper 
explanations relating to material departures, 
if any;

2. that appropriate accounting policies have 
been selected and applied consistently and 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent have been made so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit of the Company for 
that period;

3. that proper and sufficient care has been taken 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing 
fraud and other irregularities;

¼4½  fdlh daiuh ds ys[kkijh{kdksa vkSj izeq[k izca/
kdh; dÆe;ksa dks ys[kkijh{kk lfefr dh cSBdksa esa 
lquokbZ dk vf/kdkj gksxk tc og ys[kkijh{kd 
dh fjiksVZ ij fopkj djrh gS] ysfdu mUgsa oksV 
nsus dk vf/kdkj ugha gksxkA

¼5½  /kkjk 134 dh mi/kkjk ¼3½ ds varxZr cksMZ dh fjiksVZ 
esa ys[kkijh{kk lfefr dh lajpuk dk [kqyklk 
fd;k tk,xk vkSj tgka cksMZ us ys[kkijh{kk lfefr 
dh fdlh flQkfj'k dks Lohdkj ugha fd;k gS] 
ogka ,slh fjiksVZ esa mlds dkj.kksa ds lkFk mldk 
[kqyklk fd;k tk,xkA

¼6½  funs'kdksa vkSj deZpkfj;ksa ds fy, viuh okLrfod 
Çprkvksa ;k f'kdk;rksa dh fjiksVZ djus ds fy, ,d 
lrdZrk ra= vkSj ,sls ra= dk mi;ksx djus okys 
O;fä;ksa ds mRihM+u ds f[kykQ i;kZIr lqj{kk 
mik; iznku djsxk vkSj mfpr ;k vlk/kkj.k 
ekeyksa esa ys[kkijh{kk lfefr ds v/;{k rd lh/kh 
igqap dk izko/kku djsxkA c'krsZ fd ,sls ra= dh 
LFkkiuk dk fooj.k daiuh }kjk viuh osclkbV] 
;fn dksbZ gks] vkSj cksMZ dh fjiksVZ esa izdV fd;k 
tk,xkA

funs'kdksa dh ftEesnkjh dk dFku

 vius loksZŸke Kku vkSj fo'okl ds vuqlkj rFkk 
mUgsa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
vkids funs'kd daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 134¼5½ 
ds vuqlkj fuEufyf[kr dFku djrs gSaA

1-  fd 31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, 
okÆ"kd [kkrksa dh rS;kjh esa] ykxw ys[kkadu ekudksa 
dk ikyu fd;k x;k gS] lkFk gh HkkSfrd fopyu] 
;fn dksbZ gks] ls lacaf/kr mfpr Li"Vhdj.k Hkh 
fn, x, gSa(

2-  fd mfpr ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa dk p;u fd;k x;k 
gS vkSj mUgsa yxkrkj ykxw fd;k x;k gS rFkk 
mfpr vkSj foosdiw.kZ fu.kZ; vkSj vuqeku yxk, 
x, gSa] rkfd foŸkh; o"kZ ds var esa daiuh ds 
ekeyksa dh fLFkfr vkSj ml vof/k ds fy, daiuh 
ds ykHk dk lgh vkSj fu"i{k n`f"Vdks.k fn;k tk 
lds(

3-  fd daiuh dh ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh lqj{kk vkSj /kks[kkèkM+h 
vkSj vU; vfu;ferrkvksa dks jksdus ds fy, daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds izko/kkuksa ds vuqlkj i;kZIr 
ys[kkadu fjdkWMZ ds j[kj[kko ds fy, mfpr vkSj 
i;kZIr ns[kHkky dh xbZ gS(



v v  25  v v

4. that the Annual Accounts for the period 
ended 31st March, 2024 have been prepared 
on a going concern basis; and

5. that proper systems to ensure compliance 
with the provisions of all applicable laws 
have been devised and such systems are 
adequate and are operating effectively.

Public Deposits, Related Party Contracts and 

Investments

 The Corporation has not accepted any 

deposits from the public or its employees during 

the year under review. No contract or arrangement 

was entered into with a related party during the 

year so information to be disclosed under Section 

188(1) of the Companies Act 2013 is Nil. The 

information required under section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 making of investment or 

giving of loan or providing guarantee to any 

person is Nil. 

Board Committees

1. Audit Committee:

 In terms of Section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, an Audit Committee of the Board 

comprising of non-official Independent Directors 

also was duly constituted till 27.07.2023. The 

tenure of two Independent Directors of JKDFC 

expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no further 

appointment of Independent Directors has been 

made till date. Due to completion of tenure of 

independent directors, the Audit Committee is not 

constituted as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI. JKDFC shall 

validly constitute the Audit Committee as per 

section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and 

when Independent Directors are appointed on the 

Board. 

2. Nomination and Remuneration 

 Committee:

 In terms of Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Board comprising of non-official 

Independent Directors also was duly constituted 

till 27.07.2023. The tenure of two Independent 

4-  31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr vof/k ds fy, okÆ"kd 
ys[ks pkyw foŸk o"kZ ds vk/kkj ij rS;kj fd, x, 
gSa( vkSj

5-  lHkh ykxw dkuwuksa ds izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu 
lqfuf'Pkr djus ds fy, mfpr iz.kkfy;k¡ rS;kj 
dh xbZ gSa vkSj ,slh iz.kkfy;k¡ i;kZIr gSa rFkk 
izHkkoh :i ls dk;Z dj jgh gSaA

lkoZtfud tek] lacaf/kr i{k vuqca/k vkSj 
fuos'k

 leh{kk/khu o"kZ ds nkSjku fuxe us turk ;k vius 
deZpkfj;ksa ls dksbZ tek Lohdkj ugha fd;k gSA o"kZ 
ds nkSjku fdlh lacaf/kr i{k ds lkFk dksbZ vuqca/k ;k 
O;oLFkk ugha dh xbZ Fkh] blfy, daiuh vf/kfu;e 2013 
dh /kkjk 188¼1½ ds rgr izdV dh tkus okyh tkudkjh 
'kwU; gSA daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 186 ds rgr 
fuos'k djus ;k _.k nsus ;k fdlh O;fä dks xkjaVh 
iznku djus ds fy, vko';d tkudkjh 'kwU; gSA

cksMZ lfefr;k¡

1- ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr%

 daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj] 
xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kdksa okyh cksMZ dh ,d 
ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr Hkh 27-07-2023 rd fof/kor xfBr 
dh xbZ FkhA tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk 
dk;Zdky 27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls 
vkt rd Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha 
dh xbZ gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky iwjk gksus ds 
dkj.k] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj 
ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk dkÆed ,oa izf'k{k.k vkSj 
MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA 
tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds 
vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxk 
tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xhA

2- ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr%

 daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds vuqlkj] 
xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kdksa okyh cksMZ dh ,d 
ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr Hkh 27-07-2023 rd 
fofèkor xfBr dh xbZ FkhA tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k 
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Directors of JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and 

since then no further appointment of Independent 

Directors has been made till date. Due to completion 

of tenure of independent directors, the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee is not constituted as 

per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 

matter of appointment of Independent Directors 

has been taken up multiple times with DOPT & 

DPE, GoI. JKDFC shall validly constitute the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per 

section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and 

when Independent Directors are appointed on the 

Board.

3. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

 Committee:  

 In terms of Section 135 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) committee of the Board comprising of 

non-official Independent Directors also was duly 

constituted till 27.07.2023. The tenure of two 

Independent Directors of JKDFC expired on 

27.07.2023 and since then no further appointment 

of Independent Directors has been made till date. 

Due to completion of tenure of independent 

directors, the Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) committee is not constituted as per section 

135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The matter of 

appointment of Independent Directors has been 

taken up multiple times with DOPT & DPE, GoI. 

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Corporate 

Social Responsibility (CSR) committee as per 

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and 

when Independent Directors are appointed on the 

Board. 

Number of meetings of the Board 

Three meetings of the Board of Directors were 

held during the year 2023-24. Board meetings were 

held on 24.07.2023, 22.09.2023 & 26.12.2023.

Statement about particulars of employees

None of the employees of the Corporation was 

in receipt of remunerations of Rupees sixty lakh 

or more employed throughout the year or Rupees 

five lakh or more per month if employed for a 

part of the year during the period under review. 

As such the information regarding employees 

vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj 
fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
iwjk gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 
ds vuqlkj ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu ugha 
fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk 
dkÆed ,oa izf'k{k.k ,oa MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds le{k 
dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa 
dh fu;qfä dh tk,xh] tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 
2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds vuqlkj oS/k :i ls ukekadu ,oa 
ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu djsxkA

3-  dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ 
 lfefr%

 daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj] 
xSj&vkf/kdkfjd Lora= funs'kdksa okyh cksMZ dh ,d 
dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr Hkh 
27-07-2023 rd fof/kor xfBr dh xbZ FkhA tsdsMh,Qlh 
ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-2023 dks 
lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= funs'kdksa 
dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= funs'kdksa 
dk dk;Zdky iwjk gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 
dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro 
¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk dkÆed ,oa izf'k{k.k 
vkSj MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k 
gSA tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 
ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ 
lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxk] tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xhA

cksMZ dh cSBdksa dh la[;k

o"kZ 2023&24 ds nkSjku funs'kd eaMy dh rhu cSBdsa 
vk;ksftr dh xbZaA cksMZ dh cSBdsa 24-07-2023] 22-09-
2023 vkSj 26-12-2023 dks vk;ksftr dh xbZaA

deZpkfj;ksa ds fooj.k ds ckjs esa dFku
leh{kk/khu vof/k ds nkSjku fuxe ds fdlh Hkh deZpkjh 
dks iwjs o"kZ esa lkB yk[k #i;s ;k mlls vf/kd ;k o"kZ 
ds fdlh Hkkx ds fy, fu;ksftr gksus ij izfr ekg ik¡p 
yk[k #i;s ;k mlls vf/kd dk ikfjJfed izkIr ugha 
gqvkA bl izdkj] daiuh ¼izca/kdh; dkÆedksa dh fu;qfä 
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covered under Rule 5(2) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules 2014 is Nil.

CSR Policy & Expenditure on CSR

The Corporation constituted the Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee was duly constituted till 

27.07.2023.

The CSR committee in its 01st meeting held on 

09.12.2021 proposed the following CSR Policy to 

the Board of Directors which was duly approved 

by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 

23.12.2021. Accordingly CSR Policy adopted by 

the Corporation is as under:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

For Jammu & Kashmir Development Finance 

Corporation Limited

1. Introduction

1.1.  Jammu & Kashmir Development Finance 

 Corporation Philosophy

Our commitments towards Corporate Social 

Responsibility include but not limited to, 

promotion of education and healthcare, energy 

and climate change, and betterment of the society 

through respect for universal human rights 

and the environment, acting with integrity and 

accountability and operating responsibly and 

sustainably.

1.2. CSR in India

Corporate bodies’ involvement in CSR activities 

is not a new concept in India. Industrial majors 

are engaged in social development activities 

since long back. However, the Companies Act, 

2013 has brought it under the legal purview. 

It mandates qualifying companies to constitute 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee to 

effectively formulate and recommend to the Board 

a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which 

shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the 

Company, recommend the amount of expenditure 

to be incurred on such activities and monitor CSR 

Policy of the Company from time to time. Further 

the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

Policy) Rules, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as 

vkSj ikfjJfed½ fu;e 2014 ds fu;e 5¼2½ ds varxZr 
vkus okys deZpkfj;ksa ds ckjs esa tkudkjh 'kwU; gSA

lh,lvkj uhfr vkSj lh,lvkj ij O;;

fuxe }kjk xfBr dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro lfefr 
dk 27-07-2023 rd fof/kor xBu fd;k x;kA

lh,lvkj lfefr us 09-12-2021 dks vk;ksftr viuh 
igyh cSBd esa funs'kd eaMy ds le{k fuEufyf[kr 
lh,lvkj uhfr dk izLrko j[kk] ftls funs'kd eaMy 
}kjk 23-12-2021 dks vk;ksftr viuh cSBd esa fof/kor 
vuqeksfnr fd;k x;kA rnuqlkj fuxe }kjk viukbZ xbZ 
lh,lvkj uhfr fuEukuqlkj gS%

lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ uhfr

tEew ,oa d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM dh 
dkWiksZjsV ds fy,

1 ifjp;

1-1-  tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe n'kZu

dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ds izfr gekjh izfrc)
rkvksa esa f'k{kk vkSj LokLF; lsok] ÅtkZ vkSj tyok;q 
ifjorZu dks c<+kok nsuk] lkoZHkkSfed ekuokf/kdkjksa vkSj 
i;kZoj.k ds lEeku ds ek/;e ls lekt dh csgrjh] 
bZekunkjh vkSj tokcnsgh ds lkFk dke djuk vkSj 
ftEesnkjh vkSj LFkk;h :i ls lapkyu djuk 'kkfey gS] 
ysfdu ;g ;gha rd lhfer ugha gSA

1-2- Hkkjr esa dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro

Hkkjr esa lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa esa dkWiksZjsV fudk;ksa 
dh Hkkxhnkjh dksbZ ubZ vo/kkj.kk ugha gSA vkS|ksfxd 
izeq[k yacs le; ls lkekftd fodkl xfrfof/k;ksa esa 
yxs gq, gSaA gkyk¡fd] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 us bls 
dkuwuh nk;js esa yk fn;k gSA ;g vgZrk izkIr daifu;ksa 
dks dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro lfefr dk xBu 
djus dk vfèkdkj nsrk gS] rkfd os izHkkoh :i ls 
dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr rS;kj dj ldsa 
vkSj cksMZ dks bldh flQkfj'k dj ldsaA ;g uhfr daiuh 
}kjk dh tkus okyh xfrfof/k;ksa dks bafxr djsxh] ,slh 
xfrfof/k;ksa ij gksus okys O;; dh jkf'k dh flQkfj'k 
djsxh vkSj le;&le; ij daiuh dh lh,lvkj uhfr 
dh fuxjkuh djsxhA blds vykok] daiuh ¼dkWiksZjsV 
lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr½ fu;e] 2014 ¼ftls vkxs 
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“the CSR Rules”) lay down the framework and 

modalities for carrying out CSR activities which 

are specified in Schedule VII of the Act.

2.  Objective and Scope

2.1.  Objective

The main objective of the CSR Policy is to lay down 
guidelines for Jammu & Kashmir Development 
Finance Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred 
to as ‘the Company’) to make CSR as one of the 
key focus areas to adhere to Company’s interest 
in environment and society that focuses on 
making a positive contribution to society through 
effective impact and sustainable development 

programs.

This Policy covers the CSR activities to be 

undertaken by the Company and ensuring that 

they are in line with Schedule VII of the Act as 

amended from time to time as detailed under. It 

covers the strategy that defines plans for future 

CSR activities.

SCHEDULE VII of the Companies Act, 2013:

Activities which may be included by companies 

in their Corporate Social Responsibility Policies 

Activities relating to:—

(i)  Eradicating hunger, poverty and 

malnutrition, ‘‘promoting health care 

including preventive health care’’ and 

sanitation including contribution to the 

Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central 

Government for the promotion of sanitation 

and making available safe drinking water. 

(ii)  promoting education, including special 

education and employment enhancing 

vocation skills especially among children, 

women, elderly and the differently abled 

and livelihood enhancement projects.

(iii)  promoting gender equality, empowering 

women, setting up homes and hostels for 

women and orphans; setting up old age 

homes, day care centres and such other 

facilities for senior citizens and measures 

for reducing inequalities faced by socially 

and economically backward groups.

(iv)  ensuring environmental sustainability, 

ecological balance, protection of flora 

Þlh,lvkj fu;eÞ dgk tk,xk½ lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa 
dks djus ds fy, :ijs[kk vkSj rkSj&rjhds fu/kkZfjr 
djrk gS] tks vf/kfu;e dh vuqlwph VII esa fuÆn"V gSaA

2- mÌs'; vkSj dk;Z {ks=

2-1- mÌs';
lh,lvkj uhfr dk eq[; mÌs'; tEew vkSj d'ehj 
fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ¼blds ckn bls ^daiuh* 
dgk tk,xk½ ds fy, fn'kkfunsZ'k rS;kj djuk gS rkfd 
i;kZoj.k vkSj lekt ds izfr daiuh dh #fp ds vuq:i 
lh,lvkj dks ,d izeq[k Qksdl {ks= cuk;k tk lds 
tks dkjxj] izHkkoh vkSj lrr fodkl dk;ZØeksa ds tfj, 
lekt esa ldkjkRekd ;ksxnku ij /;ku dsafær djrk 
gSA

;g uhfr daiuh }kjk dh tkus okyh lh,lvkj xfrfofèk;ksa 
dks doj djrh gS vkSj ;g lqfuf'Pkr djrh gS fd os 
le;&le; ij la'kksf/kr vf/kfu;e dh vuqlwph&VII 

ds vuq:i gSa tSlk fd uhps crk;k x;k gSA blesa og 
j.kuhfr 'kkfey gS tks Hkfo"; dh lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa 
ds fy, ;kstukvksa dks ifjHkkf"kr djrh gSA

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh vuqlwph VII%

xfrfof/k;k¡ ftUgsa daifu;k¡ viuh dkWiksZjsV lkekftd 
ftEesnkjh uhfr;ksa esa 'kkfey dj ldrh gSa%&

(i)  Hkw[k] xjhch vkSj dqiks"k.k dks feVkuk] ^fuokjd 
LokLF; ns[kHkky lfgr LokLF; ns[kHkky dks 
c<+kok nsuk* vkSj LoPNrk dks c<+kok nsus rFkk 
lqjf{kr is;ty miyC/k djkus ds fy, dsaæ ljdkj 
}kjk LFkkfir LoPN Hkkjr dks"k esa ;ksxnku lfgr 
LoPNrk igy dks lgk;rk iznku djukA

(ii)  fo'ks"k f'k{kk vkSj jkstxkj lfgr f'k{kk dks c<+kok 
nsuk] fo'ks"k :i ls cPpksa] efgykvksa] cqtqxks± vkSj 
fnO;kaxksa ds chp O;kolkf;d dkS'ky dks c<+kuk 
vkSj vkthfodk lao/kZu ifj;kstuk,aA

¼iii½  ySafxd lekurk dks c<+kok nsuk] efgykvksa dks 
l'kä cukuk] efgykvksa vkSj vukFkksa ds fy, 
?kj vkSj Nk=kokl LFkkfir djuk( o`)kJe] Ms 
ds;j lsaVj vkSj ofj"B ukxfjdksa ds fy, ,slh 
vU; lqfo/kk,a LFkkfir djuk vkSj lkekftd vkSj 
vkÆFkd :i ls fiNM+s lewgksa }kjk lkeuk dh tkus 
okyh vlekurkvksa dks de djus ds mik;A

¼iv½  i;kZoj.kh; fLFkjrk] ikfjfLFkfrdh larqyu] 
ouLifr;ksa vkSj thoksa dh lqj{kk] i'kq dY;k.k] 
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and fauna, animal welfare, agro forestry, 

conservation of natural resources and 

maintaining quality of soil, air and water 

including contribution to the Clean Ganga 

Fund set-up by the Central Government for 

rejuvenation of river Ganga.

(v)  protection of national heritage, art and 

culture including restoration of buildings 

and sites of historical importance and works 

of art; setting up public libraries; promotion 

and development of traditional art and 

handicrafts; 

(vi)  measures for the benefit of armed forces 

veterans, war widows and their dependents,  

Central Armed Police Forces (CAPF) and 

Central Para Military Forces (CPMF) 

veterans, and their dependents including 

widows;

(vii)  training to promote rural sports, nationally 

recognised sports, paralympic sports and 

olympic sports

(viii)  contribution to the prime minister's national 

relief fund or Prime Minister’s Citizen 

Assistance and Relief in Emergency 

Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any 

other fund set up by the central govt. for 

socio economic development and relief and 

welfare of the schedule caste, tribes, other 

backward classes, minorities and women;

(ix)  (a) Contribution to incubators or research and 

development projects in the field of science, 

technology, engineering and medicine, 

funded by the Central Government or State 

Government or Public Sector Undertaking 

or any agency of the Central Government or 

State Government; and

(b)  Contributions to public funded Universities; 

Indian Institute of Technology (IITs); 

National Laboratories and autonomous 

bodies established under Department of 

Atomic Energy (DAE); Department of 

Biotechnology (DBT); Department of 

Science and Technology (DST); Department 

of Pharmaceuticals; Ministry of Ayurveda, 

Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha 

and Homoeopathy (AYUSH); Ministry of 

Electronics and Information Technology and 

—f"k okfudh] izk—frd lalk/kuksa dk laj{k.k vkSj 
feV~Vh] ok;q vkSj ty dh xq.koŸkk cuk, j[kuk 
lqfuf'Pkr djuk] ftlesa xaxk unh ds iqu#)kj ds 
fy, dsaæ ljdkj }kjk LFkkfir LoPN xaxk dks"k 
esa ;ksxnku nsuk 'kkfey gSA

¼v½  jk"Vªh; fojklr] dyk vkSj laL—fr dh lqj{kk] 
ftlesa ,sfrgkfld egRo ds Hkouksa vkSj LFkyksa rFkk 
dyk—fr;ksa dk th.kksZ)kj 'kkfey gS( lkoZtfud 
iqLrdky;ksa dh LFkkiuk( ikjaifjd dyk vkSj 
gLrf'kYi dk lao/kZu vkSj fodkl(

¼vi½  l'kó cyksa ds HkwriwoZ lSfudksa] ;q) fo/kokvksa 
vkSj muds vkfJrksa] dsaæh; l'kó iqfyl 
cyksa ¼lh,ih,Q½ vkSj dsaæh; v/kZlSfud cyksa 
¼lhih,e,Q½ ds fnXxtksa vkSj fo/kokvksa lfgr 
muds vkfJrksa ds ykHk ds fy, mik;(

¼vii½  xzkeh.k [ksyksa] jk"Vªh; Lrj ij ekU;rk izkIr [ksyksa] 
iSjkÇyfid [ksyksa vkSj vksyafid [ksyksa dks c<+kok 
nsus ds fy, izf'k{k.k

¼viii½  iz/kkuea=h ds jk"Vªh; jkgr dks"k ;k iz/kkuea=h 
ukxfjd lgk;rk vkSj vkikrdkyhu fLFkfr;ksa esa 
jkgr dks"k ¼ih,e ds;lZ QaM½ ;k vuqlwfpr tkfr] 
tutkfr] vU; fiNM+k oxZ] vYila[;dksa vkSj 
efgykvksa ds lkekftd vkÆFkd fodkl vkSj jkgr 
vkSj dY;k.k ds fy, dsaæ ljdkj }kjk LFkkfir 
fdlh vU; dks"k esa ;ksxnku(

¼ix½  ¼d½ dsaæ ljdkj ;k jkT; ljdkj ;k lkoZtfud 
{ks= ds miØe ;k dsaæ ljdkj ;k jkT; ljdkj 
dh fdlh ,tsalh }kjk foŸk iksf"kr foKku] 
izkS|ksfxdh] bathfu;Çjx vkSj fpfdRlk ds {ks= esa 
buD;wcsVj ;k vuqla/kku vkSj fodkl ifj;kstukvksa 
esa ;ksxnku( vkSj

¼[k½  lkoZtfud foŸkiksf"kr fo'ofo|ky;ksa dks ;ksxnku( 
Hkkjrh; izkS|ksfxdh laLFkku ¼vkbZvkbZVh½( ijek.
kq ÅtkZ foHkkx ¼Mh,bZ½ ds rgr LFkkfir jk"Vªh; 
iz;ksx'kkyk,a vkSj Lok;Ÿk fudk;( tSo izkS|ksfxdh 
foHkkx ¼MhchVh½( foKku vkSj izkS|ksfxdh foHkkx 
¼Mh,lVh½( QkekZL;wfVdYl foHkkx( vk;qosZn] 
;ksx vkSj izk—frd fpfdRlk] ;wukuh] fl) vkSj 
gksE;ksiSFkh ¼vk;q"k½ ea=ky;( bysDVªkWfuDl vkSj 
lwpuk izkS|ksfxdh ea=ky; vkSj vU; fudk;] 
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other bodies, namely Defense Research and 

Development Organisation (DRDO); Indian 

Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR); 

Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) 

and Council of Scientific and Industrial 

Research (CSIR), engaged in conducting 

research in science, technology, engineering 

and medicine aimed at promoting Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDGs).

(x) rural development projects

(xi) slum area development.

Explanation.- For the purposes of this item, the 

term `slum area' shall mean any area declared 

as such by the Central Government or any State 

Government or any other competent authority 

under any law for the time being in force.

(xii) disaster management, including relief, 

rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

2.2. Scope & Coverage

The CSR activities of the Company shall include, 

but shall be limited to any or all of the sectors/

activities as may be prescribed by Schedule VII 

of the Companies Act, 2013 amended from time 

to time. Further, the Company shall review the 

sectors/activities with reference to Schedule VII 

from time to time and make additions/ deletions/ 

clarifications to the above sectors/activities of the 

Company’s CSR Policy.

3.  Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Committee

3.1. Constitution

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the 

Act, the Board of Directors shall constitute the 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. 

The Members of CSR shall be appointed by the 

Board of Directors of the Company which must 

consist of at least three or more Directors out of 

which at least one director shall be an independent 

director. Accordingly, the constitution of CSR 

Committee formed by Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited is as 

follows: 

vFkkZr~ j{kk vuqla/kku vkSj fodkl laxBu 
¼MhvkjMhvks½( Hkkjrh; —f"k vuqla/kku ifj"kn 
¼vkbZlh,vkj½( Hkkjrh; fpfdRlk vuqla/kku ifj"kn 
¼vkbZlh,evkj½ vkSj oSKkfud vkSj vkS|ksfxd 
vuqla/kku ifj"kn ¼lh,lvkbZvkj½] tks lrr 
fodkl y{;ksa ¼,lMhth½ dks c<+kok nsus ds mÌs'; 
ls foKku] izkS|ksfxdh] bathfu;Çjx vkSj fpfdRlk 
esa vuqla/kku djus esa yxs gq, gSaA

¼x½ xzkeh.k fodkl ifj;kstuk,¡
¼xi½ dPph cLrh@ÖkksiaM iV~Vh ¼Lye½ {ks= dk fodklA

Li"Vhdj.k& bl en ds iz;kstuksa ds fy,] * dPph 
cLrh@ÖkksiaM iV~Vh ¼Lye½ {ks=* 'kCn dk vFkZ fdlh Hkh 
dkuwu ds rgr dsaæ ljdkj ;k fdlh jkT; ljdkj ;k 
fdlh vU; l{ke izkf/kdkjh }kjk ?kksf"kr dksbZ {ks= gksxkA

¼xii½ vkink izca/ku] ftlds varxZr jkgr] iquokZl vkSj 
iquÆuekZ.k xfrfof/k;ka 'kkfey gSaA

2-2- {ks= ,oa nk;jk 

daiuh dh lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa esa le;&le; ij 
la'kksf/kr daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh vuqlwph VII  
}kjk fu/kkZfjr fdlh Hkh ;k lHkh {ks=ksa@xfrfof/k;ksa dks 
'kkfey fd;k tk,xk] ysfdu ;g bUgha rd lhfer gksxhA 
blds vykok] daiuh le;&le; ij vuqlwph VII ds 
lanHkZ esa {ks=ksa@xfrfof/k;ksa dh leh{kk djsxh vkSj daiuh 
dh lh,lvkj uhfr ds mijksä {ks=ksa@xfrfof/k;ksa esa 
ifjoèkZu@gVko@Li"Vhdj.k djsxhA

3-  dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ 
lfefr

3-1- xBu

vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 135 ds izko/kkuksa ds vuqlkj] funs'kd 
eaMy dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr 
dk xBu djsxkA lh,lvkj ds lnL;ksa dh fu;qfä daiuh 
ds funs'kd eaMy }kjk dh tk,xh] ftlesa de ls de 
rhu ;k vf/kd funs'kd gksus pkfg,] ftuesa ls de ls 
de ,d funs'kd Lora= funs'kd gksxkA rnuqlkj] tEew 
vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM }kjk xfBr 
lh,lvkj lfefr dk xBu bl izdkj gS%
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Ø-la-

S. 

No.

lnL; dk uke@ Name of the 

member

lfefr esa inuke

Designation in 

committee

tsdsMh,Qlh esa inuke

Designation in 

JKDFC

1 vk;qä@lfpo] m|ksx ,oa okf.kT; foHkkx] 
tEew vkSj d'ehj ljdkj
Commissioner/ Secretary, Industries 
& Commerce Department, Govt. of 
Jammu & Kashmir. 

lh,lvkj lfefr ds v/;{k
Chairman of CSR 

Committee

funs'kd
Director

2 tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kdA 
Managing Director, JKDFC.

lh,lvkj lfefr ds lnL;
Member of CSR Committee

izca/k funs'kd
Managing Director

3 Jherh jf'ke lwn
Smt. Rashim Sood.

lh,lvkj lfefr ds lnL;
Member of CSR Committee

Lora= funs'kd
Independent Director

4. MkW- lquhy dqekj c?ksy
Dr. Sunil Kumar Baghel.

lh,lvkj lfefr ds lnL; 
Member of CSR 
Committee

Lora= funs'kd
Independent Director

3-2- lfefr ds dk;Z

lh,lvkj ds laca/k esa daiuh ds mÌs';ksa dks izHkkoh <ax 
ls ykxw djuk vkSj daiuh vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 135 dh 
mi/kkjk ¼3½ ds rgr fu/kkZfjr dk;ks± dks iwjk djuk] tSlk 
fd uhps crk;k x;k gS%

¼d½   cksMZ dks ,d dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr 
rS;kj djuk vkSj mldh flQkfj'k djuk] ftlesa 
vuqlwph VII esa fuÆn"V {ks=ksa ;k fo"k;ksa esa daiuh 
}kjk dh tkus okyh xfrfof/k;ksa dk ladsr fn;k 
tk,xk(

¼[k½   [kaM ¼d½ esa fuÆn"V xfrfof/k;ksa ij fd, tkus okys 
O;; dh jkf'k dh flQkfj'k djuk( vkSj

¼x½  le;&le; ij daiuh dh dkWiksZjsV lkekftd 
mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr dh fuxjkuh djukA

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 dh mi/kkjk 
¼3½ ds rgr lh,lvkj lfefr ds mijksä dk;ks± ds 
vfrfjä] daiuh ds lh,lvkj mÌs';ksa dks lqpk: 
:i ls iwjk djus ds fy, lh,lvkj lfefr daiuh 
ds funs'kd eaMy }kjk funsZf'kr vfrfjä dk;Z 
djsxhA

3-3- lfefr dh cSBdsa

lfefr ds lqpk: lapkyu ds fy,] lnL; 
vko';drkuqlkj@cksMZ dh uhfr@funsZ'kksa ds vuqlkj 
ekeyksa ij ppkZ djus vkSj vko';d fu.kZ; ysus ds fy, 
cSBd vk;ksftr djsaxs(

3.2. Functions of Committee

To effectively implement the objectives of the 

Company with respect to CSR and to carry out 

the function as laid down under sub section (3) of 

section 135 of the Companies Act as enumerated 

below:

(a)  formulate and recommend to the Board, 

a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 

which shall indicate the activities to be 

undertaken by the company in areas or 

subject, specified in  Schedule VII;

(b)  recommend the amount of expenditure to 

be incurred on the activities referred to in 

clause (a); and

(c)  monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility 

Policy of the company from time to time

In addition to the above functions of the CSR 
Committee as provided under sub section (3) 
of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
the CSR committee shall perform additional 
function(s) as directed by the Board of Directors 
of the Company in order to carry out the CSR 
objectives of the company smoothly.

3.3. Meetings of the Committee

For smooth functioning of the Committee, the 
members shall meet as and when necessary/as 
prescribed by the policy/directions of the Board in 
order to discuss matters and to take such decisions 
as may be necessary;
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The Members of the Committee may participate 
in the meeting either in person or through video 
conferencing or other audio visual means as may 
be convenient.

4. CSR Spend

The Company shall spend the amount as prescribed 

u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 towards 

the prescribed CSR activities of the Company. 

Annual Net Profit for this purpose for a year to 

be calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

4.1. Failure to spend the CSR Money

If the Company fails to spend the required amount 

in a particular financial year, it is the duty of 

the Committee to submit a report in writing to 

the Board of Directors specifying the reasons for 

not spending the amount, which in turn shall be 

reported by the Board of Directors in their Annual 

Report pertaining to that particular Financial Year 

and unless unspent amount relates to any ongoing 

project referred to its sub-section (6) of Section 

135 of the Act transfer such unspent amount to a 

Fund specified in Schedule VII within a period of 

six months of the expiry of the Financial Year in 

accordance with the provisions of Sub-section (5) 

of Section 135 of the Act. 

5. CSR Initiatives

Pursuant to Schedule VII of the Act and the 
CSR Rules, the Company shall undertake CSR 
activities as recommended by the CSR Committee 
for each year. 

6. Reporting and publication of CSR policy

As per the CSR Rules, the contents of the CSR 
Policy shall be included in the Directors’ Report 
and the same shall be displayed on the Company’s 
website.

7. Monitoring Mechanism

The Management of the Corporation shall ensure 
effective implementation and monitoring of the 
projects approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Corporation as recommended by the CSR 
committee. The Management may, if needed, 
constitute a team of employees of the Corporation 
in this regard.

lfefr ds lnL; cSBd esa O;fäxr :i ls ;k ohfM;ks 
dkWUÝsaÇlx ;k vU; vkWfM;ks fotqvy ek/;eksa ls Hkkx ys 
ldrs gSa] tSlk fd lqfo/kktud gksA

4- lh,lvkj [kpZ

daiuh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds rgr 
fuèkkZfjr jkf'k dks daiuh dh fu/kkZfjr lh,lvkj xfrfof/
k;ksa ij [kpZ djsxhA bl mÌs'; ds fy, ,d o"kZ ds fy, 
okÆ"kd 'kq) ykHk dh x.kuk daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh 
/kkjk 198 ds vuqlkj dh tk,xhA

4-1- lh,lvkj jkf'k [kpZ djus esa foQy gksus ij 

;fn daiuh fdlh fo'ks"k foŸkh; o"kZ esa visf{kr jkf'k [kpZ 
djus esa foQy jgrh gS] rks lfefr dk ;g drZO; gS 
fd og funs'kd eaMy dks fyf[kr :i esa fjiksVZ izLrqr 
djs] ftlesa jkf'k [kpZ u djus ds dkj.k crk, tk,a] 
ftls funs'kd eaMy }kjk ml fo'ks"k foŸkh; o"kZ ls 
lacafèkr viuh okÆ"kd fjiksVZ esa ntZ fd;k tk,xk vkSj 
tc rd fd vO;f;r jkf'k vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 135 dh 
mièkkjk ¼6½ esa fuÆn"V fdlh pkyw ifj;kstuk ls lacaf/kr 
u gks] ,slh vO;f;r jkf'k dks vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 135 
dh mièkkjk ¼5½ ds izko/kkuksa ds vuqlkj foŸkh; o"kZ dh 
lekfIr ds Ng eghus dh vof/k ds Hkhrj vuqlwph VII 
esa fuÆn"V fuf/k esa LFkkukarfjr dj fn;k tk,xkA

5- lh,lvkj igysa

vf/kfu;e dh vuqlwph VII vkSj lh,lvkj fu;eksa 
ds vuqlkj] daiuh izR;sd o"kZ lh,lvkj lfefr }kjk 
vuq'kaflr lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;k¡ djsxhA

6- lh,lvkj uhfr dh fjiksÉVx vkSj izdk'ku

lh,lvkj fu;eksa ds vuqlkj] lh,lvkj uhfr dh lkexzh 
dks funs'kdksa dh fjiksVZ esa 'kkfey fd;k tk,xk vkSj bls 
daiuh dh osclkbV ij iznÆ'kr fd;k tk,xkA

7- fuxjkuh ra=

fuxe dk izca/ku lh,lvkj lfefr }kjk vuq'kaflr fuxe 
ds funs'kd eaMy }kjk vuqeksfnr ifj;kstukvksa ds izHkkoh 
dk;kZUo;u vkSj fuxjkuh dks lqfuf'Pkr djsxkA izca/ku] 
;fn vko';d gks] rks bl laca/k esa fuxe ds deZpkfj;ksa 
dh ,d Vhe dk xBu dj ldrk gSA
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8. Policy review and future amendment

The Board of Directors may revise/ amend the 
CSR Policy based on the recommendations of the 
CSR committee or to bring the same in line with 
the amendments made in the relevant provisions 
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the rules made thereunder.

CSR Expenditure

The Board of Directors of the Corporation 

by passing resolution by circulation passed 

on 04.03.2024 resolved and consented for 

procurement/purchase of various items of health 

care for donation to Postgraduate Department 

of Pathology, Govt. Medical College, Srinagar, 

J&K for a minimum amount of Rs. 12, 80,606/- 

(Rupees Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred 

six only) i.e. CSR liability during the FY 2022-

23 expenditure of which is to be made by or 

before 31st March, 2024. Managing Director 

was authorised for making expenditure in excess 

of Rs. 12, 80,606 (Rupees Twelve lakh eighty 

thousand six hundred six only).

FURTHER amount spent towards CSR over 

and above Rs. 12,80,606/- (Rupees Twelve lakh 

eighty thousand six hundred six only) i.e. CSR 

liability during the FY 2022-23 may be set off in 

the succeeding financial years and in such manner 

as prescribed by Companies Act, 2013 

A total amount of Rs. 14,00,000/- ( Rupees 

Fourteen Lakhs only) was spent against the 

actual CSR liability of Rs. 12,80,606/- (Rupees 

Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred six 

only).

Format of Annual Report of CSR Activities is 

annexed at Annexure II.

Auditors Report

The Auditors’ Report to the Members on the 
Accounts of the Corporation for the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2024 is attached to this 
Report.

In connection with the Auditors observations in 
the report, the explanation is as under:

1. The Company has not appointed 

independent directors after 28th July 2023 as 

per the requirements under section 149 of the 

Act.

8-  uhfr dh leh{kk vkSj Hkfo"; esa la'kks/ku

funs'kd eaMy lh,lvkj lfefr dh flQkfj'kksa ds vkèkkj 
ij ;k daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 vkSj mlds 
rgr cuk, x, fu;eksa ds izklafxd izko/kkuksa esa fd, 
x, la'kks/kuksa ds vuq:i lh,lvkj uhfr dks la'kksfèkr@
la'kksf/kr dj ldrk gSA

lh,lvkj O;;

fuxe ds funs'kd eaMy us 04-03-2024 dks ikfjr izLrko 
}kjk LukrdksŸkj iSFkksykWth foHkkx] ljdkjh esfMdy 
dkWyst] Jhuxj] tEew vkSj d'ehj dks nku ds fy, 
LokLF; ns[kHkky dh fofHkUUk oLrqvksa dh [kjhn ds fy, 
U;wure jkf'k #- 12] 80]606@& ¼dsoy ckjg yk[k 
vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s½ dk ladYi vkSj lgefr 
O;ä dh] vFkkZr foŸk o"kZ 2022&23 ds nkSjku lh,lvkj 
ns;rk ftldk O;; 31 ekpZ] 2024 rd ;k mlls igys 
fd;k tkuk gSA izca/k funs'kd dks #- 12] 80]606 ¼dsoy 
ckjg yk[k vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s½ ls vf/kd 
O;; djus ds fy, vf/k—r fd;k x;kA

#- 12]80]606@& ls vf/kd lh,lvkj ds fy, [kpZ 
dh xbZ jkf'kA 12]80]606@& ¼ckjg yk[k vLlh gtkj 
Ng lkS Ng #i;s ek=½ ;kuh foŸk o"kZ 2022&23 ds 
nkSjku lh,lvkj O;; dks vkxkeh foŸkh; o"kks± esa daiuh 
vfèkfu;e] 2013 }kjk fu/kkZfjr rjhds ls vyx fd;k 
tk ldrk gSA 

okLrfod lh,lvkj nsunkjh 12]80]606@& ¼ckjg 
yk[k vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s ek=½ ds 
fo#) dqy 14]00]000@& ¼pkSng yk[k #i;s ek=½ 
[kpZ fd, x,A 

lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa dh okÆ"kd fjiksVZ dk izk:i 

vuqyXud II esa layXu gSA

ys[kk ijh{kdksa dh fjiksVZ

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, fuxe ds 
[kkrksa ij lnL;ksa dks ys[kk ijh{kdksa dh fjiksVZ bl fjiksVZ 
ds lkFk layXu gSA

fjiksVZ esa ys[kk ijh{kdksa dh fVIif.k;ksa ds laca/k esa] 
Li"Vhdj.k bl izdkj gS%

1- daiuh us vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 149 ds rgr 
vko';drkvksa ds vuqlkj 28 tqykbZ 2023 ds ckn 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ugha dh gSA
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The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of JKDFC.

2. The Audit committee of the company 

has not been constituted after the cessation of 

independent directors post 28.7.2023 as per the 

requirement of section 177 of the companies 

Act, 2013.

 The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure of 

independent directors, the Audit Committee is not 

constituted as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI.

 Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, 

GoI & Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar 

Singh had issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to 

DOPT, Govt. of India, regarding appointment of 

Independent Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Audit 

Committee as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as and when Independent Directors are 

appointed on the Board.

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-
2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk dkÆed ,oa izf'k{k.k 
foHkkx vkSj lkoZtfud miØe foHkkx] Hkkjr ljdkj ds 
lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
vkSj tsdsMh,Qlh ds v/;{k] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa dkÆed ,oa 
izf'k{k.k] Hkkjr ljdkj dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d v)Z 
'kkldh; i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk 
v)Z 'kkldh; i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-
2024 ds ek/;e ls lkoZtfud miØe] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks tsdsMh,Qlh ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA

2-  daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 dh 
vko';drk ds vuqlkj 28-7-2023 ds ckn Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh lekfIr ds ckn daiuh dh ys[kk 
ijh{kk lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-
2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kk 
lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh vkSj MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj 
ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
vkSj v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr 
ljdkj dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d Mhvks i= tkjh fd;k 
FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk Mh-
vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls Mh-ih-bZ-] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA

tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xh] 
tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds 
vuqlkj oS/k :i ls ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk xBu djsxkA
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3. As required under section 178 of 

the companies Act, 2013, Nomination and 

Remuneration committee has not been 

constituted after the cessation of independent 

directors.

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure 

of independent directors, the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee is not constituted as 

per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 

matter of appointment of Independent Directors 

has been taken up multiple times with DOPT & 

DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 
Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 
issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 
of India, regarding appointment of Independent 
Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 
Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 
dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 
India regarding reappointment of two Independent 
Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 
Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee as per section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and when 

Independent Directors are appointed on the Board.

4. The Corporate Social Responsibility 
committee of the company has not been 
constituted after the cessation of independent 
directors as required under section 135 of the 

companies Act, 2013.

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure 

of independent directors, the Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) Committee is not constituted 

as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The matter of appointment of Independent 

Directors has been taken up multiple times with 

DOPT & DPE, GoI.

3- daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds rgr 
visf{kr] Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä lekIr gksus 
ds i'Pkkr~ ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k rFkk rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds vuqlkj ukekadu ,oa 
ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh ,oa MhihbZ] 
Hkkjr ljdkj ds le{k dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
,oa v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks 18-07-2023 dks MhvksihVh i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk Mh-
vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls Mh-ih-bZ-] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA

tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xh] 
tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds 
vuqlkj ukekadu vkSj ikfjJfed lfefr dk oS/k :i ls 
xBu djsxkA

4- Lora= funs'kdksa ds dk;Zdky dh lekfIr ds 
i'Pkkr daiuh dh dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro 
lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gS] tSlk fd daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds varxZr visf{kr 
gSA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k rFkk rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV 
lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr dk xBu ugha 
fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk 
MhvksihVh ,oa MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds le{k dbZ ckj 
mBk;k x;k gSA
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Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Corporate 

Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as per 

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and 

when Independent Directors are appointed on the 

Board.

5. In the absence of any Banking Software, 

Audit process is limited with respect to checking 

of the Interest rate and Penal Interest Charged 

on Advances given by the company.

The corporation is pursuing the implementation 

of software & is being considered for the 

implementation on priority basis.

6. As per rule 11(g) of companies (Audits 

& Auditors) rule 2014, the company has not 

enabled the audit trail (Edit log) facility which 

was operated throughout the year for all the 

transactions recorded in the software in which 

the books of accounts are maintained.

JKDFC is currently using the older version of 

Tally ERP 9 which does not have the option of 

Audit Trail. As it is mandated in the Companies 

Act, 2013 rule 11(g), JKDFC is now committed 

to upgrade the Tally software to the newer 

version to enable the audit trail/edit log as per the 

requirement.

Secretarial Audit Report

Secretarial Audit for the year 2023-2024 was 
conducted M/s. Gupta Moneesh & Associates, 
Company Secretary in practice, Jammu, in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 204 
of the Companies Act 2013 and Report thereon 
dated 19.06.2024 for the financial year 2023-2024 
was furnished .In connection with the Auditors 
observations in the report, the explanation is as 
under: 

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
,oa v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d Mhvks i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk Mh-
vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA 

tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds 
vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ 
lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxk] tc Hkh cksMZ esa 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xhA

5- fdlh cSaÇdx lkW¶Vos;j ds vHkko esa] daiuh 
}kjk fn, x, vfxzeksa ij yxk, x, C;kt nj vkSj 
naMkRed C;kt dh tkap ds laca/k esa vkWfMV izfØ;k 
lhfer gSA
fuxe lkW¶Vos;j ds dk;kZUo;u dk iz;kl dj jgk gS 
vkSj izkFkfedrk ds vk/kkj ij dk;kZUo;u ds fy, fopkj 
fd;k tk jgk gSA

6- daiuh ¼ys[kk ijh{kk vkSj ys[kk ijh{kd½ fu;e 
2014 ds fu;e 11 ¼th½ ds vuqlkj] daiuh us 
vkWfMV Vªsy ¼laiknu ykWx½ lqfo/kk dks l{ke ugha 
fd;k gS] tks iwjs o"kZ lkW¶Vos;j esa ntZ lHkh 
ysu&nsu ds fy, lapkfyr dh xbZ Fkh] ftlesa 
[kkrksa dh fdrkcsa j[kh tkrh gSaA

tsdsMh,Qlh orZeku esa VSyh bZvkjih 9 ds iqjkus laLdj.k 
dk mi;ksx dj jgk gS ftlesa vkWfMV Vªsy dk fodYi 
ugha gSA tSlk fd daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 fu;e 11 ¼th½ 
esa vfuok;Z gS] tsdsMh,Qlh vc vko';drk ds vuqlkj 
vkWfMV Vªsy@laiknu ykWx dks l{ke djus ds fy, VSyh 
lkW¶Vos;j dks u, laLdj.k esa vixzsM djus ds fy, 
izfrc) gSA

lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kk fjiksVZ

o"kZ 2023&2024 ds fy, lfpoh; ys[kkijh{kk eSllZ 
xqIrk eksus'k ,aM ,lksfl,V~l] izSfDVl esa daiuh lfpo] 
tEew] daiuh vf/kfu;e 2013 dh /kkjk 204 ds izko/
kkuksa ds vuqlkj vk;ksftr dh xbZ Fkh vkSj foŸkh; o"kZ 
2023&2024 ds fy, fnukad 19-06-2024 dks fjiksVZ 
izLrqr dh xbZ FkhA fjiksVZ esa ys[kkijh{kd dh fVIif.k;ksa 
ds laca/k esa] Li"Vhdj.k bl izdkj gS%
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I. Every page of the minutes of the 47th 
Board Meeting held on 24.07.2023 was not 
initialed by the Chairman of the Board Meeting.

The observation has been noted and compliance 

will be ensured henceforth.

II. The company has not appointed 

Independent Directors post 27.07.2023 as 

required under Section 149 of the Act. 

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of JKDFC.

III. The Audit Committee of the Company 

is not constituted as per section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, post the cessation of 

Independent Directors on 27.07.2023. 

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure of 

independent directors, the Audit Committee is not 

constituted as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The matter of appointment of 

Independent Directors has been taken up multiple 

times with DOPT & DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

I. 24-07-2023 dks vk;ksftr 47oha cksMZ ehÇVx ds 
feuV~l ds izR;sd i`"B ij cksMZ ehÇVx ds v/;{k 
}kjk gLrk{kj ugha fd, x,A

voyksdu dks uksV dj fy;k x;k gS vkSj vkxs ls 
vuqikyu lqfuf'Pkr fd;k tk,xkA

II.  daiuh us vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 149 ds rgr 
vko';d 27-07-2023 ds ckn Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
fu;qfä ugha dh gSA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh vkSj 
MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
vkSj v/;{k] JKDFC] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d Mhvks i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk Mh-
vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls Mh-ih-bZ-] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tsdsMh,Qlh ds cksMZ 
ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ 
vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA

III. 27-07-2023 dks Lora= funs'kdksa dh lsok 
lekfIr ds i'Pkkr daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh èkkjk 
177 ds vuqlkj daiuh dh ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk 
xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k rFkk rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kk 
lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh ,oa MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj 
ds le{k dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
,oa v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d Mhvks i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk Mh-
vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls Mh-ih-bZ-] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
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India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Audit 

Committee as per section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as and when Independent Directors are 

appointed on the Board.

IV. The company has not constituted the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

post the cessation of   Independent Directors 

on 27.07.2023 as required under Section 178 

of Companies Act, 2013 and subsequently has 

not complied with consequential compliances 

thereto i.e. in respect of the matters requiring 

concurrence/ recommendation/ approval of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure 

of independent directors, the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee is not constituted as 

per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 

matter of appointment of Independent Directors 

has been taken up multiple times with DOPT & 

DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee as per section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and when 

Independent Directors are appointed on the Board.

V. The Company has not complied with the 

provisions of Section 135 of the Act regarding 

constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility 

(CSR) Committee post the cessation of 

Independent Directors on 27.07.2023.

foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, 
gSaA

tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xh] 
tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds 
vuqlkj oS/k :i ls ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk xBu djsxkA

IV. daiuh us 27-07-2023 dks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
lekfIr ds ckn daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 
178 ds rgr vko';d ukekadu vkSj ikfjJfed 
lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k gS vkSj blds ckn 
ifj.kkeh vuqikyuksa dk ikyu ugha fd;k gS] ;kuh 
ukekadu vkSj ikfjJfed lfefr dh lgefr@
flQkfj'k@vuqeksnu dh vko';drk okys ekeyksa 
ds laca/k esaA

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 
27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA 
Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] 
daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds vuqlkj ukekadu 
vkSj ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh vkSj 
MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
vkSj v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] JhA jkts'k dqekj Çlg us 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr 
ljdkj dks 18-07-2023 dks ,d Mhvks i= tkjh fd;k 
FkkA
blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk 
30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds Mhvks i= ds ek/;e 
ls MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, gSaA

tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tkrh gS] 
rks tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 
ds vuqlkj ukekadu vkSj ikfjJfed lfefr dk oS/k :i 
ls xBu djsxkA

V. daiuh us 27-07-2023 dks Lora= funs'kdksa 
dh lsok lekfIr ds i'Pkkr dkWiksZjsV lkekftd 
mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr ds xBu ds laca/k esa 
vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 135 ds izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu 
ugha fd;k gSA



v v  39  v v

The tenure of two Independent Directors of 

JKDFC expired on 27.07.2023 and since then no 

further appointment of Independent Directors has 

been made till date. Due to cessation of tenure 

of independent directors, the Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) Committee is not constituted 

as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The matter of appointment of Independent 

Directors has been taken up multiple times with 

DOPT & DPE, GoI.

Secretary, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce, GoI & 

Chairman, JKDFC, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Singh had 

issue a DO letter on 18.07.2023 to DOPT, Govt. 

of India, regarding appointment of Independent 

Directors.

Further, several reminders have been issued by 

Managing Director of JKDFC vide  DO letter 

dated 30.10.2023 & 23.04.2024 to DPE, Govt. of 

India regarding reappointment of two Independent 

Directors of the Board of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Limited.

JKDFC shall validly constitute the Corporate 

Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as per 

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as and 

when Independent Directors are appointed on the 

Board.

VI. The Company has not filled the necessary 

mandatory forms regarding cessation, 

appointment and change in directorship to 

ROC as per their actual period and time and 

that cost Company with additional fees.

The observation has been noted and compliance 

will be ensured henceforth. 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption 

and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information relating to the conservation of 

Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign 

Exchange Earning and Outgo as required to be 

disclosed under Rule 8(3) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rule 2014 is given as an annexure( 

Annexure I ) forming part of this Report.

Certificate of Compliance of DPE Guidelines 

on Corporate Governance for the   Financial 

Year 2023-24

Certificate of Compliance of DPE Guidelines on 

Corporate Governance, 2010 issued by Department 

tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-
07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k rFkk rc ls vkt rd 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh dksbZ fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= 
funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky lekIr gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh 
vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV 
lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr dk xBu ugha 
fd;k x;k gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk 
MhvksihVh ,oa MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds le{k dbZ ckj 
mBk;k x;k gSA

lfpo] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] okf.kT; ea=ky;] Hkkjr ljdkj 
,oa v/;{k] tsdsMh,Qlh] Jh jkts'k dqekj Çlg us Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä ds laca/k esa MhvksihVh] Hkkjr ljdkj 
dks 18-07-2023 dks MhvksihVh i= tkjh fd;k FkkA

blds vykok] tsdsMh,Qlh ds izca/k funs'kd }kjk 
Mh-vks- i= fnukad 30-10-2023 vkSj 23-04-2024 ds ek/;e 
ls MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj dks tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds cksMZ ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
iquÆu;qfä ds laca/k esa dbZ vuqLekjd tkjh fd, x, 
gSaA tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 
ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ 
lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxk] tc Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tk,xhA

VI. daiuh us funs'kd in dh lekfIr] fu;qfä 
vkSj vkjvkslh esa ifjorZu ds laca/k esa vko';d 
vfuok;Z izi= mudh okLrfod vof/k vkSj le; ds 
vuqlkj ugha Hkjs gSa vkSj blls daiuh dks vfrfjä 
'kqYd nsuk iM+k gSA
voyksdu dks uksV dj fy;k x;k gS vkSj vkxs ls 
vuqikyu lqfuf'Pkr fd;k tk,xkA

ÅtkZ laj{k.k] izkS|ksfxdh vo'kks"k.k vkSj fons'kh 
eqæk vk; vkSj O;;

daiuh ¼ys[kk½ fu;e 2014 ds fu;e 8¼3½ ds rgr 
ÅtkZ laj{k.k] izkS|ksfxdh vo'kks"k.k vkSj fons'kh eqæk vk; 
vkSj O;; ls lacaf/kr tkudkjh dk [kqyklk fd;k tkuk 
vko';d gS] tks bl fjiksVZ dk fgLlk gSA

foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij 
MhihbZ fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds vuqikyu dk izek.k i=

lkoZtfud m|e foHkkx }kjk o"kZ 2023&2024 ds 
fy, dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij MhihbZ fn'kkfunsZ'kksa] 2010 
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of Public Enterprises for the year 2023-2024 was 

issued M/s. Sahil Gupta & Associates, Company 

Secretaries. The said certificate is at annexed 

(Annexure III) for the reference. 

Auditors

1. Statutory Auditor:

M/S VIPEN SETH & ASSOCIATES (SPJ050), 

Chartered Accountants, Jammu was appointed 

as the Auditor of the Company by CAG. The 

appointment letter in this behalf has been issued 

by the O/o the Comptroller and Auditor General 

of India, New Delhi vide letter No. CA.V/COY/

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, JKDFC(1)/2110  

dated 21-03-2024 for the financial year 2023-24.

2. Secretarial Auditor:

M/S. GUPTA MONEESH & ASSOCIATES, 

COMPANY SECRETARY in practice, Jammu 

was appointed as Secretarial Audit for the year 

2023-2024 for conducting secretarial Audit in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 204 

of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made 

thereunder

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to place on record their 

appreciation for the co-operation, the Corporation 

received from Govt. of India, Ministry of 

Commerce & Industry, DPIIT, Govt. of J&K, 

Life Insurance Corporation of India and the 

Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd. The Directors 

express their appreciation for the good work of 

the executive staff at all levels in the Corporation.

For & on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

(Dr. Kajal) (Kuldeep Tickoo)

DIN: 06935072         DIN: 10226920

(Managing Director)  (Director)

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 23-09-2024

ds vuqikyu dk izek.k i= eSllZ lkfgy xqIrk ,aM 
,lksfl,V~l] daiuh lfpoksa dks tkjh fd;k x;kA mä 
izek.k i= lanHkZ gsrq layXu ¼vuqyXud III½ esa gSA

ys[kk ijh{kd

1-  oS/kkfud ys[kk ijh{kd%

eSllZ ohisu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l ¼,lihts050½] pkVZMZ 
vdkmaVsaV~l] tEew dks lh,th }kjk daiuh dk ys[kk 
ijh{kd fu;qä fd;k x;kA bl laca/k esa fu;qfä i= 
Hkkjr ds fu;a=d ,oa egkys[kk ijh{kd dk;kZy;] ubZ 
fnYyh }kjk i= la[;k lh,-oh@lhvksokbZ@dsaæ ljdkj] 
tsdsMh,Qlh¼1½@2110 fnukad 21&03&2024 ds rgr 
foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, tkjh fd;k x;k gSA

2-  lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kd%

eSllZ- xqIrk eksus'k ,aM ,lksfl,V~l] daiuh lfpo] tEew 
dks daiuh vf/kfu;e 2013 dh /kkjk 204 vkSj mlds 
rgr cuk, x, fu;eksa ds izko/kkuksa ds vuqlkj lfpoh; 
ys[kk ijh{kk vk;ksftr djus ds fy, o"kZ 2023&2024 
ds fy, lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kk ds :i esa fu;qä fd;k 
x;k FkkA

Loh—fr

vkids funs'kd] fuxe dks Hkkjr ljdkj] okf.kT; vkSj 
m|ksx ea=ky;] MhihvkbZvkbZVh] tEew vkSj d'ehj 
ljdkj] Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe vkSj tEew vkSj 
d'ehj cSad fyfeVsM ls feys lg;ksx ds fy, gkÆnd 
vkHkkj O;ä djrk gSA funs'kd] fuxe esa lHkh Lrjksa ij 
dk;Zdkjh deZpkfj;ksa ds vPNs dke ds fy, vkidh Hkwjh 
Hkwjh iz'kalk djrs gSaA

cksMZ ds fy, ,oa mudh vksj ls

g-@& g-@&

¼MkW- dkty½ ¼dqynhi fVDdw½

MhvkbZ,u% 06935072 MhvkbZ,u% 10226920

¼izca/k funs'kd½  ¼funs'kd½

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh 

fnukad % 22&09&2024
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Annexure - I to Directors’ Report

ÅtkZ dk laj{k.k] izkS|ksfxdh vo'kks"k.k vkSj fons'kh eqæk vk; vkSj O;;
daiuh ¼ys[kk½ fu;e 2014 ds fu;e 8¼3½ ds rgr fjiksVZ

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Report under Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014

(A) ÅtkZ laj{k.k@Conservation of energy

(i) ÅtkZ laj{k.k ij mBk, x, dne ;k izHkko

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

: xSj&cSaÇdx foŸk daiuh gksus ds dkj.k ykxw ugha 
gksrk

Not applicable being a Non-Banking Finance 

Company

(ii) ÅtkZ ds oSdfYid lzksr ds mi;ksx ds fy, daiuh }kjk 
mBk, x, dne

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate 

source of energy

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(iii) ÅtkZ laj{k.k laca/kh iwath fuos'k

The capital investment on energy conservation

: 'kwU;

Nil

(B) izkS|ksfxdh vo'kks"k.k @Technology absorption

(i) izkS|ksfxdh vo'kks"k.k dh fn'kk esa fd, x, iz;kl

The efforts made toward technology absorption

: xSj&cSaÇdx foŸk daiuh gksus ds dkj.k ykxw ugha

Not applicable being a Non-Banking Finance 

Company

(ii) mRikn lq/kkj] ykxr esa deh] mRikn fodkl ;k vk;kr 
izfrLFkkiu tSls ykHk izkIr gq,

The benefits derived like product improvement, 

cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(iii) vk;kfrr izkS|ksfxdh ds ekeys esa ¼foÙkh; o"kZ ds izkjaHk ls 
fiNys rhu o"kks± ds nkSjku vk;kfrr½A

In case of imported technology (imported during the 

last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 

financial year

(a) vk;kfrr izkS|ksfxdh dk fooj.k

The details of technology imported

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(b) vk;kr dk o"kZ

The year of import

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(c) D;k izkS|ksfxdh iwjh rjg ls vo'kksf"kr gks xbZ gS

Whether the technology been fully absorbed

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(d) ;fn iw.kZr% lekfgr ugha gqvk gS] rks ,sls {ks= tgka 
lekfgr ugha gqvk gS] rFkk mlds dkj.k( vkSj

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 

has not been taken place, and the reasons 

thereof; and

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable
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(iv) vuqla/kku vkSj fodkl ij fd;k x;k O;;

The expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development

: ykxw ugha

Not Applicable

(C) fons'kh eqæk vk; vkSj O;;@
Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

o"kZ ds nkSjku okLrfod varokZg ds :i esa vÆtr fons'kh 
eqæk rFkk o"kZ ds nkSjku okLrfod cfgokZg ds :i esa fons'kh 
eqæk O;;

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual 

inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange 

outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows

: o"kZ ds nkSjku dksbZ fons'kh eqæk vtZu ;k O;; ugha 
gqvk

There was no foreign exchange earning or 

outgo during the year

g-@& 
¼MkW- dkty½  
MhvkbZ,u% 06935072

¼izca/k funs'kd½ 

Sd/- 

(Dr. Kajal) 

DIN: 06935072

(Managing Director)

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh 
fnukad % 23&09&2024

g-@& 
¼dqynhi fVDdw½

MhvkbZ,u( 10226920

¼funs'kd½

Sd/- 

(Kuldeep Tickoo)

DIN; 10226920

(Director)

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 23-09-2024
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ANNEXURE –II

lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa ij okÆ"kd fjiksVZ dk izk:i] ftls vizSy] 2020 ds igys fnu ;k 
mlds ckn 'kq: gksus okys foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, cksMZ dh fjiksVZ esa 'kkfey fd;k tk,xkA

Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board’s Report for 
Financial Year Commencing on or after 1st Day of April, 2020

¼d½ daiuh dh lh,lvkj uhfr ij laf{kIr :ijs[kkA

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

lh,lvkj uhfr dk eq[; mÌs'; tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ¼ftls vkxs daiuh dgk tk,xk½ 
ds fy, fn'kk&funsZ'k fu/kkZfjr djuk gS] rkfd lh,lvkj dks daiuh ds i;kZoj.k vkSj lekt ds fgr esa ,d izeq[k 
{ks= cuk;k tk lds] tks izHkkoh vkSj lrr fodkl dk;ZØeksa ds ek/;e ls lekt esa ldkjkRed ;ksxnku nsus ij 
dsafær gksA

The main objective of the CSR Policy is to lay down guidelines for Jammu & Kashmir Development 

Finance Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) to make CSR as one of the 

key focus areas to adhere to Company’s interest in environment and society that focuses on making a 

positive contribution to society through effective impact and sustainable development programs.

;g uhfr daiuh }kjk dh tkus okyh lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa dks 'kkfey djrh gS vkSj ;g lqfuf'Pkr djrh gS fd os 
vf/kfu;e dh vuqlwph VII ds vuq:i gksa] tSlk fd le;&le; ij la'kksf/kr fd;k tkrk gS] tSlk fd lh,lvkj 
uhfr esa foLr`r :i ls crk;k x;k gSA blesa ,slh j.kuhfr 'kkfey gS tks Hkfo"; dh lh,lvkj xfrfof/k;ksa ds 
fy, ;kstukvksa dks ifjHkkf"kr djrh gSA

This Policy covers the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company and ensuring that they are in 

line with Schedule VII of the Act as amended from time to time as detailed in CSR Policy. It covers 

the strategy that defines plans for future CSR activities.

¼[k½ lh,lvkj lfefr dh lajpukA

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj] dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr nks 
xSj&vkfèkdkfjd Lora= funs'kdksa lfgr 04 funs'kdksa okys cksMZ dk 27-07-2023 rd fof/kor xBu fd;k x;k FkkA 
tsdsMh,Qlh ds nks Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky 27-07-2023 dks lekIr gks x;k vkSj rc ls vkt rd Lora= 
funs'kdksa dh dksbZ vkSj fu;qfä ugha dh xbZ gSA Lora= funs'kdksa dk dk;Zdky iwjk gksus ds dkj.k] daiuh vf/kfu;e] 
2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA 
Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dk ekeyk MhvksihVh vkSj MhihbZ] Hkkjr ljdkj ds lkFk dbZ ckj mBk;k x;k gSA tc 
Hkh cksMZ esa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dh tkrh gS] tsdsMh,Qlh daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds vuqlkj 
dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro ¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr dk oS/k :i ls xBu djsxkA

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

committee of the Board comprising of 04 directors including two non-official Independent Directors 

was duly constituted till 27.07.2023. The tenure of two Independent Directors of JKDFC expired on 

27.07.2023 and since then no further appointment of Independent Directors has been made till date. 

Due to completion of tenure of independent directors, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

committee is not constituted as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The matter of appointment 

of Independent Directors has been taken up multiple times with DOPT & DPE, GoI. JKDFC shall 

validly constitute the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee as per section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 as and when Independent Directors are appointed on the Board. 
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3-  osc&Çyd miyC/k djk,a tgka lh,lvkj lfefr dh lajpuk] lh,lvkj uhfr vkSj cksMZ }kjk vuqeksfnr 
lh,lvkj ifj;kstuk,a daiuh dh osclkbV ij izdV dh xbZ gksa% www.jkdfc.org

3.  Provide   the   web-link   where   Composition   of   CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR 

projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www.jkdfc.org

4-  daiuh ¼dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr½ fu;e] 2014 ds fu;e 8 ds mi&fu;e ¼3½ ds vuqlj.k esa fd, 
x, lh,lvkj ifj;kstukvksa ds izHkko vkdyu dk C;kSjk iznku djsa] ;fn ykxw gks ¼fjiksVZ layXu djsa½% ykxw 
ughaA

4-  Provide the   details   of   Impact   assessment   of   CSR projects carried out in pursuance of 

sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of   the   Companies   (Corporate   Social   responsibility Policy) Rules, 

2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable.

5-  daiuh ¼dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro uhfr½ fu;e] 2014 ds fu;e 7 ds mi&fu;e ¼3½ ds vuqlj.k esa vyx 
djus ds fy, miyC/k jkf'k dk C;kSjk rFkk foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, vyx djus ds fy, visf{kr jkf'k] ;fn dksbZ 
gks%

5-  Details  of  the  amount  available  for  set  off  in  pursuance of  sub-rule  (3)  of  rule  7  of  

the  Companies  (Corporate Social  responsibility  Policy)  Rules,  2014  and  amount required 

for set off for the financial year,  if any:

Ø-la-

S. No.

foŸkh; o"kZ

Financial Year

fiNys foŸkh; o"kks± ls lsV&vkWQ ds fy, 
miyC/k jkf'k ¼#i;s esa½

Amount available for set-off from 

preceeding financial years (in Rs)

foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, fu/kkZfjr dh tkus okyh 
vko';d jkf'k] ;fn dksbZ gks ¼#i;s esa½

Amount required to be set-off for the 

financial year, if any (in Rs)

1. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

2. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

3. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

dqy@TOTAL 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

6- /kkjk 135¼5½ ds vuqlkj daiuh dk vkSlr 'kq) ykHk% #- 64030319@&-

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 64030319/-.

7- ¼d½ /kkjk 135¼5½ ds vuqlkj daiuh ds vkSlr 'kq) ykHk dk nks izfr'kr% #- 1280606@&-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 1280606/-.

¼[k½  fiNys foŸkh; o"kks± dh lh,lvkj ifj;kstukvksa ;k dk;ZØeksa ;k xfrfof/k;ksa ls mRiUUk vf/k'ks"k% 
'kwU;A

(b)  Surplus arising   out   of   the   CSR   projects   or programmes or activities of the previous 

financial years: Nil.

¼x½ foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, fu/kkZfjr dh tkus okyh jkf'k% 'kwU;

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: Nil

¼?k½ foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, dqy lh,lvkj nkf;Ro ¼7d$7[k$7x½ % #- 1280606@&-

(d) Total CSR obligation for the FY (7a + 7b+7c): Rs. 1280606/-.
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8. ¼d½ foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, [kpZ dh xbZ ;k vO;f;r lh,lvkj jkf'k%

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, 
[kpZ dh xbZ dqy 
jkf'k ¼#i;s esa½ 

Total Amount 

spent for the 

financial year (in 

Rs.)

[kpZ u dh xbZ jkf'k ¼#i;s esa½@Amount unspent (in Rs.)

/kkjk 135¼6½ ds vuqlkj 
vO;f;r lh,lvkj [kkrs 
esa gLrkarfjr dqy jkf'k

Total amount 

transferred to unspent 

CSR Account as per 

section 135(6)

/kkjk 135¼5½ ds nwljs çko/kku ds vuqlkj vuqlwph VII ds rgr 
fufnZ"V fdlh Hkh QaM esa gLrkarfjr jkf'k

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 

VII as per second proviso to section 135(5)

ek=k 
Amount

LFkkukarj.k 
dh frfFk 

Date of 

Transfer

fuf/k dk uke

Name of fund

ek=k

Amount

LFkkukarj.k dh frfFk

Date of Transfer

#- 14]00]000@&
¼dsoy pkSng yk[k 
:i;s½
Rs. 14,00,000/-

(Rs. fourteen lacs 
only)

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil & &

¼[k½ foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, py jgh ifj;kstukvksa ij [kpZ dh xbZ lh,lvkj jkf'k dk C;kSjk%

(b)  Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Ø- 
la
S. 

No

ifj;kstuk 

dk uke

Name 

of the 

Project

vfèkfu;e 
dh 

vuqlwph 
VII esa 

xfrfofèk;ksa 
dh lwph ls 

enA
Item from 

the list of 

activities in 

Schedule 

VII to the 

Act.

LFkkuh;
{ks=
¼gka@ 
ugha½A

Local 

area 

(Yes/

No)

ifj;kstuk dk 
LFkku-

Location of the 

project.

ifj;kstuk

vof/k

Project 

duration 

ifj;kstuk 
ds fy, 
vkcafVr 
jkf'k 
 ¼#i;s 
esa½

Amount 

allocated 

for the 

project 

(in Rs.).

pkyw 
foŸkh; o"kZ 
esa O;; dh 
xbZ jkf'k 
¼#- esa½
Amount 

spent in 

the 

current 

financial 

Year (in 

Rs.).

/kkjk 
135¼6½ ds 
vuqlkj 

ifj;kstuk 
ds fy, 
vO;f;r 
lh,lvkj 
[kkrs esa 

gLrkarfjr 
jkf'k ¼#i;s 

esa½A
Amount 

transferred 
to 

Unspent 
CSR 

Account 
for the 

project as 
per 

Section 
135(6) (in 

Rs.).

dk;kZUo;u 
dk çdkj & 

çR;{k
¼gka@ugha½A
Mode of 

Impleme 

ntation- 

Direct

(Yes/No).

dk;kZUo;u dk 
rjhdk& ,tsalh 
ds ek/;e ls

Mode of 

Implementation- 

Through 

Implementing 

Agency

jkT;

State

ftyk

District

uke
Name

lh,lvkj 
iathdj.k 
la[;k
CSR 

Regist 

ration 

Number.

1. 'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

2. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

3. 'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

dqy
 Total

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU; 
Nill

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU;
Nil

'kwU; 
Nil
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¼x½   lh,lvkj jkf'k dk fooj.k foÙkh; o"kZ ds fy, py jgh ifj;kstukvksa ds vykok vU; ij fd;k 
x;k [kpZ&

(c)   Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Ø- 
la-

Sl. 
No

ifj;kstuk 
dk uke
Name 

of the 

Project

vf/kfu;e dh 
vuqlwph VII 
esa xfrfof/k;ksa 
dh lwph ls 

enA
Item from 
the list of 

activities in 
Schedule 
VII to the 

Act.

LFkkuh;
{ks= 

¼gka@ugha½

Local 

area 

(Yes/No)

ifj;kstuk dk 
LFkku-

Location of the 
project.

ifj;kstuk
vof/k 

¼#i;s esa½

Amount 

spent

for the 

project 

(in Rs.)

ifj;kstuk ds 
fy, vkcafVr 
/ku jkf'k

¼gka@ugha½ 

Mode of 
Impleme 

ntation- Direct
(Yes/No) 

pkyw foŸkh; o"kZ esa O;; dh xbZ 
jkf'k 

Mode of Implementation- 
Through Implementing Agency

jkT;
State

ftyk
District

uke 

Name

lh,lvkj 
iathdj.k la[;k

CSR 

Registration 

Number.

1. 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

2. 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

3. 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

dqy
Total

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@
Nil

'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

¼?k½  ç'kklfud enksa esa [kpZ dh xbZ jkf'k % 'kwU; A
(d)  Amount spent in Administrative overheads: Nil.

¼³½  çHkko ewY;kadu] ;fn dksbZ gks ij [kpZ dh xbZ jkf'k% 'kwU;A
(e) Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable: Nil.

¼p½  foÙkh; o"kZ ds fy, dqy O;; jkf'k ¼8[k $8x$ 8?k $ 8³½% 'kwU; A
(f) Total amount spent for the FY (8b +8c + 8d + 8e): Nil.

¼N½  lsV vkWQ ds fy, vfrfjä jkf'k] ;fn dksbZ gks%
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any :

Ø-la- 

Sl. No.

fof'k"V@Particular jkf'k ¼yk[k :i;s esa½

Amount (Rs. in Lacs)

(i) /kkjk 135¼5½ ds vuqlkj daiuh ds vkSlr 'kq) ykHk dk nks çfr'kr

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 
section 135(5)

12.81

(ii) foÙkh; o"kZ ds fy, [kpZ dh xbZ dqy jkf'k

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

14.00

(iii) foÙkh; o"kZ ds fy, [kpZ dh xbZ vfrfjä jkf'k [¼ii½&¼i½]

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

1.19

(iv) fiNys foŸkh; o"kks± dh lh,lvkj ifj;kstukvksa ;k dk;ZØeksa ;k 
xfrfofèk;ksa ls mRiUUk vf/k'ks"k] ;fn dksbZ gks

Surplus  arising  out  of  the  CSR  projects  or  programmes  
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

'kwU;@Nil

(v) vkxkeh foÙkh; o"kksaZ esa lsV&v‚Q ds fy, miyC/k jkf'k [¼iii½&¼iv½]

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 
[(iii)-(iv)]

1.19*
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* fuxe ds funs'kd eaMy us 04-03-2024 dks lapyu }kjk izLrko ikfjr djds LukrdksŸkj iSFkksykWth foHkkx] ljdkjh esfMdy 
dkWyst] Jhuxj] tEew vkSj d'ehj dks nku ds fy, LokLF; ns[kHkky ds fofHkUUk enksa dh [kjhn ds fy, U;wure jkf'k #- 12]80]606@& 
¼dsoy ckjg yk[k vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s½ vFkkZr foŸk o"kZ 2022&23 ds nkSjku lh,lvkj ns;rk] ftldk O;; 31 ekpZ] 2024 
rd ;k mlls igys fd;k tkuk gS] dk ladYi fy;k vkSj lgefr nhA izca/k funs'kd dks #- 12]80]606 ¼ dsoy ckjg yk[k vLlh 
gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s½ ls vf/kd O;; djus ds fy, vf/k—r fd;k x;kA

* The Board of Directors of the Corporation by passing resolution by circulation passed on 04.03.2024 resolved and consented 

for procurement/purchase of various items of health care for donation to Postgraduate Department of Pathology, Govt. Medical College, 

Srinagar, J&K for a minimum amount of Rs. 12, 80,606/- (Rupees Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred six only) i.e. CSR liability 

during the FY 2022-23 expenditure of which is to be made by or before 31st March, 2024. Managing Director was authorised for mak-

ing expenditure in excess of Rs. 12, 80,606 (Rupees Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred six only).

foŸk o"kZ 2022&23 ds nkSjku lh,lvkj ij 12]80]606@& #i;s ¼dsoy ckjg yk[k vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i;s½ ls vf/kd [kpZ 
dh xbZ jkf'k ;kuh lh,lvkj ns;rk dks vkxkeh foŸkh; o"kks± esa daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 }kjk fu/kkZfjr rjhds ls lek;ksftr fd;k tk 
ldrk gSA
FURTHER amount spent towards CSR over and above Rs. 12,80,606/- (Rupees Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred six only) i.e. 

CSR liability during the FY 2022-23 may be set off in the succeeding financial years and in such manner as prescribed by Companies 

Act, 2013.

okLrfod lh,lvkj ns;rk 12]80]606@& ¼ckjg yk[k vLlh gtkj Ng lkS Ng #i, ek=½ ds lkis{k dqy 14]00]000@& ¼pkSng yk[k 
#i, ek=½ dh jkf'k [kpZ dh xbZA

A total amount of Rs. 14,00,000/- ( Rupees Fourteen Lakhs only) was spent against the actual CSR liability of Rs. 12,80,606/- 

(Rupees Twelve lakh eighty thousand six hundred six only).

¼d½ fiNys rhu foÙkh; o"kksaZ ds fy, vO;f;r lh,lvkj jkf'k dk fooj.k&

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceeding three financial years:

Sl. 

No.
fiNys 
foÙkh;

o"kZ

Preceeding 

Financial 

Year.

/kkjk 135¼6½ ds 
rgr vO;f;r 
lh,lvkj [kkrs 
esa gLrkarfjr 
jkf'k ¼#i;s esa½

Amount 

transferred 

to Unspent 

CSR 

Account 

under 

section 135 

(6) (in Rs.)

fjiksfVaZx 
foÙkh; o"kZ esa 
O;; dh xbZ 
jkf'k ¼#i;s 

esa½A

Amount 

spent in the 

reporting 

Financial 

Year (in 

Rs.).

/kkjk 135¼6½ ds vuqlkj vuqlwph VII ds rgr 
fufnZ"V fdlh fufèk esa LFkkaukrfjr jkf'k] 

;fn dksbZ gksA

Amount transferred to any fund 

specified under Schedule VII as per 

section 135(6), if any.

'ks"k jkf'k O;; dh 
tkuh gS vkxkeh 
foŸkh; o"kZ- ¼yk[k 

:i;s esa½

Amount 

remaining to be 

spent in 

Succeeding 

financial years. 

(Rs. in Lacs)

fuf/k dk 
uke

Name of 

the fund

jkf'k ¼#i;s 
esa½

Amount 

(in Rs)

LFkkaukrj.k dh frfFk

Date of transfer

1. 2020-21 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 00

2. 2021-22 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 00

3. 2022-23 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 00

dqy@Total 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 00

¼[k½ iwoZorhZ foŸkh; o"kZ¼o"kks±½ dh pkyw ifj;kstukvksa gsrq foŸkh; o"kZ esa O;; dh xbZ lh,lvkj jkf'k 
 dk C;kSjk%

(b)  Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceeding 

financial year(s):
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Ø- 
la-

Sl. 
No.

çkstsDV 
vkbZMh

Project 
ID.

ifj;kstuk 
dk uke

Name of 

the 
project.

og foŸkh; o"kZ 
ftlesa

ifj;kstuk 

'kq: dh xbZ 
FkhA

Financial 
Year in 

which the 

project was 

Commenced.

ifj;kstuk 
vof/k

Project 
duration.

dqy 
vkoafVr 
jkf'k 

ifj;kstuk 
gsrq /kujkf'k  
¼#i;s esa½

Total 
amount 
allocated 

for the 
project 
(in Rs.).

foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
esa ifj;kstuk 

ij [kpZ dh xbZ 
jkf'k o"kZ  
¼#- esa ½

Amount 
spent on the 
project in 

the reporting 
Financial  
Year (in 

Rs).

o"kZ ds var esa 
O;; dh xbZ 
lap;h jkf'k 

fjiksÉVx foŸkh; 
¼#i;s esa½

Cumulative 
amount 
spent at 

the end of  
reporting  
Financial  

Year 
(in Rs.)

ifj;kstuk dh 
fLFkfr

&iqjk gksuk

@py jgsA

Status of 
the project 

-Completed 

/Ongoing.

1. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

2. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

3. 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

dqy@Total 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil 'kwU;@Nil

9-  iwathxr ifjlaifŸk ds l`tu ;k vf/kxzg.k ds ekeys esa] foŸkh; o"kZ esa [kpZ fd, x, lh,lvkj ds ek/;e ls fuÆer 
;k vÆtr ifjlaifŸk ls lacaf/kr fooj.k izLrqr djsaA ¼ifjlaifŸk&okj fooj.k½

9.  In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so 

created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset - wise details).

¼d½ iwathxr ifjlaifŸk¼vksa½ ds l`tu ;k vf/kxzg.k dh frfFk% 'kwU;
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Nil

¼[k½ iwathxr ifjlaifŸk ds fuekZ.k ;k vf/kxzg.k ds fy, [kpZ dh xbZ lh,lvkj jkf'k% 'kwU;
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Nil

¼x½  ml laLFkk ;k lkoZtfud izkf/kdj.k ;k ykHkkFkhZ dk fooj.k ftlds uke ij ,slh iwathxr ifjlaifŸk iath—r gS] mudk irk 
vkfn% 'kwU;

(c)  Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is 

registered, their address etc: Nil

¼?k½  fuÆer ;k vÆtr iwathxr ifjlaifŸk;ksa dk fooj.k iznku djsa ¼iwathxr ifjlaifŸk dk iwjk irk vkSj LFkku lfgr½A

(d)  Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location 

of the capital asset).

11.  ;fn daiuh /kkjk 135¼5½ ds vuqlkj vkSlr 'kq) ykHk dk nks izfr'kr [kpZ djus esa foQy jgh gS] rks dkj.k crk,a% 
ykxw ugha

11.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net 

profit as per section 135(5): N.A

g-@& 
¼MkW- dkty½  
MhvkbZ,u% 06935072
¼izca/k funs'kd½ 

Sd/- 

(Dr. Kajal) 

DIN: 06935072
(Managing Director)

LFkku % ubZ fnYyh 
fnukad % 23&09&2024

g-@& 
¼dqynhi fVDdw½
MhvkbZ,u( 10226920
¼funs'kd½

Sd/- 

(Kuldeep Tickoo)

DIN; 10226920
(Director)

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 23-09-2024
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Annexure-III

Certificate of Compliance of DPE Guidelines 

on Corporate Governance for the Financial 

Year 2023-24

To 

The Members, 

Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Coporation Limited, 

Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, 

Rail Head Complex, Jammu- 180012. 

We have examined the compliance of Conditions 

of Guidelines on Corporate Governance 

JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT 

FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN: 

U65920JK2005GOI002523) here after called as 

Company as required to be done under Guidelines 

on Corporate Governance for Central Public 

Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE with 

respect to your Company for the Financial Year 

2023-24.

The compliance of Guidelines on Corporate 

Governance is the responsibility of management. 

Our examination was limited to the procedures and 

implementation thereof, adopted by the company 

for ensuring the compliance of Guidelines on 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor 

an expression of opinion on financial statements 

of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanation given to us by 

the management, we certify that the company 

has complied with all the provisions of DPE 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance as referred 

above during the Financial Year 2023-24 except 

for the matter specified below:

1.  The company has not complied with 
paragraph 3.1 of the Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central 
Public Sector Enterprises with regard 
to the Composition of the Board as the 
company has no Independent Directors 
on its Board since 27.07.2023 i.e. 
post cessation of tenure of Independent 
Directors appointed in the company.

2.  The company has not complied with 
paragraph 3.1.4 of the Guidelines on 

vuqcaèk&III

foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij 

MhihbZ fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds vuqikyu dk izek.k i=

lsok esa]
lnL;]

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM]

Hkwry] tokgjyky usg: m|ksx Hkou]
jsy gsM dkWEIysDl] tEew&180012A

geus dkWiksZjsV xous±l ij fn'kkfunsZ'kksa dh 'krks± 
ds vuqikyu dh tkap dh gS] tks fd tEew vkSj 
d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ¼lhvkbZ,u% 
U65920JK2005GOI002523½ ftls vkxs daiuh dgk 
tk,xk] tSlk fd foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, vkidh 
daiuh ds laca/k esa MhihbZ }kjk tkjh dsaæh; lkoZtfud 
{ks= m|eksa ds fy, dkWiksZjsV xous±l ij fn'kkfunsZ'k] 
2010 ds rgr fd;k tkuk vko';d gSA 

dkWiksZjsV xous±l ij fn'kkfunsZ'kksa dk vuqikyu izcaèku 
dh ftEesnkjh gSA gekjh tkap dkWiksZjsV xous±l ij 
fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds vuqikyu dks lqfuf'Pkr djus ds fy, 
daiuh }kjk viukbZ xbZ izfØ;kvksa vkSj muds dk;kZUo;u 
rd lhfer FkhA ;g u rks ys[kk ijh{kk gS vkSj u gh 
daiuh ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij jk; dh vfHkO;fä gSA

gekjh jk; esa vkSj gekjh loksZŸke tkudkjh ds vuqlkj 
rFkk izca/ku }kjk gesa fn, x, Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
ge izekf.kr djrs gSa fd daiuh us foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 
ds nkSjku Åij mfYyf[kr dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij MhihbZ 
fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds lHkh izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu fd;k gS] 
flok; uhps fuÆn"V ekeys ds%

1- daiuh daiuh us cksMZ dh lajpuk ds laca/k esa 
dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|eksa ds fy, dkWiksZjsV 
iz'kklu ij fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds iSjkxzkQ 3-1 dk 
vuqikyu ugha fd;k gS D;ksafd daiuh ds ikl 27-
07-2023 rd vius cksMZ esa dksbZ Lora= funs'kd 
ugha gS] vFkkZr daiuh esa fu;qä Lora= funs'kdksa 
ds dk;Zdky dh lekfIr ds cknA

2-  daiuh us cksMZ dh lajpuk ds laca/k esa dsaæh; 
lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|eksa ds fy, dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu 
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Corporate Governance for Central 
Public Sector Enterprises with regard 
to the Composition of the Board as 
the company has only two Independent 
Directors on its Board till 27.07.2023 
instead of requirement of at least one third 
of the Board members as Independent 
Directors, the company was required 
to appoint at least 4 (four) persons as 
Independent Directors as per the present 
composition of Board of Directors of the 
Company.

3.  The company has not complied with 
paragraph 3.4.1 and 3.4.2 of the 
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for 
Central Public Sector Enterprises with 
regard to the code of conduct for all 
Board Members and senior Management 
of the company as company has not 
framed the code of conduct for all Board 
Members and senior Management of the 
company.

4.  The Company has not framed a formal 
training programme for its new Board 
Members. However, all its present Board 
Members are nominees of Government 
of India, Government of Jammu and 
Kashmir, Government of Ladakh and 
Life Insurance Corporation of India, as 
such may be considered as well versed 
with the Business model, risk profile etc. 
of the Company.

5.  The company has not constituted 
the Audit Committee as provided in 
paragraph 4.1 of the Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central Public 
Sector Enterprises, as the Company 
does not have any Independent Director 
on its Board since 27.07.2023 i.e. 
post cessation of tenure of Independent 
Directors appointed in the company.

6.  The company has not constituted the 
Remuneration Committee as provided 
in paragraph 5.1 of the Guidelines on 
Corporate Governance for Central Public 
Sector Enterprises, as the Company 
does not have any Independent Director 
on its Board since 27.07.2023 i.e. 
post cessation of tenure of Independent 
Directors appointed in the company.

ij fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds iSjkxzkQ 3-1-4 dk vuqikyu 
ugha fd;k gS D;ksafd daiuh ds ikl 27-07-2023 
rd vius cksMZ esa dsoy nks Lora= funs'kd gSaA 
cksMZ ds de ls de ,d frgkbZ lnL;ksa dks Lora= 
funs'kd ds :i esa fu;qä djus dh vko';drk 
ds ctk;] daiuh dks daiuh ds funs'kd eaMy dh 
orZeku lajpuk ds vuqlkj de ls de 4 ¼pkj½ 
O;fä;ksa dks Lora= funs'kd ds :i esa fu;qä 
djuk vko';d FkkA

3-  daiuh us dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|eksa ds fy, 
dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij fn'kk&funsZ'kksa ds iSjkxzkQ 
3-4-1 vkSj 3-4-2 dk vuqikyu ugha fd;k gS] 
D;ksafd daiuh us lHkh cksMZ lnL;ksa vkSj daiuh ds 
ofj"B izca/ku ds fy, vkpkj lafgrk rS;kj ugha 
dh gSA

4-  daiuh us vius u, cksMZ lnL;ksa ds fy, dksbZ 
vkSipkfjd izf'k{k.k dk;ZØe rS;kj ugha fd;k gSA 
gkyk¡fd] blds lHkh ekStwnk cksMZ lnL; Hkkjr 
ljdkj] tEew vkSj d'ehj ljdkj] yÌk[k ljdkj 
vkSj Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe ds ukfer O;fä 
gSa] blfy, mUgsa daiuh ds O;olk; ekWMy] tksf[ke 
izksQ+kby vkfn ls vPNh rjg okfdQ ekuk tk 
ldrk gSA

5-  daiuh us dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|eksa ds fy, 
dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij fn'kk&funsZ'kksa ds iSjkxzkQ 4-1 
esa fn, x, vuqlkj vkWfMV desVh dk xBu ugha 
fd;k gS] D;ksafd daiuh ds ikl 27-07-2023 ;kuh 
daiuh esa fu;qä Lora= funs'kdksa ds dk;Zdky 
dh lekfIr ds ckn ls vius cksMZ esa dksbZ Lora= 
funs'kd ugha gSA

6-  daiuh us dsaæh; lkoZtfud {ks= ds m|eksa ds fy, 
dkWiksZjsV iz'kklu ij fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds iSjkxzkQ 5-1 
esa fn, x, vuqlkj ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu 
ugha fd;k gS] D;ksafd daiuh ds ikl 27-07-2023 
ls ;kuh daiuh esa fu;qä Lora= funs'kdksa ds 
dk;Zdky dh lekfIr ds ckn ls vius cksMZ esa 
dksbZ Lora= funs'kd ugha gSA
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7.  We further certify that such compliance 
is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of 
the company.

For M/s Sahil Gupta & Associates 

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Sahil Gupta (Prop.) 

ACS: 34548

CP. NO: 24493

Peer Review Certificate No: 5016/2023 

Date: 04/09/2024

UDIN: A034548F001131853

Place: Jammu

7-  ge ;g Hkh izekf.kr djrs gSa fd bl izdkj dk 
vuqikyu u rks daiuh dh Hkkoh O;ogk;Zrk ds ckjs 
esa vk'oklu gS] u gh izca/ku }kjk daiuh ds dk;ks± 
dk lapkyu dh n{krk ;k izHkko'khyrk ds ckjs 
esaA

—rs eSllZ lkfgy xqIrk ,aM ,lksfl,V~l   
daiuh lfpo

gLrk@&

lh,l lkfgy xqIrk ¼izksijkbZVj½

,lh,l% 34548

lh-ih- la[;k% 24493

lgdehZ leh{kk izek.ki= la[;k% 5016@2023  

fnukad% 04@09@2024

;wMhvkbZ,u% A034548F001131853

LFkku% tEew
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Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 

Ended 31 March, 2024 (Pursuant to Section 

204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014).

To 

The Members, 

Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Coporation Limited, 

Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, 

Rail Head Complex, Jammu- 180012. 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 

compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices 

by Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Corporation Limited (hereinafter called the 

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 

a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 

for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory 

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of company's books, 

papers, minute books, forms and returns file and 

other records maintained by the Company and 

also the information provided by the Company, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives 

during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby 

report that in our opinion, the Company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2024 generally complied 

with the statutory provisions listed here under and 

also that the Company has proper Board processes 

and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute 

books, forms and returns filed and other records 

made available to us and maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and 

the rules made thereunder; 

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, lfpoh; 
ys[kkijh{kk fjiksVZ ¼daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 
204¼1½ vkSj daiuh ¼izca/kdh; dkÆed dh fu;qfä 
vkSj ikfjJfed½ fu;e] 2014 ds fu;e la[;k 9 ds 
vuqlkj½A

lsok esa]

lnL;]

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM]

Hkwry] tokgjyky usg: m|ksx Hkou]
jsy gsM dkWEIysDl] tEew&180012A

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ¼ftls 

vkxs daiuh dgk tk,xk½ }kjk ykxw oS/kkfud izkoèkkuksa 

ds vuqikyu vkSj vPNs dkWiksZjsV izFkkvksa ds ikyu dk 

lfpoh; vkWfMV fd;k gSA lfpoh; vkWfMV bl rjg 

ls fd;k x;k Fkk fd gesa dkWiksZjsV vkpj.k@oSèkkfud 

vuqikyu dk ewY;kadu djus vkSj ml ij viuh jk; 

O;ä djus ds fy, ,d mfpr vk/kkj fey ldsA 

daiuh dh iqLrdksa] dkxtkrksa] feuV cqd] QkWeZ vkSj 
fjVuZ Qkby rFkk daiuh }kjk cuk, x, vU; vfHkys[kksa 
ds gekjs lR;kiu rFkk lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kk ds nkSjku 
daiuh] mlds vf/kdkfj;ksa] ,tsaVksa vkSj vf/k—r izfrfuf/
k;ksa }kjk iznku dh xbZ tkudkjh ds vk/kkj ij ge 
fjiksVZ djrs gSa fd gekjh jk; esa] daiuh us] blds ckn 
dh xbZ fjiksÉVx ds v/khu jgrs gq,%

geus 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr foŸkh; o"kZ ds fy, daiuh 
}kjk gesa miyC/k djk, x, vkSj cuk, x, cgh[kkrksa] 
dkxtkrksa] feuV cqd] nkf[ky fd, x, QkWeZ vkSj fjVuZ 
rFkk vU; vfHkys[kksa dh tkap fuEufyf[kr izko/kkuksa ds 
vuqlkj dh gS%
(i)   daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ¼vf/kfu;e½ vkSj mlds 

rgr cuk, x, fu;e(
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(ii)  The Securities Contract (Regulation) 

Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made 

thereunder; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period); 

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the 

Regulations and Byelaws framed 

thereunder; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period); 

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 

1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 

and External Commercial Borrowings 

(Not applicable to the Company during 

the Audit Period); 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines 

prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(SEBI Act); 

 (a) The Securities and exchange 

Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(Not applicable to the Company 

during audit period); 

 (b)  The Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 

(Not applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period); 

 (c)  The Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Issue of Capital 

and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; (Not 

applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period); 

 (d)  The Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Issue and Listing 

of Debit securities) Regulations, 

2008; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit 

Period); 

(ii)   izfrHkwfr vuqca/k ¼fofu;eu½ vf/kfu;e] 1956 
¼,llhvkj,½ vkSj mlds rgr cuk, x, fu;e( 
¼ys[kk ijh{kk vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw 
ugha½(

(iii)  fMikWftVjh vf/kfu;e] 1996 vkSj mlds rgr 
cuk, x, fu;e vkSj mifu;e( ¼ys[kk ijh{kk 
vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw ugha½(

(iv)  fons'kh eqæk izca/ku vf/kfu;e] 1999 vkSj mlds 

rgr cuk, x, fu;e vkSj fofu;e fons'kh izR;{k 

fuos'k] fons'kh izR;{k fuos'k vkSj ckgjh okf.kfT;d 

m/kkj dh lhek rd ¼ys[kk ijh{kk vof/k ds 

nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw ugha½(

(v)   Hkkjrh; izfrHkwfr vkSj fofue; cksMZ vf/kfu;e] 1992 
¼lsch vf/kfu;e½ ds rgr fu/kkZfjr fuEufyf[kr 
fofu;e vkSj fn'kkfunsZ'k(

 ¼d½ Hkkjrh; izfrHkwfr vkSj fofue; cksMZ ¼'ks;jksa 
dk i;kZIr vf/kxzg.k vkSj vf/kxzg.k½ 
fofu;e] 2011( ¼ys[kk ijh{kk vof/k ds 
nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw ugha½( 

 ¼[k½  izfrHkwfr vkSj fofue; cksMZ ¼van:uh 
O;kikj dk fu"ks/k½ fofu;e] 1992 ¼ys[kk 
ijh{kk vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw 

ugha½( 

 ¼x½  izfrHkwfr vkSj fofue; cksMZ ¼iwath tkjh djuk 
vkSj izdVhdj.k vko';drk,¡½ fofu;e] 
2009( ¼ys[kk ijh{kk vof/k ds nkSjku 
daiuh ij ykxw ugha½(

 ¼?k½  izfrHkwfr ,oa fofue; cksMZ ¼MsfcV izfrHkwfr;ksa 
dk fuxZe ,oa lwphdj.k½ fofu;e] 2008( 
¼ys[kk ijh{kk vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh 
ij ykxw ugha½ 
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 (e)  The other regulations of the 

Securities and Exchange Board 

of India as may be applicable to 

the Company. (Not applicable to 

the Company during the Audit 

Period); 

(vi)  Other laws applicable to the Company 

as per the representations made by the 

Company. 

1.  Section 45(1) to 45(QB) of the Chapter 

IIIB of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934. 

2.   The Goods and services Act, 2017

3.   The Income Tax Act 1961

4.   Payment of wages Act, 1936

5.   Minimum Wages Act, 2003

6.   Employee provident Fund Act, 1952

7.   Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

8.   POSH,2013

9.   SARFAESI Act,2002

10.  IBC, 2016

11.  RTI Act, 2005

12.  lndian Contract Act, 1872

13.  lndian Stamp Act, 1899

14.  PMLA,2018

15.  IT,2000

16.  Apprentice Act, 1961

We have also examined compliance with the 

applicable clauses of the following:

(i)   Secretarial Standards of The Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India with 

respect to Board and General Meetings.

(ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into by 

the Company (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit Period).

 ¼³½  izfrHkwfr ,oa fofue; cksMZ ds vU; fofu;e 

tks daiuh ij ykxw gks ldrs gSaA ¼ys[kk 

ijh{kk vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw 

ugha½( 

(vi)  daiuh }kjk fd, x, vH;kosnu ds vuqlkj daiuh 

ij ykxw vU; dkuwu& 

1- Hkkjrh; fjtoZ cSad vf/kfu;e] 1934 ds v/;k; 
III[k dh /kkjk 45¼Ök½ ls 45¼Fk[k½A

2-  eky vkSj lsok vf/kfu;e] 2017

3-  vk;dj vf/kfu;e 1961

4-  etnwjh Hkqxrku vf/kfu;e] 1936

5-  U;wure etnwjh vf/kfu;e] 2003

6-  deZpkjh Hkfo"; fuf/k vf/kfu;e] 1952

7-  xzsP;qVh Hkqxrku vf/kfu;e] 1972

8-  ;kSu 'kks"k.k jksdkFkke vf/kfu;e] 2013

9-  foŸkh; vkfLrr;ksa dk izfrHkwfrdj.k vkSj iquxZBu 
rFkk izfrHkwfr fgr dk izorZu vf/kfu;e] 2002 

10- Hkkjrh; fnokyk 'kks/ku v{kerk dksM] 2016

11-  lwpuk dk vf/kdkj vf/kfu;e] 2005

12-  Hkkjrh; vuqca/k vf/kfu;e] 1872 

13-  Hkkjrh; LVkEi vf/kfu;e] 1899

14-  /ku 'kks/ku fuokj.k vf/kfu;e] 2018

15-  vk;dj vf/kfu;e] 2000

16-  izf'k{kq vf/kfu;e] 1961

geus fuEufyf[kr ds ykxw [kaMksa ds vuqikyu dh Hkh 
tkap dh gS%

(i)   cksMZ vkSj vke cSBdksa ds laca/k esa Hkkjrh; 

 daiuh lfpo laLFkku ds lfpoh; ekudA

(ii)   daiuh }kjk fd, x, fyÇLVx leÖkkSrs ¼vkWfMV 

 vof/k ds nkSjku daiuh ij ykxw ugha½
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During the period under review and as per the 

explanations and representations made by the 

management and subject to clarifications given 

to us, the Company has generally complied with 

the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, etc., mentioned above, except as 

mentioned below:

I.   Every page of the minutes of the 47th 

Board Meeting held on 24.07.2023 was 

not initialed by the chairman of the Board 

Meeting.

II.   The company has not appointed 

independent directors post 28.07.2023 as 

required under Section 149 of the Act. 

III.  The Audit Committee of the Company is 

not constituted as per section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, post the cessation 

of Independent Directors on 27.07.2023.

IV.  The company has not constituted the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

post the cessation of Independent 

Directors on 27.07.2023 as required 

under Section 178 of Companies Act, 

2013 and subsequently has not complied 

with consequential compliances thereto  

i.e. in respect of the matters requiring 

concurrence/ recommendation/ approval 

of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee

V.   The Company has not complied with 

the provisions of Section 135 of the Act 

regarding constitution of Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) Committee post the 

cessation of Independent Directors on 

27.07.2023.

VI.  The Company has not filled the necessary 

mandatory forms regarding cessation, 

appointment and change in directorship to 

ROC as per their actual period and time 

and that cost Company with additional 

fees.

leh{kk/khu vof/k ds nkSjku vkSj izca/ku }kjk fn, x, 
Li"Vhdj.kksa vkSj vH;kosnuksa ds vuqlkj vkSj gesa fn, 
x, Li"Vhdj.kksa ds v/khu] daiuh us vke rkSj ij Åij 
mfYyf[kr vf/kfu;e] fu;eksa] fofu;eksa] fn'kkfunsZ'kksa 
vkfn ds izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu uhps crk, x, fcUnqvksa 
ds vykok fd;k gS]% 

I. cksMZ ehÇVx ds v/;{k us 24-07-2023 dks vk;ksftr 

47oha cksMZ ehÇVx ds feuV~l ds gj ist ij 

gLrk{kj ugha fd,A 

II. daiuh us vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 149 ds rgr vko';d 
28-07-2023 ds ckn Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä 
ugha dh gSA 

III. daiuh dh vkWfMV desVh dk xBu 27-07-2023 dks 
Lora= funs'kdksa ds dk;Zdky dh lekfIr ds ckn 
daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 ds vuqlkj 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA

IV.  daiuh us 27-07-2023 dks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 

lekfIr ds i'Pkkr daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 

178 ds varxZr visf{kr ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed 

lfefr dk xBu ugha fd;k gS rFkk rRi'Pkkr] 

ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr dh lgefr@

flQkfj'k@vuqeksnu dh vko';drk okys ekeyksa 

ds laca/k esa ifj.kkeh vuqikyuksa dk vuqikyu ugha 

fd;k gSA

V.  daiuh us 27-07-2023 dks Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
lekfIr ds i'Pkkr dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro 
¼lh,lvkj½ lfefr ds xBu ds laca/k esa vf/kfu;e 
dh /kkjk 135 ds izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu ugha fd;k 
gSA

VI. daiuh us funs'kd in dh lekfIr] fu;qfä rFkk 

vkjvkslh esa ifjorZu ds laca/k esa vko';d vfuok;Z 

izi=ksa dks mudh okLrfod vof/k rFkk le; ds 

vuqlkj ugha Hkjk gS] ftlds dkj.k daiuh dks 

vfrfjä 'kqYd nsuk iM+k gSA
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 

constituted with proper balance of executive 

directors, Non-executive directors except non 

appointment of Independent Directors. The 

changes in composition of the Board of Directors 

that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with the provisions 

of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all Directors of 

Board meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent in advance and a system exists 

for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

Decisions at the Board meetings as represented by 

the management were taken unanimously. 

We further report that as represented by the 

Company and relied upon by us there are 

adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 

applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

sd/-

Gupta Moneesh & Associates

Company Secretary

Place : Jammu

Date : 19-06-2023

ACS No. 28514  CP No.  10321

UDIN : A028514F000590537

Pre Review Certi!cate No. 5420/2024

This Report is to be read with our letter of even 

date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms 

an integral part of this report.

ge vkxs fjiksVZ djrs gSa fd

daiuh ds funs'kd eaMy dk fof/kor xBu fd;k x;k gS] 
ftlesa Lora= funs'kdksa dh fu;qfä dks NksM+dj dk;Zdkjh 
funs'kdksa] xSj&dk;Zdkjh funs'kdksa dk mfpr larqyu gSA 
leh{kk/khu vof/k ds nkSjku funs'kd eaMy dh lajpuk 
esa gq, ifjorZu vf/kfu;e ds izko/kkuksa ds vuqikyu esa 
fd, x, FksA

cksMZ dh cSBdksa ds lHkh funs'kdksa dks i;kZIr lwpuk nh 

xbZ FkhA ,tsaMk vkSj ,tsaMs ij foLr`r uksV~l vfxze :i 

ls Hksts x, Fks vkSj cSBd ls igys ,tsaMk enksa ij vkxs 

dh tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k izkIr djus vkSj cSBd esa 

lkFkZd Hkkxhnkjh ds fy, ,d iz.kkyh ekStwn gSA

izca/ku }kjk izLrqr cksMZ dh cSBdksa esa fu.kZ; loZlEefr 
ls fy, x, FksA

ge vkxs fjiksVZ djrs gSa fd tSlk fd daiuh }kjk izLrqr 
fd;k x;k gS vkSj ftl ij geus fo'okl fd;k gS] 
daiuh esa ykxw dkuwuksa] fu;eksa] fofu;eksa vkSj fn'kkfunsZ'kksa 
ds vuqikyu dh fuxjkuh vkSj lqfuf'Pkr djus ds 
fy, daiuh ds vkdkj vkSj lapkyu ds vuq:i i;kZIr 
iz.kkfy;k¡ vkSj izfØ;k,¡ gSaA

gLrk @&
xqIrk eksuh'k ,oa ,lksfl,V~l
dEiuh lsds~jVªht

LFkku% tEew
fnukad% 19&06&2023
,lh,l uacj 28514  lhih uacj 10321

;wMhvkbZ,u % A028514F000590537

iwoZ leh{kk izek.ki= la[;k% 5420/2024

bl fjiksVZ dks esjs le fnukad ds i= ds lkFk i<+k tk, 
tks vuqyXud , ds :i esa layXu gS vkSj bl fjiksVZ 
dk ,d vfHkUUk vax gSA
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Annexure-A

To 

The Members, 

Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Coporation Limited, 

Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, 

Rail Head Complex, Jammu- 180012. 

Our report of even date is to be read along with 
this letter.

1.  Maintenance of Secretarial record is the 
responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and 
process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents 
of the Secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe 
that the process and practices, we followed, 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and Books 
of Accounts of the Company. 

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained 
the management representation about the 
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 
happening of events etc

5.  The Compliance of the provisions of 
Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and standards is the responsibility 
of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an 
assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.

for
Gupta Moneesh & Associates
Company Secretary
        S/d-
CS Moneesh Gupta 
ACS NO.28514  CP No:10321
Per Review Certi!cate NO. :5420/2024
Place : Jammu
Date : 19-06-2024
UDIN: A028514F000590537

vuqca/k&,

lsok esa]

lnL;]

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM]

Hkwry] tokgjyky usg: m|ksx Hkou] jsy gsM dkWEIysDl] 
tEew&180012A
bl i= ds lkFk gekjh le fnukadkafdr dh fjiksVZ Hkh i<+h 
tk,A

1-  lfpoh; fjdkWMZ dk j[kj[kko daiuh ds izca/ku dh 
ftEesnkjh gSA gekjh ftEesnkjh gS fd ge viuh ys[kk 
ijh{kk ds vk/kkj ij bu lfpoh; fjdkWMZ ij viuh 
jk; O;ä djsaA

2- lfpoh; vfHkys[kksa dh fo"k;&oLrq dh lR;rk ds ckjs 
esa mfpr vk'oklu izkIr djus ds fy, mfpr :i ls 
ys[kkijh{kk i)fr;ksa vkSj izfØ;k dk ikyu fd;k gSA 
;g lqfuf'Pkr djus ds fy, fd lfpoh; vfHkys[kksa esa 
lgh rF; n'kkZ, x, gSa] lR;kiu ijh{k.k ds vk/kkj ij 
fd;k x;k FkkA gekjk ekuuk gS fd geus tks izfØ;k vkSj 
i)fr;k¡ viukbZ gSa] os gekjh jk; ds fy, mfpr 
vkèkkj iznku djrh gSaA

 3- daiuh ds foŸkh; vfHkys[kksa vkSj ys[kk iqLrdksa dh 
'kq)rk vkSj mi;qärk dk lR;kiu ugha fd;k x;k 
gSA

4-  dkuwuksa] fu;eksa vkSj fofu;eksa ds vuqikyu rFkk 
?kVukvksa ds ?kfVr gksus vkfn ds ckjs esa izca/ku ls 
mudk izfrmŸkj izkIr fd;k gSA

5-  dkWiksZjsV vkSj vU; ykxw dkuwuksa] fu;eksa] fofu;eksa vkSj 
ekudksa ds izko/kkuksa dk vuqikyu izca/ku dh ftEesnkjh 
gSA gekjh tkap ijh{k.k ds vk/kkj ij izfØ;k ds 
lR;kiu rd lhfer FkhA

6-  lfpoh; ys[kkijh{kk fjiksVZ u rks daiuh dh Hkfo"; 
dh O;ogk;Zrk ds ckjs esa vk'oklu gS] u gh ml 
izHkkodkfjrk ;k izHkko'khyrk ds ckjs esa ftlds lkFk 
izca/ku us daiuh ds ekeyksa dk lapkyu fd;k gSA

gLrk @&
xqIrk eksuh'k ,oa ,lksfl,V~l
dEiuh lsds~jVªht
gLrk @&
lh,l eksuh'k xqIrk
,lh,l uacj 28514  lhih uacj 10321
iwoZ leh{kk izek.ki= la[;k% 5420/2024
LFkku% tEew
fnukad% 19&06&2023
;wMhvkbZ,u % A028514F000590537
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Lora= ys[kk ijh{kd dh fjiksVZ
eSllZ tEew ,oa d'ehj fodkl 

foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM
lHkh lnL;]

jk;

 geus eSllZ tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe 
fyfeVsM ¼ÞdaiuhÞ½ ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa dk vkWfMV fd;k gS] 
ftlesa 31 ekpZ 2024 rd cSysal 'khV] ykHk vkSj gkfu dk 
fooj.k vkSj lekIr o"kZ ds fy, udnh izokg dk fooj.k] 
vkSj foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds fy, uksV~l] ftlesa egRoiw.
kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa vkSj vU; O;k[;kRed tkudkjh dk 
lkjka'k 'kkfey gS ¼ftls vkxs ÞfoŸkh; fooj.kÞ ds :i esa 
lanÆHkr fd;k x;k gS½A

 gekjh jk; esa vkSj gekjh loksZŸke tkudkjh ds 
vuqlkj rFkk gesa fn, x, Li"Vhdj.kksa ds vuqlkj] mi;qZä 
foŸkh; fooj.k daiuh vf/kfu;e 2013 ¼*vfèkfu;e*½ }kjk 
visf{kr rjhds ls tkudkjh nsrs gSa rFkk vf/kfu;e dh 
/kkjk 133 ds varxZr fu/kkZfjr ys[kkadu ekudksa lfgr 
Hkkjr esa vke rkSj ij Loh—r ys[kkadu fl)karksa ds 
vuq:i daiuh ¼ys[kk ekud½ fu;e] 2021 ds lkFk 31 
ekpZ] 2024 rd daiuh ds dkedkt dh fLFkfr rFkk ml 
frfFk dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, mlds ykHk vkSj udnh 
izokg dk lgh vkSj fu"i{k fooj.k nsrs gSaA

jk; dk vk/kkj

 geus vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼10½ ds rgr fuÆn"V 
ys[kkijh{kk ekudksa ds vuqlkj viuk ys[kkijh{k.k fd;kA 
mu ekudksa ds rgr gekjh ft+Eesnkfj;ksa dks gekjh fjiksVZ 
ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds ys[kkijh{k.k ds fy, ys[kkijh{kd 
dh ft+Eesnkfj;ksa esa vkxs oÆ.kr fd;k x;k gSA ge 
Hkkjrh; pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l laLFkku }kjk tkjh vkpkj 
lafgrk ds vuqlkj daiuh ls Lora= gSa] lkFk gh vf/kfu;e 
ds izko/kkuksa vkSj mlds rgr fu;eksa ds rgr foŸkh; 
fooj.kksa ds gekjs ys[kkijh{k.k ds fy, izklafxd uSfrd 
vko';drkvksa ds vuqlkj] vkSj geus bu vko';drkvksa 
vkSj vkpkj lafgrk ds vuqlkj viuh uSfrd ft+Eesnkfj;ksa 
dks iwjk fd;k gSA gekjk ekuuk gS fd gekjs }kjk izkIr 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

JAMMU & KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT 

FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

To the Members of  

Opinion

 We have audited the financial statements 

of JAMMU & KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT 

FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the 

year ended, and Notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information 

(hereinafter referred to as “the financial 

statements”).

 In our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements 

give the information required by the Companies 

Act 2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including Accounting Standards prescribed 

under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies 

(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2021, of the state 

of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 

and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended 

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

 We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 

under those Standards are further described in 

the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the 

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (lCAI) together with the 

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit 

of the Financial Statements under the provisions 

of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have 

fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance 
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with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 8 & 11 of the 

financial statements, which describes position of 

NPAs of the Company. Percentage of NPA's as on 

31.3.2024 was 58.75 % as compared to 49.07% 

on 31.3.2023. Our opinion is not modified in 

respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 

professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the financial statements of the 

financial year ended 31st March 2024 ('the current 

period'). Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 

701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 

Company as it is an unlisted company.

Other Matters

•  The Company has not appointed independent 

directors after 28th July 2023 as per the 

requirements under section 149 of the Act.

•  The Audit committee of the company has 

not been constituted after the cessation of 

independent directors post 28.7.2023 as 

per the requirement of section 177 of the 

companies Act,2013.

•  As required under section 178 of the 

companies Act, 2013, Nomination and 

Remuneration committee has not been 

constituted after the cessation of independent 

directors. 

• The Corporate Social Responsibility 
committee of the company has not been 
constituted after the cessation of independent 
directors as required under section 135 of 
the companies Act, 2013.

•  In the absence of any Banking Software, Audit 
process is limited with respect to checking of 

the Interest rate and Penal Interest Charged 

on Advances given by the company.

•  As per rule 11(g) of companies (Audits & 
Auditors) rule 2014,the company has not 

enabled the audit trail (Edit log) facility 

ys[kkijh{kk lk{; foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij gekjh ys[kkijh{kk 
jk; ds fy, vk/kkj iznku djus ds fy, i;kZIr vkSj 
mi;qä gSaA

ekeys ij tksj

ge foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds uksV la[;k 8 vkSj 11 dh vksj 
/;ku vkdÆ"kr djrs gSa] ftlesa daiuh ds ,uih, dh 
fLFkfr dk o.kZu fd;k x;k gSA 31-3-2024 dks ,uih, dk 
izfr'kr 58-75% Fkk] tcfd 31-3-2023 dks ;g 49-07% 
FkkA bl ekeys ds laca/k esa gekjh jk; esa dksbZ cnyko 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA

izeq[k ys[kkijh{kk ekeys

eq[; ys[kkijh{kk ekeys os ekeys gSa tks gekjs is'ksoj 
fu.kZ; esa] 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr foŸkh; o"kZ ¼orZeku 
vof/k½ ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh gekjh ys[kkijh{kk esa lcls 
egRoiw.kZ FksA SA 701 ds vuqlkj eq[; ys[kkijh{kk 
ekeyksa dh fjiksÉVx] eq[; ys[kkijh{kk ekeys daiuh ij 
ykxw ugha gksrs D;ksafd ;g ,d xSj&lwphc) daiuh gSA 

vU; ekeys

•  vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 149 ds rgr vko';drkvksa ds 
vuqlkj 28 tqykbZ 2023 ds ckn Lora= funs'kdksa 
dh fu;qfä ugha dh gS A

•  daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 dh vis{kk 
ds vuqlkj 28-7-2023 ds ckn Lora= funs'kdksa dh 
lekfIr ds ckn daiuh dh ys[kk ijh{kk lfefr dk 
xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA

•  daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 178 ds varxZr 
visf{kr] Lora= funs'kdksa dh lsok lekfIr ds 
i'Pkkr~ ukekadu ,oa ikfjJfed lfefr dk xBu 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA

• daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds rgr 
visf{kr Lora= funs'kdksa dh lekfIr ds ckn 
daiuh dh dkWiksZjsV lkekftd mŸkjnkf;Ro lfefr 
dk xBu ugha fd;k x;k gSA

• fdlh Hkh cSaÇdx lkW¶Vos;j ds u gksus dh otg ls] 
daiuh }kjk fn, x, vfxzeksa ij yxk, x, C;kt 
nj vkSj naMkRed C;kt dh tkap ds laca/k esa ys[kk 
ijh{kk izfØ;k lhfer gSA

• daiuh ¼ys[kk ijh{kk ,oa ys[kk ijh{kd½ fu;e 
2014 ds fu;e 11¼th½ ds vuqlkj] daiuh us 
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which was operated throughout the year 

for all the transactions recorded in the 

software in which the books of accounts are 

maintained.

Information Other than the Financial 

Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

 The Company's Board of Directors is 

responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included 

in the Board's report including annexures to 

Board's report, but does not include the financial 

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not 

cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether 

the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the financial statements or our knowledge 

obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to 

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial 

Statements

 The Company's Board of Directors is 

responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 

of the Act with respect to the preparation of these 

Financial Statements that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance 

and cash flows of the Company in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 

vkWfMV Vªsy ¼laiknu ykWx½ lqfo/kk dks l{ke ugha 
fd;k gS] tks fd iwjs o"kZ ds nkSjku lHkh ysunsu ds 
fy, lapkfyr dh xbZ Fkh] ftls ml lkW¶Vos;j 
esa ntZ fd;k x;k Fkk ftlesa ys[kk iqLrdksa dk 
j[kj[kko fd;k tkrk gSA

foŸkh; fooj.k vkSj ml ij ys[kkijh{kd dh fjiksVZ 
ds vykok vU; tkudkjh

 daiuh dk funs'kd eaMy vU; tkudkjh ds fy, 
ftEesnkj gSA vU; tkudkjh esa cksMZ dh fjiksVZ esa 'kkfey 
tkudkjh 'kkfey gS] ftlesa cksMZ dh fjiksVZ ds vuqyXud 
'kkfey gSa] ysfdu blesa foŸkh; fooj.k vkSj ml ij 
gekjs vkWfMVj dh fjiksVZ 'kkfey ugha gSA

foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij gekjh jk; vU; tkudkjh dks doj 
ugha djrh gS vkSj ge ml ij fdlh Hkh rjg dk 
vk'oklu fu"d"kZ O;ä ugha djrs gSaA 

foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh gekjh ys[kk ijh{kk ds laca/k esa] 
gekjh ftEesnkjh vU; tkudkjh dks i<+uk gS vkSj ,slk 
djrs le;] bl ckr ij fopkj djuk gS fd D;k vU; 
tkudkjh foŸkh; fooj.kksa ;k gekjs ys[kk ijh{kk ds nkSjku 
izkIr Kku ds lkFk HkkSfrd :i ls vlaxr gS ;k vU;Fkk 
HkkSfrd :i ls xyr izrhr gksrh gSA

;fn] gekjs }kjk fd, x, dk;Z ds vk/kkj ij] ge bl 
fu"d"kZ ij igq¡prs gSa fd bl vU; tkudkjh esa dksbZ 
egRoiw.kZ x+yr fooj.k gS( rks gesa ml rF; dh fjiksVZ 
djuk vko';d gSA bl laca/k esa gesa fjiksVZ djus ds 
fy, dqN Hkh ugha gSA 

foŸkh; fooj.k vkSj ml ij ys[kk ijh{kd dh 
fjiksVZ ds vykok vU; tkudkjh

 daiuh dk funs'kd eaMy bu foŸkh; fooj.kksa 
dh rS;kjh ds laca/k esa vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 134¼5½ esa 
crk, x, ekeyksa ds fy, ftEesnkj gS] tks daiuh dh 
foŸkh; fLFkfr] foŸkh; izn'kZu vkSj udnh izokg dk 
lgh vkSj fu"i{k n`f"Vdks.k nsrs gSa] tks Hkkjr esa vke 
rkSj ij Loh—r ys[kkadu fl)karksa ds vuqlkj gS] ftlesa 
daiuh ¼ys[kk ekud½ fu;e 2021 ds lkFk vf/kfu;e 
dh èkkjk 133 ds rgr fuÆn"V ys[kkadu ekud 'kkfey 
gSaA bl ftEesnkjh esa daiuh dh ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh lqj{kk 
vkSj èkks[kk/kM+h vkSj vU; vfu;ferrkvksa dks jksdus 
vkSj mudk irk yxkus ds fy, vf/kfu;e ds izko/kkuksa 
ds vuqlkj i;kZIr ys[kkadu fjdkWMZ dk j[kj[kko Hkh 
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and application of appropriate implementation 

and maintenance of accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statement that give 

a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 In preparing the financial statements, 

management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so.

 The Board of Directors is also responsible 

for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 

an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 

arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements.

 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We also:

'kkfey gS( ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa ds mfpr dk;kZUo;u vkSj 
j[kj[kko dk p;u vkSj vuqiz;ksx( mfpr vkSj foosdiw.kZ 
fu.kZ; vkSj vuqeku yxkuk( vkSj i;kZIr vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.kksa dk fMt+kbu] dk;kZUo;u vkSj j[kj[kko] tks 
foŸkh; fooj.k dh rS;kjh vkSj izLrqfr ds fy, izklafxd 
ys[kkadu fjdkWMZ dh lVhdrk vkSj iw.kZrk lqfuf'Pkr 
djus ds fy, izHkkoh <ax ls dke dj jgs Fks] tks ,d 
lgh vkSj fu"i{k n`f"Vdks.k nsrs gSa vkSj /kks[kk/kM+h ;k =qfV 
ds dkj.k HkkSfrd xyr c;ku ls eqä gSaA 

 foŸkh; fooj.k rS;kj djrs le;] izca/ku daiuh 
dh pkyw O;olk; ds :i esa tkjh jgus dh {kerk dk 
vkdyu djus] pkyw O;olk; ls lacaf/kr ekeyksa dk 
[kqyklk djus vkSj ys[kkadu ds pkyw O;olk; vk/kkj dk 
mi;ksx djus ds fy, ftEesnkj gksrk gS] tc rd fd 
izca/ku daiuh dks lekIr djus ;k ifjpkyu can djus 
dk bjknk u j[ks] ;k mlds ikl ,slk djus ds vykok 
dksbZ okLrfod fodYi u gksA
 funs'kd eaMy daiuh dh foŸkh; fjiksÉVx izfØ;k 
dh ns[kjs[k ds fy, Hkh ftEesnkj gksrk gSA

foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds vkWfMV ds fy, ys[kk ijh{kd 
dh ftEesnkfj;k¡

 gekjk mÌs'; bl ckjs esa mfpr vk'oklu izkIr 
djuk gS fd D;k lexz :i ls foŸkh; fooj.k /kks[kkèkM+h 
;k =qfV ds dkj.k HkkSfrd xyr c;ku ls eqä gSa] vkSj 
,d ys[kk ijh{kd dh fjiksVZ tkjh djuk ftlesa gekjh 
jk; 'kkfey gksA mfpr vk'oklu dk ,d mPp Lrj 
gS] ysfdu ;g xkjaVh ugha gS fd ,l, ds vuqlkj 
vk;ksftr ys[kk ijh{kk esa ges'kk HkkSfrd xyr c;kuksa dk 
irk yxk;k tk,xkA xyr c;ku /kks[kk/kM+h ;k =qfV ls 
mRiUUk gks ldrs gSa vkSj mUgsa O;fäxr :i ls ;k lexz 
:i ls HkkSfrd ekuk tkrk gS] bu foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds vk/
kkj ij mi;ksxdrkZvksa }kjk fy, x, vkÆFkd fu.kZ;ksa dks 
izHkkfor djus dh mfpr :i ls mEehn dh tk ldrh 
gSA

 vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼10½ ds rgr fuÆn"V ,l-
,- ds vuqlkj ys[kkijh{kk ds Hkkx ds :i esa] ge is'ksoj 
fu.kZ; ysrs gSa vkSj ys[kkijh{kk ds nkSjku is'ksoj lansg 
cuk, j[krs gSaA

ge Hkh %
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•  Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud 

is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 

or the override of internal control.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control 

relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Act, we are also responsible for expressing 

our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system 

in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 

policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures 

made by management.

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of the 

management's use of the going concern 

basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the entity's ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date 

of our auditor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the entity to 

cease to continue as a going concern.

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure 

and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the 

financial statements represent the underlying 

•  ge foŸkh; fooj.kksa esa HkkSfrd xyr fooj.k ds 
tksf[keksa dh igpku vkSj vkdyu Hkh djrs gSa] pkgs 
og /kks[kk/kM+h ;k =qfV ds dkj.k gks] mu tksf[keksa 
ds izfr mŸkjnk;h ys[kkijh{kk izfØ;kvksa dks 
fMtkbu vkSj fu"ikfnr djrs gSa] vkSj ys[kkijh{kk 
lk{; izkIr djrs gSa tks gekjh jk; ds fy, vk/kkj 
iznku djus ds fy, i;kZIr vkSj mfpr gSaA /kks[kk/
kM+h ds ifj.kkeLo:i HkkSfrd xyr fooj.k dk 
irk u yxkus dk tksf[ke =qfV ds ifj.kkeLo:i 
gksus okys tksf[ke ls vf/kd gS] D;ksafd /kks[kk/kM+h 
esa feyhHkxr] tkylkth] tkucwÖkdj pwd] xyr 
c;kuh ;k vkarfjd fu;a=.k dk mYya?ku 'kkfey 
gks ldrk gSA 

•  ys[kkijh{kk izfØ;kvksa dks rS;kj djus ds fy, 
ys[kkijh{kk ls lacaf/kr vkarfjd fu;a=.k dh leÖk 
izkIr djsa tks ifjfLFkfr;ksa esa mi;qä gksaA vf/
kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼3½¼i½ ds rgr] ge bl ckjs 
esa viuh jk; O;ä djus ds fy, Hkh ftEesnkj gSa 
fd D;k daiuh ds ikl i;kZIr vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.k iz.kkyh gS vkSj ,sls fu;a=.kksa dh ifjpkyu 
izHkko'khyrk D;k gSA

•  mi;ksx dh xbZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa dh mi;qärk 
vkSj izca/ku }kjk fd, x, ys[kkadu vuqekuksa vkSj 
lacaf/kr izdVhdj.kksa dh rdZlaxrrk dk ewY;kadu 
djsaA

•  ys[kkadu ds pkyw O;olk; vk/kkj ds izca/ku ds 
mi;ksx dh mi;qärk ij fu"d"kZ fudkysa vkSj izkIr 
ys[kkijh{kk lk{; ds vk/kkj ij] D;k ?kVukvksa ;k 
fLFkfr;ksa ls lacaf/kr dksbZ HkkSfrd vfuf'Pkrrk ekStwn 
gS tks bdkbZ dh pkyw O;olk; ds :i esa tkjh 
jgus dh {kerk ij egRoiw.kZ lansg iSnk dj ldrh 
gSA ;fn ge fu"d"kZ fudkyrs gSa fd dksbZ HkkSfrd 
vfuf'Pkrrk ekStwn gS] rks gesa vius ys[kkijh{kd dh 
fjiksVZ esa foŸkh; fooj.kksa esa lacaf/kr izdVhdj.kksa ij 
/;ku vkdÆ"kr djuk gksxk ;k] ;fn ,sls izdVhdj.k 
vi;kZIr gSa] rks viuh jk; dks la'kksfèkr djuk 
gksxkA gekjs fu"d"kZ gekjs ys[kkijh{kd dh fjiksVZ 
dh rkjh[k rd izkIr ys[kkijh{kk lk{; ij vk/kkfjr 
gSaA gkykafd] Hkfo"; dh ?kVukvksa ;k fLFkfr;ksa ds 
dkj.k bdkbZ pkyw O;olk; ds :i esa tkjh ugha jg 
ldrh gSA 

•  foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh lexz izLrqfr] lajpuk vkSj 
fo"k;&oLrq dk ewY;kadu djsa] ftlesa izdVhdj.k 
Hkh 'kkfey gS] vkSj D;k foŸkh; fooj.k varÆufgr 
ysunsu vkSj ?kVukvksa dks bl rjg ls n'kkZrs gSa 
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transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicated with those charged with 

governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with 

governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate 

with them all relationships and other matters 

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. From the matters communicated with 

those charged with governance, we determine 

those matters that were of most significance in 

the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. 

We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 

rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because 

the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements

1. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, 

we report that the Company is a Government 

Company hence the provisions of and limits laid 

down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to 

the Act are not applicable to the company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order,2020 (the 'Order') issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 

143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", 

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the Order.

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

has issued direction indicating the area to be 

examined in terms of sub section (5) of section 

143 of the Companies Act 2013, the compliance 

of which is set out in "Annexure B".

fd fu"i{k izLrqfr izkIr gksA 

10- geus vU; ekeyksa ds lkFk&lkFk ys[kkijh{kk ds 
fu;ksftr nk;js vkSj le; vkSj egRoiw.kZ ys[kkijh{kk 
fu"d"kks± ds ckjs esa 'kklu ds izHkkjh yksxksa ls laokn fd;k] 
ftlesa gekjs ys[kkijh{kk ds nkSjku igpkuh xbZ vkarfjd 
fu;a=.k esa dksbZ egRoiw.kZ deh 'kkfey gSA 

11- ge 'kklu ds izHkkjh yksxksa dks ;g dFku Hkh 
nsrs gSa fd geus Lora=rk ds laca/k esa izklafxd uSfrd 
vko';drkvksa dk vuqikyu fd;k gS] vkSj mUgsa lHkh 
laca/kksa vkSj vU; ekeyksa ds ckjs esa laokn djus ds fy, 
dgk gS tks mfpr :i ls gekjh Lora=rk dks izHkkfor 
djus okys ekus tk ldrs gSa] vkSj tgka ykxw gks] lacaf/
kr lqj{kk mik; lqfuf'Pkr djsaA 'kklu ds izHkkjh yksxksa 
ds lkFk laokn fd, x, ekeyksa ls] ge mu ekeyksa dks 
fu/kkZfjr djrs gSa tks orZeku vof/k ds foŸkh; fooj.
kksa ds ys[kkijh{kk esa lcls vf/kd egRo j[krs Fks vkSj 
blfy, izeq[k ys[kkijh{kk ekeys gSaA ge bu ekeyksa dk 
o.kZu viuh ys[kkijh{kk fjiksVZ esa rc rd djrs gSa tc 
rd fd dkuwu ;k fofu;eu ekeys ds ckjs esa lkoZtfud 
izdVhdj.k dks izfrcaf/kr ugha djrk gS ;k tc vR;ar 
nqyZHk ifjfLFkfr;ksa esa ge ;g fu/kkZfjr djrs gSa fd fdlh 
ekeys dks gekjh fjiksVZ esa laizsf"kr ugha fd;k tkuk 
pkfg,] D;ksafd ,slk djus ds izfrdwy ifj.kke ,sls lapkj 
ds lkoZtfud fgr ykHkksa ls dgha vf/kd gksus dh mEehn 
gSA

vU; dkuwuh vkSj fofu;ked vko';drkvksa ij 
fjiksVZ

1- vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 197¼16½ ds vuqlkj] ge fjiksVZ 
djrs gSa fd daiuh ,d ljdkjh daiuh gS] blfy, 
vfèkfu;e dh vuqlwph V ds lkFk /kkjk 197 ds rgr 
fuèkkZfjr izko/kku vkSj lhek,¡ daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh 
gSaA

2- vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼11½ ds vuqlkj Hkkjr dh 
dsaæ ljdkj }kjk tkjh daiuh ¼ys[kk ijh{kd dh fjiksVZ½ 
vkns'k] 2020 ¼*vkns'k*½ ds vuqlkj] ge ÞvuqyXud dÞ 
esa vkns'k ds iSjkxzkQ 3 vkSj 4 esa fuÆn"V ekeyksa ij ,d 
c;ku nsrs gSaA

Hkkjr ds fu;a=d ,oa egkys[kk ijh{kd us daiuh vfèkfu;e 
2013 dh /kkjk 143 dh mi/kkjk ¼5½ ds vuqlkj tkap fd, 
tkus okys {ks= dks bafxr djrs gq, funsZ'k tkjh fd, gSa] 
ftldk vuqikyu Þvuqca/k [kÞ esa fu/kkZfjr gSA 
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Further to our comments in Annexure A, as 

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 

that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit of the 

accompanying financial statements.

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account 

as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books.

(c)  The Financial statement dealt with by this 

Report is in agreement with the books of 

account.

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial 

statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

Act, read with the Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2021.

(e)  The Corporation being a Government 

Company section 164(2) of the Company 

Act, 2013 is not applicable as per 

Notification dated 5th June, 2015 of Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness 

of such controls, refer our report in 

"Annexure-C".

(g)  With respect to the other matters to 

be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to 

us:

 i.  The Company has disclosed the impact 

of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements;

 ii. The Company has made provision, 

as required under the applicable law 

or accounting standards, for material 

foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts; 

and

vfèkfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼3½ ds vuqlkj] vuqca/k d esa 
gekjh fVIif.k;ksa ds vykok] ge fjiksVZ djrs gSa fd%

¼d½  geus lHkh tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ekaxs gSa vkSj 
izkIr fd, gSa tks gekjs loksZŸke Kku vkSj fo'okl 
ds vuqlkj layXu foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh gekjh 
ys[kkijh{kk ds mÌs'; ds fy, vko';d FksA 

¼[k½  gekjh jk; esa] daiuh }kjk dkuwu }kjk visf{kr 
mfpr ys[kk iqLrdsa j[kh xbZ gSa] tSlk fd mu 
iqLrdksa dh gekjh tkap ls irk pyrk gSA 

¼x½  bl fjiksVZ }kjk fuiVk;k x;k foŸkh; fooj.k 
ys[kk iqLrdksa ds vuq:i gSA 

¼?k½  gekjh jk; esa] mijksä foŸkh; fooj.k vf/kfu;e 
dh /kkjk 133 ds rgr fuÆn"V ys[kkadu ekudksa 
dk vuqikyu djrs gSa] ftUgsa daiuh ¼ys[kk ekud½ 
fu;e] 2021 ds lkFk i<+k tk,A

¼³½  fuxe ,d ljdkjh daiuh gS] blfy, daiuh 
vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 164¼2½ dkWiksZjsV ekeyksa 
ds ea=ky; dh 5 twu] 2015 dh vf/klwpuk ds 
vuqlkj ykxw ugha gSA

¼p½  daiuh dh foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.k dh i;kZIrrk vkSj ,sls fu;a=.kksa dh 
ifjpkyu izHkko'khyrk ds laca/k esa] ÞvuqyXud&xÞ 
esa gekjh fjiksVZ ns[ksaA

¼N½  daiuh ¼ys[kk ijh{kk vkSj ys[kk ijh{kd½ fu;e] 
2021 ds fu;e 11 ds vuqlkj ys[kk ijh{kd dh 
fjiksVZ esa 'kkfey fd, tkus okys vU; ekeyksa 
ds laca/k esa] gekjh jk; esa vkSj gekjh loksZŸke 
tkudkjh ds vuqlkj vkSj gesa fn, x, Li"Vhdj.k 
ds vuqlkj%

 i-  daiuh us vius foŸkh; fooj.kksa esa viuh 
foŸkh; fLFkfr ij yafcr eqdneksa ds izHkko dk 
[kqyklk fd;k gS(

 ii.  daiuh us ykxw dkuwu ;k ys[kk ekudksa ds 
rgr vko';d izko/kku fd, gSa] ;fn dksbZ 
gks] rks O;qRiUUk vuqca/kksa lfgr nh?kZdkfyd 
vuqcaèkksa ij HkkSfrd iwokZuqekfur uqdlku ds 
fy,( vkSj
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 iii. There were no amounts which were 

required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company during the year ended March 

31, 2024.

 iv. a) The Management has represented that, 

to the best of it's knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have 

been advanced or loaned or invested 

(either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind 

of funds) by the Company to or in any 

other person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with 

the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly 

lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by 

or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

 b) The Management has represented that, 

to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have 

been received by the Company from 

any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the Company 

shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified 

in any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf. 

 c) Based on the audit procedures that 

has been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us 

to believe that the representations under 

subclause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as 

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain 

any material misstatement.

 iii.  ,slh dksbZ jkf'k ugha Fkh ftls 31 ekpZ] 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ ds nkSjku daiuh }kjk fuos'kd 
f'k{kk vkSj laj{k.k fuf/k esa LFkkukarfjr djus 
dh vko';drk FkhA

 iv.  d½ izca/ku us izfrfuf/kRo fd;k gS fd] mlds 
loksZŸke Kku vkSj fo'okl ds vuqlkj] daiuh 
}kjk fdlh Hkh vU; O;fä ¼O;fä;ksa½ ;k laLFkk 
¼laLFkkvksa½ dks ;k muesa dksbZ Hkh fuf/k ¼tks 
O;fäxr :i ls ;k dqy feykdj HkkSfrd gks½ 
vfxze ;k m/kkj ;k fuos'k ugha fd;k x;k 
gS ¼;k rks m/kkj yh xbZ fuf/k;ksa ;k 'ks;j 
izhfe;e ;k fdlh vU; lzksr ;k fuf/k;ksa ds 
izdkj ls½] ftlesa fons'kh laLFkk,a ¼Þe/;LFkÞ½ 
'kkfey gSa] bl leÖk ds lkFk] pkgs fyf[kr 
:i esa ntZ dh xbZ gks ;k vU;Fkk] fd e/;LFk] 
daiuh }kjk ;k mldh vksj ls fdlh Hkh rjg 
ls igpkus x, vU; O;fä;ksa ;k laLFkkvksa 
¼Þvafre ykHkkFkhZÞ½ dks izR;{k ;k vizR;{k :i 
ls m/kkj nsxk ;k fuos'k djsxk ;k vafre 
ykHkkÆFk;ksa dh vksj ls dksbZ xkjaVh] lqj{kk ;k 
bl rjg dh dksbZ xkjaVh iznku djsxkA 

 [k½  izca/ku us ;g n'kkZ;k gS fd] mlds loksZŸke 
Kku vkSj fo'okl ds vuqlkj] daiuh }kjk 
fdlh Hkh O;fä ;k laLFkk ¼laLFkkvksa½ ls dksbZ 
Hkh fuf/k ¼tks O;fäxr :i ls ;k lexz :i 
ls HkkSfrd gks½ izkIr ugha dh xbZ gS] ftlesa 
fons'kh laLFkk,a ¼ÞfoŸkiks"k.k i{kÞ½ 'kkfey gSa] 
bl leÖk ds lkFk] pkgs fyf[kr :i esa ntZ 
dh xbZ gks ;k vU;Fkk] fd daiuh izR;{k ;k 
vizR;{k :i ls] foŸk iks"k.k i{k ¼Þvafre 
ykHkkFkhZÞ½ }kjk ;k mldh vksj ls fdlh Hkh 
rjg ls igpkus x, vU; O;fä;ksa ;k laLFkkvksa 
dks m/kkj nsxh ;k fuos'k djsxh ;k mudh vksj 
ls dksbZ xkjaVh] lqj{kk ;k bl rjg dh dksbZ 
pht iznku djsxhA

 ¼x½  ifjfLFkfr;ksa esa mfpr vkSj mi;qä ekuh xbZ 
ys[kkijh{kk izfØ;kvksa ds vk/kkj ij] gekjs 
laKku esa ,slk dqN Hkh ugha vk;k gS ftlls 
gesa fo'okl gks fd fu;e 11 ¼³½ ds mi&[kaM 
¼i½ vkSj ¼ii½ ds rgr izLrqr vH;kosnu] tSlk 
fd Åij ¼d½ vkSj ¼[k½ ds rgr iznku fd;k 
x;k gS] esa dksbZ Hkh HkkSfrd xyr fooj.k gSA
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 v. The Company has not declared dividend 

including proposed dividend during the 

year and hence reporting under Rule 

11(f) is not applicable.

 

for VIPEN SEHT & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No 005958N

 

CA Priya Seht (Partner)

Membership No :548085

UDIN: 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

Place: Jammu

Date: 12 August 2024

 

 v-  daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku izLrkfor ykHkka'k lfgr 
ykHkka'k ?kksf"kr ugha fd;k gS vkSj blfy, 
fu;e 11 ¼p½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx ykxw ugha 
gSA  

foiu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l

pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l ds fy,

QeZ iathdj.k la[;k% 005958,u                                            

lh, fiz;k lsB ¼lkÖksnkj½

lnL;rk la[;k% 548085

;wMhvkbZ,u% 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

LFkku%  tEew

fnukad% 12 vxLr 2024
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT 

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent 
Auditors' Report to the members of the Company 
on the standalone financial statements for the year 
ended March 31, 2024, we report that :

(i)  (a) The Company has maintained proper 
records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment.

  (b) The Company does not have any 
intangible assets and accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

  (c) The Company has a regular program of 
physical verification of its Property, Plant 
and Equipment by which Property, Plant 
and Equipment are verified in a phased 
manner annually. In accordance with this 
program, the Property, Plant and Equipment 
were verified during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity 
of physical verification is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its assets.

  (d) The Company does not own any 
immovable property (other than properties 
where the Company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in favour 
of the lessee). Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company.

  (e) The Company has not revalued its 
Property, Plant and Equipment during the 
year. Further, the Company does not hold 
any intangible assets.

  (f) No proceedings have been initiated or are 
pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) 
(e) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.

(ii)  (a) As explained to us, the company is 
primarily engaged in rendering financial 

Lora= ys[kk ijh{kdksa dh fjiksVZ dk 
vuqyXud&d

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, LVSaMvyksu foŸkh; 
fooj.kksa ij daiuh ds lnL;ksa dks gekjs Lora= ys[kk 
ijh{kdksa dh fjiksVZ esa lanÆHkr vuqyXud esa] ge fjiksVZ 
djrs gSa fd% &

¼i½  ¼d½ daiuh us laifŸk] la;a= vkSj midj.k ds 
ek=kRed fooj.k vkSj fLFkfr lfgr iw.kZ fooj.k 
fn[kkrs gq, mfpr fjdkWMZ cuk, j[kk gSA

  ¼[k½ daiuh ds ikl dksbZ vewrZ laifŸk ugha gS vkSj 
rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼i½¼d½¼[k½ ds rgr 
fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

  ¼x½ daiuh ds ikl viuh laifŸk] la;a= vkSj 
midj.k ds HkkSfrd lR;kiu dk ,d fu;fer 
dk;ZØe gS ftlds }kjk laifŸk] la;a= vkSj 
midj.k dks lkykuk pj.kc) rjhds ls lR;kfir 
fd;k tkrk gSA bl dk;ZØe ds vuqlkj] o"kZ ds 
nkSjku laifŸk] la;a= vkSj midj.k dk lR;kiu 
fd;k x;k vkSj bl rjg ds lR;kiu esa dksbZ 
HkkSfrd folaxfr;ka ugha ns[kh xbZaA gekjh jk; 
esa] daiuh ds vkdkj vkSj bldh ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh 
iz—fr dks /;ku esa j[krs gq, HkkSfrd lR;kiu dh 
;g vkof/kdrk mfpr gSA

  ¼?k½ daiuh ds ikl dksbZ vpy laifŸk ugha gS 
¼mu laifŸk;ksa ds vykok tgka daiuh iV~Vsnkj gS 
vkSj iV~Vsnkj ds i{k esa iV~Vk leÖkkSrs fof/kor 
fu"ikfnr fd, x, gSa½A rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 
3¼i½¼x½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha 
gksrh gSA

  ¼³½ daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku viuh laifŸk] la;a= 
vkSj midj.kksa dk iquewZY;kadu ugha fd;k gSA 
blds vykok] daiuh ds ikl dksbZ vewrZ laifŸk 
ugha gSA

  ¼p½ csukeh ysunsu ¼fu"ks/k½ vf/kfu;e] 1988 ¼1988 
dk 45½ vkSj mlds rgr cuk, x, fu;eksa ds 
rgr daiuh ds f[kykQ dksbZ csukeh laifŸk j[kus 
ds fy, dksbZ dk;Zokgh 'kq: ugha dh xbZ gS ;k 
yafcr ugha gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼i½ ¼³½ 
ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

¼ii½  ¼d½ tSlk fd gesa crk;k x;k gS] daiuh eq[; :i 
ls foŸkh; lsok,a iznku djus esa yxh gqbZ gS vkSj 
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services & therefore does not hold any 
physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) 
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.

  (b) The Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits by banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets during any point of time of the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) 
(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.

(iii)  The Company has not granted any loans 
to companies, firms. Limited Liability 
partnerships or other parties covered in 
the Register maintained under Section 189 
of the Companies Act, 2013; and therefore 
paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv)  The Company has not given any loans to 
directors & has not made any investments 
which are covered under section 185 and 186 
of the Act. Hence, paragraph 3(iv) of the 
Order is not applicable.

(v)  In our opinion, and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not accepted any 
deposits or there is no amount which has 
been considered as deemed deposit within 
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company.

(vi)  The Central Government has not prescribed 
the maintenance of cost records under section 
148(1) of the Act, in respect of the activities 
carried on by the Company. Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is 
not applicable.

(vii)  (a) According to the information and 
explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the 
Company, amounts deducted / accrued in 
the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, 
income-tax and other statutory dues have 
been regularly deposited during the year 
except some minor delays by the Company 
with the appropriate authorities. As explained 
to us, the Company does not have any dues 

blfy, mlds ikl dksbZ HkkSfrd bUosaVªh ugha gSA 
bl izdkj] vkns'k dk iSjkxzkQ 3¼ii½ ¼d½ daiuh 
ij ykxw ugha gksrk gSA

  ¼[k½ daiuh dks o"kZ ds fdlh Hkh le; pkyw 
ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh lqj{kk ds vk/kkj ij cSadksa ;k 
foŸkh; laLFkkuksa }kjk dk;Z'khy iwath lhek Loh—r 
ugha dh xbZ gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼ii½ 
¼[k½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh 
gSA

¼iii½  daiuh us daifu;ksa] Qeks± dks dksbZ _.k ugha fn;k 
gSA lhfer ns;rk Hkkxhnkjh ;k daiuh vf/kfu;e] 
2013 dh /kkjk 189 ds rgr cuk, x, jftLVj esa 
'kkfey vU; i{k( vkSj blfy, vkns'k dk iSjkxzkQ 
rhu ¼iii½ ykxw ugha gksrk gSA

¼iv½  daiuh us funs'kdksa dks dksbZ _.k ugha fn;k gS vkSj 
dksbZ fuos'k ugha fd;k gS] tks vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 
185 vkSj 186 ds rgr vkrs gSaA blfy,] vkns'k 
dk iSjkxzkQ 3¼iv½ ykxw ugha gksrk gSA

¼v½  gekjh jk; esa] vkSj gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] daiuh us dksbZ tek 
Lohdkj ugha fd;k gS ;k ,slh dksbZ jkf'k ugha gS 
ftls vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 73 ls 76 vkSj daiuh 
¼tek Lohdkj djuk½ fu;e] 2014 ¼la'kksf/kr½ ds 
vFkZ esa tek ds :i esa ekuk x;k gksA rnuqlkj] 
vkns'k ds [kaM 3 ¼v½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij 
ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

¼vi½  dsUæh; ljdkj us vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 148¼1½ ds 
vUrxZr dEiuh }kjk dh tkus okyh xfrfof/k;ksa 
ds lEcU/k esa ykxr vfHkys[kksa ds j[k&j[kko dk 
izko/kku ugha fd;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [k.M 
3¼vi½ ds vUrxZr fjiksÉVx ykxw ugha gksrhA

¼vii½  ¼d½ gesa nh xbZ lwpuk ,oa Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj 
rFkk dEiuh ds vfHkys[kksa dh gekjh tkap ds 
vkèkkj ij] Hkfo"; fuf/k] vk;dj ,oa vU; oSèkkfud 
cdk;k lfgr vfookfnr oS/kkfud cdk;k ds 
lEcU/k esa ys[kk iqLrdksa esa dVkSrh@mikÆtr jkf'k 
dks dEiuh }kjk mfpr izkf/kdkfj;ksa ds ikl o"kZ ds 
nkSjku dqN ekewyh foyEcksa dks NksM+dj fu;fer 
:i ls tek fd;k x;k gSA tSlk fd gesa crk;k 
x;k gS] dEiuh ij deZpkfj;ksa ds jkT; chek] 
fcØh dj] lsok dj] lhek 'kqYd] mRikn 'kqYd] 
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on account of employees's state insurance, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty 
of excise, value added tax and cess.

  The Company does not have any arrears of 
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day 
of the financial year concerned for a period 
of more than six months from the date they 
became payable.

  (b) There were no disputed amounts payable 
in respect of provident fund, income-tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, 
duty of excise, value added tax in arrears/ 
were outstanding as at 31 March, 2024 for 
a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable.

(viii)  Accordingto the information and explanations 
given to us, no transactions were surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in 
the tax assessments under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been 
recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix)  (a) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has 
not raised any loans. As such default in 
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in 
the payment of interest thereon to any lender 
does not arise .Hence reporting under clause 
3(ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

  (b) According to the information and 
explanations given to us including 
representation received from the 
management of the Company, and on the 
basis of our audit procedures, we report that 
the Company has not been declared a willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or other lender.

  (c) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, 
money has not been raised by way of term 
loans. 

  (d) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not raised any funds on 
short term basis during the year or in any 
previous year. Accordingly, Reporting 
under clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

ewY; oÆ/kr dj ,oa midj ds :i esa dksbZ cdk;k 
ugha gSA

  lEcfU/kr foŸkh; o"kZ ds vfUre fnu rd dEiuh 
ij ns; frfFk ls N% ekg ls vf/kd vof/k dk dksbZ 
oS/kkfud cdk;k cdk;k ugha gSA

  ¼[k½ 31 ekpZ] 2024 rd Hkfo"; fuf/k] vk;dj] 
fcØh dj] lsok dj] lhek 'kqYd] mRikn 'kqYd] 
ewY; oÆ/kr dj ds laca/k esa dksbZ fookfnr jkf'k 
cdk;k ugha Fkh@ns; gksus dh frfFk ls Ng eghus 
ls vf/kd dh vof/k ds fy, cdk;k ugha FkhA

¼viii½  gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
vk;dj vf/kfu;e] 1961 ¼1961 dk 43½ ds rgr 
dj fu/kkZj.k esa o"kZ ds nkSjku dksbZ Hkh ysunsu vk; 
ds :i esa leÆir ;k izdV ugha fd;k x;k Fkk] 
ftls [kkrksa dh iqLrdksa esa ntZ ugha fd;k x;k gSA

¼ix½  ¼d½ gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds 
vuqlkj] daiuh us dksbZ _.k ugha fy;k gSA ,sls esa 
vius _.k ;k m/kkj ds iquHkqZxrku esa ;k fdlh Hkh 
_.knkrk dks C;kt ds Hkqxrku esa pwd ugha gksrh 
gSA blfy, vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼ix½ ¼d½ ds rgr 
fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

  ¼[k½ daiuh ds izca/ku ls izkIr vH;kosnu lfgr 
gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.kksa ds vuqlkj] 
rFkk gekjh ys[kkijh{kk izfØ;kvksa ds vk/kkj ij] 
ge fjiksVZ djrs gSa fd daiuh dks fdlh Hkh cSad ;k 
foŸkh; laLFkku ;k vU; _.knkrk }kjk tkucwÖkdj 
pwddrkZ ?kksf"kr ugha fd;k x;k gSA

  ¼x½ gekjh jk; esa rFkk gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.kksa ds vuqlkj] lkof/k _.k ds ek/;e ls 
/ku ugha tqVk;k x;k gSA

  ¼?k½ gekjh jk; esa rFkk gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.kksa ds vuqlkj] daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku 
;k fdlh fiNys o"kZ esa vYikof/k vk/kkj ij dksbZ 
/ku ugha tqVk;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3 
¼ix½ ¼?k½ ds varxZr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha 
gksrh gSA
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  (e) According to the information and 
explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the financial statements of 
the Company, the Company has not taken 
any funds from any entity or person on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries.

  (f) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, company does not 
hold any security in its subsidiaries, joint 
ventures or associate companies. Further 
no loan has been raised on the pledge of 
securities. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company.

(x)  (a) The Company has not raised any money 
by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments), 
during the year. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

  (b) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has 
not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or (fully, partially or 
optionally) convertible debentures during 
the year. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company.

(xi)  (a) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material fraud 
by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the year.

  (b) No report under section 143(12) of 
the Act has been filed with the Central 
Government for the period covered by our 
audit.

  (c) According to the information and 
explanations given to us including the 
representation made to us by the management 
of the Company, there are no whistle-blower 
complaints received by the Company during 
the year.

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order 
is not applicable.

  ¼³½ gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.kksa ds 
vuqlkj rFkk daiuh ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh lexz 
tkap ds vuqlkj] daiuh us viuh lgk;d daifu;ksa 
ds nkf;Roksa dks iwjk djus ds fy, ;k muds fy, 
fdlh Hkh bdkbZ ;k O;fä ls dksbZ /ku ugha fy;k 
gSA

  ¼p½ gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.kksa ds 
vuqlkj] daiuh viuh lgk;d daifu;ksa] la;qä 
m|eksa ;k lg;ksxh daifu;ksa esa dksbZ lqj{kk ugha 
j[krh gSA blds vykok izfrHkwfr;ksa dh fxjoh ij 
dksbZ _.k ugha fy;k x;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds 
[kaM 3¼ix½ ¼p½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw 
ugha gksrh gSA

  ¼x½ ¼d½ daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku vkjafHkd lkoZtfud 
is'kd'k ;k vkxs dh lkoZtfud is'kd'k ¼_.k 
midj.kksa lfgr½ ds ek/;e ls dksbZ /ku ugha 
tqVk;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼x½¼d½ ds 
rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

  ¼[k½ gesa nh xbZ lwpuk vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku 'ks;jksa ;k ¼iwjh rjg] vkaf'kd 
:i ls ;k oSdfYid :i ls½ ifjorZuh; fMcsapj 
dk dksbZ vf/kekU; vkoaVu ;k futh IyslesaV ugha 
fd;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼x½¼[k½ ds 
rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

¼xi½  ¼d½ gesa nh xbZ lwpuk vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
o"kZ ds nkSjku daiuh ;k mlds vf/kdkfj;ksa ;k 
deZpkfj;ksa }kjk daiuh ij dksbZ HkkSfrd /kks[kk/kM+h 
ugha ns[kh xbZ ;k fjiksVZ ugha dh xbZA

  ¼[k½ gekjs ys[kkijh{kk }kjk doj dh xbZ vof/k 
ds fy, vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼12½ ds rgr dsaæ 
ljdkj ds ikl dksbZ fjiksVZ nk;j ugha dh xbZ gSA

  ¼x½ daiuh ds izca/ku }kjk gekjs le{k fd, 
x, izfrfuf/kRo lfgr gesa nh xbZ lwpuk vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] o"kZ ds nkSjku daiuh 
dks dksbZ fOgly&Cyksvj f'kdk;r izkIr ugha gqbZ 
gSA

¼xii½  gekjh jk; esa vkSj gesa nh xbZ lwpuk vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] daiuh ,d fuf/k daiuh 
ugha gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k dk iSjkxzkQ 3¼xii½ ykxw 
ugha gksrk gSA
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(xiii)  According to the information and 
explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, 
transactions with related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the 
companies act, 2013 where applicable and 
details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards.

(xiv)  (a) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has an internal audit system as 
required under section 138 of the Act which 
is commensurate with the size and nature of 
its business.

  (b) We have considered the reports issued 
by the Internal Auditors of the Company till 
date for the period under audit.

(xv)  According to the information and explanation 
given to us, the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with its 
directors or persons connected with them 
and accordingly, provisions of section 192 of 
the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)  The Company is required to be registered 
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and the registration has been 
obtained.

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses 
in the current financial year & in the 
immediately preceeding financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory 
auditors during the year. Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order 
is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  According to the information and  
explanations given to us and on the basis of 
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates 
of realization of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, 
our knowledge of the plans of the Board 
of Directors and management and based on 
our examination of the evidence supporting 
the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that 
any material unceliainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report that Company is not 

¼xiii½  gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj 
rFkk daiuh ds vfHkys[kksa dh gekjh tkap ds 
vkèkkj ij] lacaf/kr i{kksa ds lkFk ysu&nsu daiuh 
vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 177 vkSj 188 ds 
vuqikyu esa gSa] tgka ykxw gS vkSj ykxw ys[kkadu 
ekudksa ds vuqlkj foŸkh; fooj.kksa esa fooj.k dk 
[kqyklk fd;k x;k gSA

¼xiv½  ¼d½ gekjh jk; esa vkSj gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj 
Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] daiuh ds ikl vf/kfu;e 
dh /kkjk 138 ds rgr vko';d vkarfjd ys[kk 
ijh{kk iz.kkyh gS tks blds O;olk; ds vkdkj 
vkSj iz—fr ds vuq:i gSA

  ¼[k½ geus ys[kkijh{kk vof/k ds fy, daiuh ds 
vkarfjd ys[kkijh{kdksa }kjk vkt rd tkjh dh 
xbZ fjiksVks± ij fopkj fd;k gSA

 ¼xv½  gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
daiuh us vius funs'kdksa ;k muls tqM+s O;fä;ksa 
ds lkFk dksbZ xSj&udn ysunsu ugha fd;k gS vkSj 
rnuqlkj] vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 192 ds izko/kku 
daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrs gSaA

 ¼xvi½  daiuh dks Hkkjrh; fjtoZ cSad vf/kfu;e] 1934 dh 
/kkjk 45&Ökd ds rgr iath—r gksuk vko';d gS 
vkSj iathdj.k izkIr dj fy;k x;k gSA

¼xvii½  daiuh dks pkyw foŸkh; o"kZ vkSj rRdky iwoZorhZ 
foŸkh; o"kZ esa udn ?kkVk ugha gqvk gSA

¼xviii½  o"kZ ds nkSjku fdlh Hkh oS/kkfud ys[kkijh{kd us 
R;kx i= ugha fn;k gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 
3¼xviii½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha 
gksrh gSA

¼xix½  gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj 
rFkk foŸkh; vuqikrksa] foŸkh; ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh 
izkfIr vkSj foŸkh; nkf;Roksa ds Hkqxrku dh visf{kr 
frfFk;ksa] foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds lkFk nh xbZ vU; 
tkudkjh] funs'kd eaMy vkSj izca/ku dh ;kstukvksa 
ds ckjs esa gekjs Kku vkSj ekU;rkvksa dk leFkZu 
djus okys lk{; dh gekjh tkap ds vk/kkj ij] 
gekjs /;ku esa ,slk dqN Hkh ugha vk;k gS] ftlls 
gesa ;g fo'okl gks fd ys[kkijh{kk fjiksVZ dh 
frfFk ij dksbZ Hkh HkkSfrd vfuf'Pkrrk ekStwn gS 
fd daiuh viuh nsunkfj;ksa dks] tks cSysal 'khV 
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capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 
the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date. We, however, state 
that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company. We further state 
that our reporting is based on the facts up to 
the date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that 
all liabilities falling due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date, will 
get discharged by the company as and when 
they fall due.

(xx)  Accordingto the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company does not have any 
unspent amount in respect of any ongoing or 
other than ongoing project as at the expiry 
of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

(xxi)  The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not 
applicable in respect of audit of standalone 
financial statements of the Company. 
Accordingly, no comment has been included 
in respect of said clause under this report.

for VIPEN SEHT &ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No 005958N

 

CA Priya Seht (Partner)

Membership No :548085

UDIN: 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

Place: Jammu

Date: 12 August 2024

dh frfFk ls ,d o"kZ dh vof/k ds Hkhrj ns; gSa] 
pqdkus esa l{ke ugha gSA gkykafd] ge dgrs gSa 
fd ;g daiuh dh Hkfo"; dh O;ogk;Zrk ds ckjs 
esa dksbZ vk'oklu ugha gSA ge vkxs dgrs gSa fd 
gekjh fjiksÉVx vkWfMV fjiksVZ dh frfFk rd ds 
rF;ksa ij vk/kkfjr gS vkSj ge u rks dksbZ xkjaVh 
nsrs gSa vkSj u gh dksbZ vk'oklu nsrs gSa fd cSysal 
'khV dh frfFk ls ,d o"kZ dh vof/k ds Hkhrj ns; 
gksus okyh lHkh nsunkfj;ksa dks daiuh }kjk] tc os 
ns; gksaxh] pqdk fn;k tk,xkA

¼xx½  gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj] 
foŸkh; o"kZ dh lekfIr ij daiuh ds ikl fdlh 
Hkh pkyw ;k py jgh ifj;kstuk ds vykok fdlh 
vU; ifj;kstuk ds laca/k esa dksbZ Hkh viz;qä jkf'k 
ugha gSA rnuqlkj] vkns'k ds [kaM 3¼xx½ ds rgr 
fjiksÉVx daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksrh gSA

¼xxi½  [kaM 3¼xxi½ ds rgr fjiksÉVx daiuh ds LVSaMvyksu 
foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh ys[kkijh{kk ds laca/k esa ykxw 
ugha gksrh gSA rnuqlkj] bl fjiksVZ ds rgr mä 
[kaM ds laca/k esa dksbZ fVIi.kh 'kkfey ugha dh xbZ 
gSA

foiu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l

pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l ds fy,

QeZ iathdj.k la[;k% 005958,u                                            

lh, fiz;k lsB ¼lkÖksnkj½

lnL;rk la[;k% 548085

;wMhvkbZ,u% 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

LFkku%  tEew

fnukad% 12 vxLr 2024
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Annexure- B with the Direction under Section 

143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the 

year 2023-24 in respect of Jammu & Kashmir 

Development Finance Corporation Ltd.

Whether the company has system in place to 

process all the accounting transactions through IT 

system? If yes, the implications of processing of 

accounting transactions outside IT system on the 

integrity of the accounts along with the financial 

implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, Company has a System to Place all Accounting 

transactions through Accounting Software except 

the transactions related to the Advances given along 

with their Interest Calculation. There is a need of 

a Banking Software, as the interest calculation is 

done in MS Excel. Therefore, the chances of error 

are high. Further, although the Impact of change 

in MCLR was taken in to consideration while 

preparing the Financial Statements, but since this 

impact of change in MCLR was done in excel 

in the absence of Banking Software available to 

the company therefore chances of error cannot be 

ruled out.

Whether there is any restructuring of existing 

loan or cases of waiver/write off of debt/loans/

interest etc. made by a lender to the company due 

to the company's inability to repay the loan? If 

yes, financial impact maybe stated. Whether such 

cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender 

is a government company,then this direction is 

also applicable for statutory auditor of Lender 

Company).

No, in Our Opinion there is no case of restructuring 

of existing loan or cases of waiver/write off 

of Debt/loans/interest made by the lender to 

the company (JKDFC) as the company has not 

obtained any loans from a lender.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/

receivable for specific schemes from Central/

State Government or its agencies were properly 

accounted for/ utilized as per its terms and 

conditions? List the case of deviation.

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM 
ds laca/k esa o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, daiuh 

vfèkfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 143 ¼5½ ds rgr 
funsZ'k ds lkFk vuqyXud&[k

D;k daiuh ds ikl vkbZVh flLVe ds ek/;e ls lHkh 
ys[kkadu ysunsu dks lalkf/kr djus dh iz.kkyh gS\ ;fn 
gk¡] rks vkbZVh flLVe ds ckgj ys[kkadu ysunsu dks 
lalkf/kr djus ls [kkrksa dh v[kaMrk ij iM+us okys izHkkoksa 
ds lkFk&lkFk foŸkh; izHkkoksa] ;fn dksbZ gks] dk mYys[k 
fd;k tkuk pkfg,A

gka] daiuh ds ikl lHkh vdkmaÇVx ysunsu dks vdkmaÇVx 
lkW¶Vos;j ds ek/;e ls j[kus dh iz.kkyh gS] flok; fn, 
x, ,Mokal ls lacaf/kr ysunsu vkSj muds C;kt dh x.kuk 
dsA cSaÇdx lkW¶Vos;j dh vko';drk gS] D;ksafd C;kt dh 
x.kuk ,e,l ,Dlsy esa dh tkrh gSA blfy,] =qfV dh 
laHkkouk vf/kd gSA blds vykok] gkykafd foŸkh; fooj.k 
rS;kj djrs le; ,elh,yvkj esa ifjorZu ds izHkko dks 
/;ku esa j[kk x;k Fkk] ysfdu pwafd daiuh ds ikl cSaÇdx 
lkW¶Vos;j miyC/k ugha gksus ds dkj.k ,elh,yvkj esa 
ifjorZu dk ;g izHkko ,Dlsy esa fd;k x;k Fkk] blfy, 
=qfV dh laHkkouk ls badkj ugha fd;k tk ldrk gSA

D;k ekStwnk _.k dk dksbZ iquxZBu fd;k x;k gS ;k 
daiuh }kjk _.k pqdkus esa vleFkZrk ds dkj.k _.knkrk 
}kjk daiuh dks _.k@C;kt vkfn dh NwV@cV~Vs [kkrs esa 
Mkyus ds ekeys gSa\ ;fn gk¡] rks D;k  foŸkh; izHkko crk;k 
tk ldrk gS\ D;k ,sls ekeyksa dk mfpr fglkc&fdrkc 
j[kk tkrk gS\ ¼;fn _.knkrk dksbZ ljdkjh daiuh gS] rks 
;g funsZ'k _.knkrk daiuh ds oS/kkfud ys[kk ijh{kd ds 
fy, Hkh ykxw gS½A

ugha] gekjh jk; esa daiuh ¼tsdsMh,Qlh½ dks _.knkrk 
}kjk ekStwnk _.k ds iquxZBu ;k m/kkjh@_.k@C;kt 
dks ekQ djus@cV~Vs [kkrs esa Mkyus dk dksbZ ekeyk ugha 
gS D;ksafd daiuh us fdlh _.knkrk ls dksbZ _.k ugha 
fy;k gSA

D;k dsUæ@jkT; ljdkj ;k mldh ,tsafl;ksa ls fof'k"V 
;kstukvksa ds fy, izkIr@izkIr gksus okyh fuf/k;ksa 
¼vuqnku@lfClMh vkfn½ dk mlds fu;eksa vkSj 'krks± 
ds vuqlkj mfpr :i ls ys[kk@mi;ksx fd;k x;k Fkk\ 
fopyu ds ekeys lwphc) djsaA
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Yes, All the Funds received from Central 

Government are Properly Accounted for in the 

Current Liabilities and the amount is properly 

disbursed to the eligible parties except for the 

following:-

a)  A fund amounting of Rs 11,997 
thousands for which no directions have 
been received from the authorities.

b)  Rs. 762 thousands due to a unit named 
M/s K2 Inn, Raj Bagh Srinagar which is 
kept on hold & subject to be released as 
per the directions of honorable court.

for VIPEN SEHT &ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No 005958N

 

CA Priya Seht (Partner)

Membership No :548085

UDIN: 24548085BKDJLT9195  

Place: New Delhi

Date: 12 August 2024

gka] dsaæ ljdkj ls izkIr lHkh fuf/k;ksa dk pkyw nsunkfj;ksa 
esa mfpr :i ls ys[kk&tks[kk fd;k x;k gS vkSj 
fuEufyf[kr dks NksM+dj ik= i{kksa dks jkf'k dk mfpr 
forj.k fd;k x;k gS%&

d½ 11]997 gtkj #i;s dh jkf'k ftlds fy, vf/kdkfj;ksa 
ls dksbZ funsZ'k izkIr ugha gq, gSaA

[k½ fel ds2 bu] jkt ckx Jhuxj uked bdkbZ dks ns; 
762 gtkj #i;s] ftls jksd dj j[kk x;k gS vkSj ekuuh; 
U;k;ky; ds funsZ'kksa ds vuqlkj tkjh fd;k tkuk gSA

foiu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l

pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l ds fy,

QeZ iathdj.k la[;k% 005958,u                                            

lh, fiz;k lsB ¼lkÖksnkj½

lnL;rk la[;k% 548085

;wMhvkbZ,u% 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

LFkku%  tEew

fnukad% 12 vxLr 2024
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Annexure-C to the Auditors Report

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under “report on 

other Legal & Regulatory requirements section of 

your report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under 

Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of JAMMU & KASHMIR 

DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 

LIMITED (“the company”) as of 31st March 

2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on 

that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal 

Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). 
These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies the safe guarding of its assets, 
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on the company's internal financial controls 

over financial reorting base on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued 

by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 

ys[kkijh{kdksa dh fjiksVZ dk vuqyXud&x

¼blh frfFk dh vkidh fjiksVZ ds ÞvU; dkuwuh vkSj 
fofu;ked vko';drkvksa ij fjiksVZÞ vuqHkkx ds varxZr 
iSjkxzkQ ¼p½ esa lanÆHkr½

daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ¼Þvf/kfu;eÞ½ dh /kkjk 143 
dh mi/kkjk 3 ds [kaM ¼i½ ds varxZr vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.kksa ij fjiksVZ

geus 31 ekpZ 2024 rd tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 
foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ¼ÞdaiuhÞ½ dh foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dk ys[kk&ijh{k.k fd;k gS] 
tks ml frfFk dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, daiuh ds foŸkh; 
fooj.kksa ds gekjs ys[kk&ijh{k.k ds lkFk&lkFk gSA

vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k ds fy, izca/ku dh 
ftEesnkjh

daiuh dk izca/ku] Hkkjrh; pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l laLFkku 
¼*vkbZlh,vkbZ*½ }kjk tkjh foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd 
foŸkh; fu;a=.k ds vkWfMV ij ekxZn'kZu uksV esa oÆ.kr 
vkarfjd fu;a=.k ds vko';d ?kVdksa ij fopkj djrs 
gq, daiuh }kjk LFkkfir foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ekunaMksa ij 
vkarfjd fu;a=.k ds vk/kkj ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k 
LFkkfir djus vkSj cuk, j[kus ds fy, ftEesnkj gSA 
bu ftEesnkfj;ksa esa i;kZIr vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dk 
fMt+kbu] dk;kZUo;u vkSj j[kj[kko 'kkfey gS tks blds 
O;olk; ds O;ofLFkr vkSj dq'ky lapkyu dks lqfuf'Pkr 
djus ds fy, izHkkoh :i ls lapkfyr gks jgs Fks] ftlesa 
daiuh dh uhfr;ksa dk ikyu] bldh ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh 
lqj{kk] /kks[kk/kM+h vkSj =qfV;ksa dh jksdFkke vkSj irk 
yxkuk] ys[kkadu fjdkWMZ dh lVhdrk vkSj iw.kZrk] vkSj 
daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ds rgr vko';d fo'oluh; 
foŸkh; tkudkjh dh le; ij rS;kjh 'kkfey gSA

vkWfMVj dh ftEesnkjh

gekjh ftEesnkjh gS fd ge vius ys[kkijh{kk ds 
vk/kkj ij foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij daiuh ds vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.kksa ij jk; O;ä djsaA geus viuk ys[kkijh{k.k 
foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dh 
ys[kkijh{kk ij ekxZn'kZu uksV ¼ÞekxZn'kZu uksVÞ½ vkSj 
vkbZlh,vkbZ }kjk tkjh fd, x, ys[kkijh{kk ekudksa ds 
vuqlkj fd;k gS vkSj daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 
143¼10½ ds rgr fu/kkZfjr ekuk tkrk gS] tks vkarfjd 
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to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

internal Financial controls and, both issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if controls operated effectively in 

all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial control system over financial 

reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's 

internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting

A company internal financial control over 

financial reporting is a process design to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 

financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance 

with the generally accepted accounting principles. 

A company's internal financial control over 

financial reporting includes those policies and 

procedures that:

(1) pertain to maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company;

foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dh ys[kkijh{kk ds fy, ykxw lhek rd 
gS] nksuksa vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dh ys[kkijh{kk ds fy, 
ykxw gSa vkSj nksuksa Hkkjrh; pkVZMZ ,dkmaVsaV~l laLFkku 
}kjk tkjh fd, x, gSaA mu ekudksa vkSj ekxZn'kZu uksV 
ds fy, vko';d gS fd ge uSfrd vko';drkvksa dk 
vuqikyu djsa vkSj ys[kkijh{kk dh ;kstuk cuk,a vkSj 
fu"ikfnr djsa rkfd bl ckjs esa mfpr vk'oklu izkIr 
gks lds fd D;k foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij i;kZIr vkarfjd 
foŸkh; fu;a=.k LFkkfir vkSj cuk, j[kk x;k Fkk vkSj 
D;k fu;a=.k lHkh HkkSfrd ekeyksa esa izHkkoh :i ls 
lapkfyr gq, FksA

gekjh ys[kkijh{kk esa foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.k iz.kkyh dh i;kZIrrk vkSj mudh ifjpkyu 
izHkko'khyrk ds ckjs esa ys[kkijh{kk lk{; izkIr djus ds 
fy, izfØ;k,a fu"ikfnr djuk 'kkfey gSA foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dh gekjh ys[kkijh{kk esa 
foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.kksa dh leÖk 
izkIr djuk] fdlh HkkSfrd det+ksjh ds ekStwn gksus ds 
tksf[ke dk vkdyu djuk vkSj vkads x, tksf[ke ds 
vk/kkj ij vkarfjd fu;a=.k ds fMt+kbu vkSj ifjpkyu 
izHkko'khyrk dk ijh{k.k vkSj ewY;kadu djuk 'kkfey 
FkkA pquh xbZ izfØ;k,a vkWfMVj ds fu.kZ; ij fuHkZj 
djrh gSa] ftlesa foŸkh; fooj.kksa ds HkkSfrd xyr fooj.k 
ds tksf[keksa dk vkdyu 'kkfey gS] pkgs og /kks[kk/kM+h 
;k =qfV ds dkj.k gksA

gekjk ekuuk gS fd gekjs }kjk izkIr fd, x, ys[kkijh{kk 
lk{;] foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij daiuh dh vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.k iz.kkyh ij gekjh ys[kkijh{kk jk; ds fy, vk/
kkj iznku djus ds fy, i;kZIr vkSj mi;qä gSaA

foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k dk 
vFkZ

foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij daiuh dk vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k 
,d izfØ;k fMt+kbu gS tks foŸkh; fjiksÉVx dh 
fo'oluh;rk vkSj lkekU; :i ls Loh—r ys[kkadu fl)
karksa ds vuqlkj ckgjh mÌs';ksa ds fy, foŸkh; fooj.kksa 
dh rS;kjh ds ckjs esa mfpr vk'oklu iznku djus ds 
fy, gSA foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij daiuh ds vkarfjd foŸkh; 
fu;a=.k esa os uhfr;k¡ vkSj izfØ;k,¡ 'kkfey gSa tks%

¼I½ mu vfHkys[kksa ds j[kj[kko ls lacaf/kr gSa tks mfpr 
fooj.k esa] daiuh dh ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds ysu&nsu vkSj 
fuiVku dks lVhd vkSj fu"i{k :i ls n'kkZrs gSa(
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(2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction 

are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipt 

and expenditures of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention of timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper 

management override of controls, material miss 

statements due to error or fraud may occur 

and not to be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of change in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanation 

given to us and based on our audit, we have 

identified following deficiencies in internal 

financial control:

• In the absence of the Computerised Banking 

Operational Software, company did not have an 

effective internal control system over the change 

in MCLR Rate and its implementation on all the 

Loans & Advances. Although the company has 

done periodic review during the year and done 

the required implementation but since this review 

is done completely manually, the chances of error 

can not be ruled out.

• The Company does not have any arrangement 

for providing training to its employees tor Anti 

Money Laundering rid Combating Financial 

Terrorism. 

• As per rule 11 (g) of companies (Audits 

& Auditors) rule 2014, the company has not 

enabled the audit trail (Edit log) facility which 

was operated throughout the year for all the 

¼2½ mfpr vk'oklu iznku djrs gSa fd ysu&nsu dks 
lkekU; :i ls Loh—r ys[kkadu fl)karksa ds vuqlkj 
foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh rS;kjh dh vuqefr nsus ds fy, 
vko';d :i ls fjdkWMZ fd;k tkrk gS] vkSj daiuh dh 
izkfIr vkSj O;;( vkSj

¼3½ daiuh dh ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds vuf/k—r vf/kxzg.k] 
mi;ksx ;k fuiVku dk le; ij irk yxkus dh jksdFkke 
ds ckjs esa mfpr vk'oklu iznku djrs gSa tks foŸkh; 
fooj.kksa ij egRoiw.kZ izHkko Mky ldrs gSaA

foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k dh 
varÆufgr lhek,¡

foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k dh varÆufgr 
lhekvksa ds dkj.k] ftlesa feyhHkxr ;k fu;a=.k ds 
vuqfpr izca/ku vksojjkbM dh laHkkouk 'kkfey gS] =qfV 
;k /kks[kk/kM+h ds dkj.k egRoiw.kZ xyr c;ku gks ldrs 
gSa vkSj mudk irk ugha yxk;k tk ldrk gSA lkFk 
gh] foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k ds 
fdlh Hkh ewY;kadu ds vuqeku fLFkfr;ksa esa cnyko ds 
dkj.k vi;kZIr gks ldrs gSa] ;k uhfr;ksa ;k izfØ;kvksa ds 
vuqikyu dk Lrj [kjkc gks ldrk gSA

jk;

gesa nh xbZ tkudkjh vkSj Li"Vhdj.k ds vuqlkj vkSj 
gekjs vkWfMV ds vk/kkj ij] geus vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k 
esa fuEufyf[kr dfe;ksa dh igpku dh gS%

• dEI;wVjh—r cSaÇdx ifjpkyu lkW¶Vos;j dh deh 
ds dkj.k] daiuh ds ikl ,elh,yvkj nj esa ifjorZu 
vkSj lHkh _.kksa vkSj vfxzeksa ij blds dk;kZUo;u ij 
,d izHkkoh vkarfjd fu;a=.k iz.kkyh ugha FkhA gkyk¡fd 
daiuh us o"kZ ds nkSjku vkof/kd leh{kk dh gS vkSj 
vko';d dk;kZUo;u fd;k gS] ysfdu] pw¡fd ;g leh{kk 
iwjh rjg ls eSU;qvy :i ls dh tkrh gS] blfy, =qfV 
dh laHkkouk ls badkj ugha fd;k tk ldrk gSA

• daiuh ds ikl vius deZpkfj;ksa dks /ku&'kksèku 
fojks/kh rFkk foŸkh; vkradokn ls fuiVus ds fy, izf'k{k.k 
iznku djus dh dksbZ O;oLFkk ugha gSA

• daiuh ¼ys[kkijh{kk ,oa ys[kkijh{kd½ fu;e 2014 
ds fu;e 11¼N½ ds vuqlkj] daiuh us ys[kkijh{kk Vªsy 
¼laiknu ykWx½ lqfo/kk dks ugha viuk;k gS] tks iwjs o"kZ 
lkW¶Vos;j esa ntZ lHkh ysu&nsu ds fy, lapkfyr dh 
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transactions recorded in the software in which the 

books of accounts are maintained.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the 

deficiencies stated above, the Company has 

maintained, in all material respects, an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial control over 

financial reporting were operating effectively as 

at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control 

over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Our opinion is not modified 

in this regard.

for VIPEN SEHT &ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No 005958N

 

CA Priya Seht (Partner)

Membership No :548085

UDIN: 24548085BKDJLT9195  

Place: Jammu

Date: 12 August 2024

tkrh Fkh] ftlesa ys[kk iqLrdksa dk j[kj[kko fd;k tkrk 
gSA

gekjh jk; esa] Åij crkbZ xbZ dfe;ksa ds izHkkoksa dks 
NksM+dj] daiuh us lHkh HkkSfrd ekeyksa esa] foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
ij ,d i;kZIr vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k iz.kkyh cuk, 
j[kh gS vkSj foŸkh; fjiksÉVx ij bl rjg ds vkarfjd 
foŸkh; fu;a=.k 31 ekpZ 2024 rd izHkkoh :i ls dke 
dj jgs Fks] tks fd daiuh }kjk LFkkfir foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
ekunaMksa ij vkarfjd fu;a=.k ds vk/kkj ij Hkkjrh; 
pkVZMZ ,dkmaVsaV~l laLFkku }kjk tkjh foŸkh; fjiksÉVx 
ij vkarfjd foŸkh; fu;a=.k ds vkWfMV ij ekxZn'kZu uksV 
esa oÆ.kr vkarfjd fu;a=.k ds vko';d ?kVdksa ij fopkj 
djrs gSaA bl laca/k esa gekjh jk; la'kksf/kr ugha gSA

foiu lsB ,aM ,lksfl,V~l

pkVZMZ vdkmaVsaV~l ds fy,

QeZ iathdj.k la[;k% 005958,u                                            

lh, fiz;k lsB ¼lkÖksnkj½

lnL;rk la[;k% 548085

;wMhvkbZ,u% 24548085BKDJLT9195  

 

LFkku%  tEew

fnukad% 12 vxLr 2024
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Signed as per our report of even date attached.   For and On Behalf of the Board

for M/s Vipen Seht & Associates  Sd/-  Sd/-
Chartered Accountants  (Dr Kajal )                       (Balamurugan D.)
Firm Registration No. 005958N  Managing Director  Director

Sd/-  Sd/-  Sd/-
(CA Priya Seht)  (Gowhar Arif)  (Mudasir Ahmad)
Partner  General Manager   CFO 
Membership No : 548085     
   Sd/-   Sd/-
  (Kamakashi Singh)  (CA Priyanka Gupta)  
Place : Jammu  Company Secretary   Manager
Date : 12.08.2024
UDIN : 24548085BKDJLT9195

JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, Rail Head Complex, Jammu, Jammu & Kashmir

UCIN :- U65920JK2005GOI002523

tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foÙk fuxe fyfeVsM

31 ekpZ] 2024 rd cSysal 'khV / BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

bfDoVh vkSj ns;rk@EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
vuqlwph
Note No.

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr
As at 31.03.2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr
As at 31.03.2023

(1) 'ks;j/kkjd fufèk@Shareholder's Funds

(a) 'ks;j iwath@Share Capital 1 8,00,000 8,00,000

(b) HkaMkj vkSj vf/k'ks"k@Reserves and Surplus 2 9,42,926 9,04,461

(2) xSj&orZeku ns;rk,a@Non-Current Liabilities

(a) nh?kZdkfyd izko/kku@Long term provisions 3 591 736

(3) orZeku ns;rk,a@Current Liabilities

(a) O;kikj n s;rk,@ Trade Payables 4

(i) lw{e ,oa y?kq m|eksa ds dkj.k@ Due to micro and small enterprises  -  - 

(ii) vU ; ij ns;@ Due to others - 50

(b) vYidkfyd izko/kku@Short-term Provisions 5 98,815 62,837

(c) vU; pkyw ns;rk,a@Other current liabilities 6 4,44,797 1,01,387

dqy@Total  22,87,129 18,69,471

laifŸk@ASSETS    

(1) xSj&orZeku ifjlaifŸk;ka / Non-current assets

(a) laifŸk] la;a= vkSj midj.k vkSj vewrZ laifŸk
    Property, Plant and Equipments & Intangible Assets

(i) laifŸk] la;a= vkSj midj.k@Property, Plant and Equipments 7 1,481 1,129

(b) nh?kZdkfyd _.k vkSj vfxze@Long term loans and advances 8 5,67,341 5,71,516

(c) vkLFkfxr dj ifjlaifŸk;ka ¼usV½@Deferred tax Assets (Net) 271 271

(d) vU; xSj pkyw ifjlaifŸk;ka@Other Non Current Assets 9 50 50

(2) orZeku ifjlaifŸk;ka@Current assets

(a) udn vkSj udn led{k@Cash and cash equivalents 10 17,07,973 12,85,672

(b) vYidkfyd _.k vkSj vfxze@Short-term loans and advances 11 5,955 6,751

(c) vU; pkyw ifjlaifŸk;ka@Other current assets 12 4058 4,082

dqy@Total  22,87,129 18,69,471

foŸkh; c;ku ds fy, lkFk nsus okys uksV ns[ksaA
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



v v  80  v v

JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, Rail Head Complex, Jammu, Jammu & Kashmir

UCIN :- U65920JK2005GOI002523

31&03&2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj rqyu i= / 
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

fooj.k@ PARTICULARS 
vuqlwph
Note No.

31-03-2024 dks lekIr o"kZ
for the year ended 31.03.2024

31-03-2023 dks lekIr o"kZ
for the year ended 31.03.2023

I. ifjpkyu ls jktLo@Revenue from operations 13 45,213 52,354

II. vU; vk;@Other Income 14 93,373 60,233

III. dqy vk;@Total Income (I+II) 1,38,586 1,12,587

IV. O;;@EXPENSES:    

(a) deZpkjh ykHk O;;@Employee benefit expense 15 27,498 25,292

(b) ewY;gªkl vkSj ifj'kks/ku O;;@Depreciation and amortization 

expense
7 391 497

(c) vU; O;;@Other Expenses  16 43,383 19,853

dqy O;;@Total Expenses (IV) 71,272 45,642

V.  viokn ,oa vlk/kkj.k enksa ,oa dj ls iwoZ ykHk ¼III-IV½@

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL & EXTRAORDINARY 

ITEMS & TAX ¼III-IV½

 67,314 66,945

¼VI½ vlk/kkj.k vkbVe & iwoZ vof/k en@ Exceptional Items - Prior Period 

Items
  (51)  (93)

¼VII½  vlk/kkj.k enksa vkSj dj ls igys dk ykHk ¼V-VI½
      Profit before extraordinary items & Tax ¼V-VI½

 67,263 67,038

¼VIII½  vlk/kkj.k oLrq,a@Extraordinary Items  -  - 

¼IX½  dj ls igys dk ykHk ¼VII-VIII½@Profit before tax ¼VII-VIII½  67,263 67,038

X. dj O;;@TAX EXPENSE:    

¼d½ orZeku dj@Current tax  28,712  21,500 

¼[k½ LFkfxr dj@Deferred tax   -  - 

¼x½ iwoZ vof/k dj@Prior Period Taxes  86  (439)

fujarj ifjpkyu ls vof/k ds fy, ykHk ¼gkfu½ ¼IX-X½@Profit (Loss) for 

the period from continuing operations ¼IX-X½
 38,465 45,977

vofèk ds fy, ykHk@¼gkfu½@Profit/(Loss) for the period  38,465 45,977

vk/kkjHkwr vkSj ruq—r bZih,l@Basic & Diluted EPS 0.48 0.57

Signed as per our report of even date attached.   For and On Behalf of the Board

for M/s Vipen Seht & Associates  Sd/-  Sd/-
Chartered Accountants  (Dr Kajal )                       (Balamurugan D.)
Firm Registration No. 005958N  Managing Director  Director

Sd/-  Sd/-  Sd/-
(CA Priya Seht)  (Gowhar Arif)  (Mudasir Ahmad)
Partner  General Manager   CFO 
Membership No : 548085     
   Sd/-   Sd/-
  (Kamakashi Singh)  (CA Priyanka Gupta)  
Place : Jammu  Company Secretary   Manager
Date : 12.08.2024
UDIN : 24548085BKDJLT9195
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JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
Ground Floor, Jawaharlal Nehru Udyog Bhawan, Rail Head Complex, Jammu, Jammu & Kashmir

UCIN :- U65920JK2005GOI002523

 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, udnh izokg fooj.k 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

fooj.k
lekIr o"kZ 31-03-2024
for the year ended 

31.03.2024

lekIr o"kZ 31-03-2023
for the year ended 

31.03.2023

d½/A) ifjpkyuxr xfrfofèk;ka ls udnh izokg@Cash flow from operating activities :

  ih ,aM ,y [kkrs ds vuqlkj dj ls igys 'kq) ykHk 
Net Profit before Tax as per P&L Account 

 67,263  67,038 

 fuEufyf[kr ds fy, lek;ksftr%@Adjusted for

 ewY;ºzkl@Depreciation 391 497

 C;kt vk;@Interest income  (93,373)  (60,233)

  iwoZ vof/k ewY;gªkl@Prior Period Depreciation  - -

  ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku okil tksM+s x,@Provisions for assets added back 37,803  13,542 

  dk;Z'khy iwath esa ifjorZu ls igys ifjpkyu ykHk
Operating profit before working capital changes

 12,084  20,844 

 lek;kstu% @Adjustment for :

  vYikof/k _.k ,oa vfxze esa ¼o`f)½@deh 
(Increase ) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 

780  3,483 

  nh?kkZof/k _.k ,oa vfxze esa ¼o`f)½@deh
(Increase ) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 

4,175  (1,162)

  vU; pkyw ifjlaifŸk;ksa esa ¼o`f)½@deh@(Increase ) / Decrease in Other current assets 39  140 

  vU; xSj pkyw ifjlaifŸk;ksa esa ¼o`f)½@deh
(Increase ) / Decrease in Other non current assets 

0  (4)

  pkyw nsunkfj;ksa esa o`f)@¼deh½@Increase/(Decrease) in Current liabilities 3,43,360  (55,667)

 ifjpkyu ls mRiUUk udnh@Cash generated from operations  3,60,438  (32,365)

 vk;dj dk Hkqxrku@Income Tax Paid  (30,768)  (20,901)

 lh,lvkj Hkqxrku@CSR Paid  - -

 ifjpkyu xfrfof/k;ksa ls 'kq) udnh ¼d½
Net cash from Operating Activities (A) 

 3,29,670  (53,266)

[k½/B) fuos'k xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh izokg@Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

 vpy laifŸk;ksa dh [kjhn@Purchase of Fixed Assets  (742)  (109)

 ifjlaifŸk dk fuiVku@Disposal of Asset 0  3 

 C;kt vk;@Interest Income 93,373  60,233 

 fuos'k xfrfof/k;ksa ls 'kq) udnh ¼[k½
Net Cash from investing activities (B)

 92,631  60,127 

x½/C) foŸkh; xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh izokg @Cash Flow from Financing Activities

 'ks;j iwath esa o`f)@¼deh½ @Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital - -

 foŸkh; xfrfof/k;ksa ls 'kq) udnh ¼x½@Net Cash from Financing Activities ( C ) - -

 udnh vkSj udnh led{k esa 'kq) o`f)@¼deh½ ¼d$[k$x½
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

 4,22,301  6,861 

 udnh vkSj udnh led{kksa dk izkjafHkd 'ks"k
Opening Balance of cash and cash Equivalents

 12,85,672  12,78,811 

 udnh vkSj udnh led{kksa dk lekiu 'ks"k
Closing balance of cash and cash Equivalents 

 17,07,973  12,85,672 
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 JAMMU & KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

 Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

 31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, udnh izokg fooj.k  ¼fiNys ist ls tkjh½

Notes:     

1.Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting 

Standard      

2.Interest received on Fixed deposit receipts under Investing activities.    

3.Cash and cash equivalents includes cash,Bank balances and Imprest accounts   

4.The figures of Previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary  

5. In cash & cash equivalents, the subsidy amount is not available for use of Company but for 

the unit holders as disbursement.      

fVIif.k;k¡%

1- udnh izokg fooj.k ys[kk ekud esa fu/kkZfjr vizR;{k fof/k ds rgr rS;kj fd;k x;k gSA

2- fuos'k xfrfof/k;ksa ds varxZr lkof/k tek jlhnksa ij izkIr C;ktA

3- udnh vkSj udnh led{k esa udnh] cSad 'ks"k vkSj vxznk; [kkrs 'kkfey gSa

4-  tgka Hkh vko';d gqvk] fiNys o"kZ ds vkadM+ksa dks iqu% lewgh—r@iquO;ZofLFkr fd;k x;k gSA

5-  udn ,oa udn lerqY; esa lfClMh jkf'k daiuh ds mi;ksx ds fy, miyC/k ugha gS] cfYd ;wfuV /kkjdksa dks laforj.k 

ds :i esa miyC/k gSA

Signed as per our report of even date attached.   For and On Behalf of the Board

for M/s Vipen Seht & Associates  Sd/-  Sd/-
Chartered Accountants  (Dr Kajal )                       (Balamurugan D.)
Firm Registration No. 005958N  Managing Director  Director

Sd/-  Sd/-  Sd/-
(CA Priya Seht)  (Gowhar Arif)  (Mudasir Ahmad)
Partner  General Manager   CFO 
Membership No : 548085     
   Sd/-   Sd/-
  (Kamakashi Singh)  (CA Priyanka Gupta)  
Place : Jammu  Company Secretary   Manager
Date : 12.08.2024
UDIN : 24548085BKDJLT9195
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JAMMU AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

 tEew ,oa d'ehj fodkl foÙk fuxe fyfeVsM
Notes forming part of financial statements for the reporting period ended March 31,2024

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks lekIr fjiksÉVx vof/k ds fy, foŸkh; fooj.k dk fgLlk cuus okys uksV~l

 ¼'ks;jksa dh la[;k vkSj çfr 'ks;j bfDoVh MsVk dks NksM+dj jkf'k ` gtkjksa esa½
(in (Amt In ` Thousands except no. of shares and per share equity data)

fooj.k@ Particulars 
31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj

As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

uksV la[;k 1 @ Note No : 1 

'ks;j iwath @ Share Capital:

vfèkd`r iwath @ Authorised Capital

10]00]00]000 bfDoVh 'ks;j çR;sd 10 #i;s@ 
10,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/ each

 10,00,000  10,00,000 

tkjh] lClØkbCM vkSj isM vi@
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

8]00]00]000 bfDoVh 'ks;j] izR;sd 10 #i;s 
¼izfr 'ks;j leewY; 10 #i;s½
8,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 
( Par value per share Rs. 10/-)

 8,00,000  8,00,000 

dqy@Total  8,00,000  8,00,000 

¼d½ 'ks;jksa ls tqM+s vf/kdkj] izkFkfedrk,a vkSj izfrca/k

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares     

The Company has only One class of Shares i.e. Equity Share having a par value Rs 10 per share. Holder of Equity 

share each entitiled to one vote per share. The Company has not paid dividend during the reporting year. In the event of 

Liquidation of the company the holder of equity will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after distribution 

of all preferential amounts. The Distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholder.

daiuh ds ikl dsoy ,d gh Js.kh ds 'ks;j gSa] vFkkZr bfDoVh 'ks;j] ftudk leewY; 10 #i;s izfr 'ks;j gSA bfDoVh 'ks;j /kkjd dks izfr 'ks;j ,d 

oksV dk vf/kdkj gSA daiuh us fjiksÉVx o"kZ ds nkSjku ykHkka'k dk Hkqxrku ugha fd;k gSA daiuh ds ifjlekiu dh fLFkfr esa bfDoVh /kkjd lHkh vfèkekU; 

jkf'k;ksa ds forj.k ds ckn daiuh dh 'ks"k laifŸk izkIr djus dk gdnkj gksxkA forj.k 'ks;j/kkjd }kjk j[ks x, bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh la[;k ds vuqikr 

esa gksxkA

¼[k½ & fjiksÉVx vof/k ds vkjaHk vkSj var esa cdk;k 'ks;jksa dh la[;k dk feyku%&

(b) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :-

Equity shares with voting rights of Rs 10 each:-

10 #i;s izfr 'ks;j ds oksÇVx vf/kdkj okys bfDoVh 'ks;j%&

fooj.k@Particulars 
31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj

As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

o"kZ ds vkjaHk esa 'ks"k jkf'k@
Balance as at beginning of the year 

 8,00,00,000  8,00,00,000 

 tksM+sa% o"kZ ds nkSjku tkjh@
Add: Issued during the year

 -  - 

o"kZ ds var rd 'ks"k jkf'k@Balance as at end of the year  8,00,00,000  8,00,00,000 

¼x½ 5% ls vf/kd 'ks;j j[kus okys izR;sd 'ks;j/kkjd }kjk j[ks x, 'ks;jksa dk C;kSjk%&

(c) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:-
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10 #i;s çR;sd ds bfDoVh 'ks;j%&@Equity Shares of Rs 10 each:-

fooj.k@Particulars 

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

'ks;jksa dh la[;k 
No. of Shares 

 % 
'ks;jksa dh la[;k 
No. of Shares 

 % 

1

la;qä lfpo] MhvkbZihih] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky; ds 
ek/;e ls Hkkjr ljdkj
Govt. of India through Joint Secretary, DIPP, 

Ministry of Commerce & Industry

 2,00,00,000 25.00%  2,00,00,000 25.00%

2

Hkkjr ljdkj] la;qä lfpo] x`g ea=ky; ¼d'ehj vuqHkkx½ ds 
ek/;e ls
Govt. of India through Joint Secretary,  Ministry of 

Home Affairs ( Kashmir Section)

 2,00,00,000 25.00%  2,00,00,000 25.00%

3

mi lfpo] MhvkbZihih] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx ea=ky; ds ek/;e 
ls Hkkjr ljdkj
Govt. of India through Deputy Secretary, DIPP, 

Ministry of Commerce & Industry

 99,99,970 12.49%  99,99,970 12.49%

4
lfpo] foŸk foHkkx ds ek/;e ls tEew&d'ehj ljdkj@
Govt. of J&K through Secretary,Finance Deptt.

 50,00,000 6.25%  50,00,000 6.25%

5
m|ksx vkSj okf.kT; foHkkx ds ek/;e ls tEew vkSj d'ehj ljdkjA
Govt. of J&K through Secretary, Industries & 

Commerce Deptt.

 50,00,000 6.25%  50,00,000 6.25%

6
Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe
Life Insurance Corporation of India

 1,00,00,000 12.50%  1,00,00,000 12.50%

7 ts ,aM ds cSad fyfeVsM@J&K Bank Ltd.  1,00,00,000 12.50%  1,00,00,000 12.50%

¼?k½ fiNys 5 o"kks± ds nkSjku udn esa izkIr Hkqxrku izkIr fd, fcuk tkjh fd, x, 'ks;j

daiuh us udnh ds vykok fdlh vU; ewY; ij dksbZ 'ks;j vkoafVr ugha fd;k gSA

(d) Share issued without payment received in cash during immediately preceding 5 years 

The Company has not allotted any share for the consideration other than cash.

¼³½ o"kZ ds var esa izR;sd izeksVj }kjk j[ks x, 'ks;jksa dk fooj.k

(e) Details of shares held by each Promoter at the end of the year       

izeksVjksa dk uke
Promoters Name

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

'ks;jksa dh 
la[;k
No. of 

Shares 

dqy 'ks;jksa 
dk izfr'kr
% of total 

shares

izfr'kr o"kZ 
ds nkSjku 
ifjorZu

 % Change 
during the 

year 

'ks;jksa dh 
la[;k
No. of 

Shares 

dqy 'ks;jksa 
dk izfr'kr
% of total 

shares

izfr'kr o"kZ 
ds nkSjku 
ifjorZu

 % Change 
during the 

year 

1

la;qä lfpo] MhvkbZihih] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx 
ea=ky; ds ek/;e ls Hkkjr ljdkj  @ Govt. 

Of India through Joint Secretary, DIPP, 

Ministry Of Commerce & Industry

 2,00,00,000 25.00%  -   2,00,00,000 25.00%  -   

2

Hkkjr ljdkj] la;qä lfpo] x`g ea=ky; 
¼d'ehj vuqHkkx½ ds ek/;e ls@ Govt. of India 

through Joint Secretary, Ministry of Home 

Affairs ( Kashmir Section)

 2,00,00,000 25.00%  -   2,00,00,000 25.00%  -   

3

mi lfpo] MhvkbZihih] okf.kT; ,oa m|ksx 
ea=ky; ds ek/;e ls Hkkjr ljdkj@Govt. Of 

India through Deputy Secretary, DIPP, 

Ministry of Commerce & Industry

 99,99,970 12.49%  -    99,99,970 12.49%  -   

4
lfpo] foŸk foHkkx ds ek/;e ls tEew&d'ehj 
ljdkjA@Govt. Of J&K through Secretary, 

Finance Deptt.

 50,00,000 6.25%  -    50,00,000 6.25%  -   
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izeksVjksa dk uke
Promoters Name

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

'ks;jksa dh 
la[;k
No. of 

Shares 

dqy 'ks;jksa 
dk izfr'kr
% of total 

shares

izfr'kr o"kZ 
ds nkSjku 
ifjorZu

 % Change 
during the 

year 

'ks;jksa dh 
la[;k
No. of 

Shares 

dqy 'ks;jksa 
dk izfr'kr
% of total 

shares

izfr'kr o"kZ 
ds nkSjku 
ifjorZu

 % Change 
during the 

year 

5

lfpo] m|ksx vkSj okf.kT; foHkkx ds ek/;e 
ls tEew vkSj d'ehj ljdkjA@Govt. Of J&K 

through Secretary, Industries & Commerce 

Deptt.

 50,00,000 6.25%  -    50,00,000 6.25%  -   

6 Hkkjrh; thou chek fuxe@Life Insurance 

Corporation of India
 1,00,00,000 12.50%  -   

 

1,00,00,000 
12.50%  -   

7 ts ,aM ds cSad fyfeVsM@J&K Bank Ltd.  1,00,00,000 12.50%  -   
 

1,00,00,000 
12.50%  -   

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 2@NOTE 2-

vkjf{kr ,oa vf/k'ks"k@RESERVES & SURPLUS

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

d½@a) iwath fjtoZ@Capital Reserve :  4,293 4,293

izfr/kkfjr vk;@Retained Earnings:

I oS/kkfud fjt+oZ@Statutory Reserve

o"kZ dh 'kq#vkr esa 'ks"k jkf'k
Balance as at the beginning of the year

42,133 32,937

o"kZ ds nkSjku o`f)@Additions during the year 7,693 9,195

o"kZ ds var rd 'ks"k jkf'k
Balance as at the end of the year

49,826 42,133

II ykHk vkSj gkfu fooj.k esa vkf/kD;@?kkVk
Excess /Deficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss

o"kZ ds izkjaHk esa@At the commencement of the year 858035 821253

tksM+sa% o"kZ ds fy, ykHk@¼gkfu½
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year

38465 45977

?kVk,¡ % oS/kkfud vkjf{kr fuf/k@Less : Statutory Reserve  (7,693) -9195

o"kZ ds var esa@At the end of the year 8,88,807 8,58,035

dqy@Total (I+II) 9,38,633 9,00,168

 fjtoZ vkSj vf/k'ks"k dk 'kq) ;ksx
Net of Reserve & Surplus

9,42,926 9,04,461

 ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k%3@NOTE 3-

nh?kZdkfyd izko/kku@ LONG TERM PROVISION

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

ekud ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fo#) vkdfLed izko/kku
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 

591 736

dqy@Total 591 736

 ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 4@NOTE 4-

O;kikj nsunkfj;ka@TRADE PAYABLES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

lw{e] y?kq ,oa e/;e m|eksa dks cdk;k jkf'k
Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

 -  - 

lw{e] y?kq vkSj e/;e m|eksa ds vykok vU; ysunkjksa dks cdk;k jkf'k
Outstanding dues to creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises

- 50

dqy @Total - 50
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lw{e] y?kq vkSj e/;e m|e fodkl vf/kfu;e ¼,e,l,ebZMh½] 2006 dh /kkjk 22 ds vuqlkj lw{e] y?kq vkSj e/;e m|eksa dks ns; jkf'k] izca/ku 
ds ikl miyC/k tkudkjh ds vuqlkj uhps nh xbZ gS%
Dues to micro, small and medium enterprises pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Development Act (MSMED), 2006 to the extent information available with the management is given below:

 
31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj

As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

cdk;k ewy jkf'k@The principal amount remaining unpaid  -  - 

o"kZ ds var rd ml ij ns; mikÆtr C;kt dk Hkqxrku u fd;k tkuk
Interest accrued due thereon remaining unpaid at the year end

 -  - 

,e,l,ebZMh vf/kfu;e] 2006 dh /kkjk 16 ds vuqlkj daiuh 
}kjk Hkqxrku fd;k x;k C;kt] lkFk gh o"kZ ds nkSjku fu;r fnu ds 
ckn vkiwÆrdrkZvksa vkSj lsok iznkrkvksa dks fd, x, Hkqxrku dh jkf'kA
Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of MSMED 

Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to 

the suppliers and service providers beyond the appointed day 

during the year

 -  - 

Hkqxrku esa nsjh dh vof/k ds fy, ns; C;kt ¼ftldk Hkqxrku o"kZ ds nkSjku 
fu;r fnu ds ckn fd;k x;k gS½ ysfdu ,e,l,ebZMh vf/kfu;e] 2006 ds 
rgr fuÆn"V C;kt dks tksM+s fcukA
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 

payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day 

during the year) but without adding the interest specified under 

MSMED Act, 2006

 -  - 

lacaf/kr o"kZ ds var rd vÆtr vkSj cdk;k C;kt@ Interest accrued 

and remaining unpaid as at the respective year end
 -  - 

vkxs ds o"kks± esa Hkh cdk;k vkSj ns; C;kt rc rd cuk jgsxk tc rd fd 
mijksä C;kt ns; jkf'k ,e,l,ebZMh vf/kfu;e] 2006 dh /kkjk 23 ds rgr 
dVkSrh ;ksX; O;; ds :i esa vLoh—fr ds mÌs'; ls y?kq m|e dks okLro 
esa Hkqxrku ugha dj nh tkrhA
Further interest remaining due and payable even in the 

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as 

above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose 

of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of 

the MSMED Act, 2006

 -  - 

O;kikj ns;rkvksa dh vk;q fu/kkZj.k vuqlwph
TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

Hkqxrku dh ns; frfFk ls fuEufyf[kr vof/k ds fy, cdk;k
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

fooj.k@Particulars
 1 o"kZ ls de

 Less than 1 year 

 1&2 o"kZ 
1-2 years 

 2&3 o"kZ 
2-3 years 

 3 o"kZ ls vf/kd 
More than 3 years

(i) ,e,l,ebZ@MSME

foŸk o"kZ 2022&2023 @ FY 2022-2023 - - - -

foŸk o"kZ 2021&2022@ FY 2021-2022 - - - -

(ii)  vU;@Others

foŸk o"kZ 2022&2023 @ FY 2022-2023 - - - -

foŸk o"kZ 2021&2022 @ FY 2021-2022 - - - -

(iii)  fookfnr cdk;k & ,e,l,ebZ@Disputed Dues - MSME

foŸk o"kZ 2022&2023 @ FY 2022-2023 - - - -

foŸk o"kZ 2021&2022 @ FY 2021-2022 - - - -

(iv) fookfnr cdk;k & vU;@Disputed Dues - Others

foŸk o"kZ 2022&2023 @ FY 2022-2023 - - - -

foŸk o"kZ 2021&2022 @ FY 2021-2022 - - - -
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¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 5@NOTE 5 

vYikof/k izko/kku@SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

vk;dj dk izko/kku@Provision for Income Tax 

¼foÙk o"kZ 22&23 ds fy, 21]300 gtkj #i;s dk vfxze dj vkSj 9327-261 
gtkj #i;s dk VhMh,l ?kVkdj rFkk foŸk o"kZ 23&24 ds fy, 15422 
gtkj #i;s dk vfxze dj vkSj 6023-35 gtkj #i;s dk VhMh,l ?kVkdj½
(Net of advance tax of Rs. 21,300 thousands plus TDS of Rs. 9327.261 

thousands for FY 22-23 and net of advance tax of Rs 15422 thousands 

plus TDS of Rs. 6023.35 thousands for FY 23-24 )

 (1,915)  55 

ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku %@Provisions for Assets :

d½ mi ekud ifjlaifŸk;ka@(a) Sub Standard Assets 8,196  10,901 

[k½ lafnX/k laifŸk (b) Doubtful Assets 92,534  51,881 

dqy @Total 98,815  62,837 

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k%6@NOTE 6-

vU; orZeku nsunkfj;ka@OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

A
Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr lfClMh ,oa vU; forj.k ;ksX; fuf/k;k¡
Subsidy & Other disbursable funds received from GOI 

1
iSdst I vkSj II ds varxZr lfClMh dk fooj.k%
Subsidy details under Package I & II:

(i)

dsaæh; iwath fuos'k lfClMh%
Central Capital Investment Subsidy:

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 762 6,399

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr lfClMh@Subsidy received from GOI 476 22,253

ii) ykHkkÆFk;ksa ls lfClMh olwy dh xbZ
Subsidy recovered from beneficiaries

- 3,961

?kVk,a@Less :-

i)  ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks lfClMh ds :i esa forfjr jkf'k
Amount disbursed as subsidy to unitholders

476 27,890

ii) Hkkjr ljdkj dks  okil dh xbZ lfClMh
Subsidy refunded to GOI

- 3961

 tek 'ks"k ¼uhps uksV djsa½@Closing balance (Note below) 762 762

¼uksV% foŸkh; o"kZ 23&24 ds fy, izkjafHkd 'ks"k esa ds2 bu] jkt ckx Jhuxj uked ikVhZ dks ns; 762 gtkj #i;s 'kkfey gSa] tks U;k;ky; ds funsZ'kkuqlkj 
tkjh fd, tkus ds v/khu gSa½
(Note: Opening  balance for FY 23-24 includes Rs. 762 thousands due to a party named K2 Inn, Raj Bagh Srinagar which is subject to be released as 

per the instructions of court )

 
31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj

As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

(ii) dsaæh; C;kt lfClMh@Central Interest Subsidy 

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 28,196 60,024

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls çkIr lfClMh @Subsidy received from GOI 34,857 53,915

ii) ykHkkfFkZ;ksa ls olwy dh xbZ lfClMh jkf'k
Subsidy recovered from beneficiaries

1,931 20,275

?kVk,a@Less :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj dks lfClMh okil dj nh xbZ
Subsidy refunded to GOI

1,931 20,275

ii)  ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks forfjr dh xbZ lfClMh
Subsidy disbursed to unitholders

58,760 85,743

 tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 4,293 28,196
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(iii) dsaæh; O;kid chek lfClMh%
Central Comprehensive Insurance Subsidy: 

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 7,607 1,643

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls çkIr lfClMh@Subsidy received from GOI 231 8,449

?kVk,a %&@Less :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj dks lfClMh okil dj nh xbZ
Subsidy refunded to GOI

0 0

ii) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks forfjr dh xbZ lfClMh
Subsidy disbursed to unitholders

7,607 2,485

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 231 7,607

1 dk ;ksx@Total of 1 = (i+ii+iii) 5,286 36,566

2

 
vkbZMh,l&2017 ds varxZr lfClMh%
Subsidy Under IDS -2017:

(i) _.k rd igqap ds fy, dsaæh; iwath fuos'k izksRlkgu@
Central Cap Investment Incentive for access to credit 

(CCIIAC)

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 12,275 75,647

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr izksRlkgu@Incentive received from GOI 2,73,085 80,462

?kVk,a@Less :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj dks izksRlkgu jkf'k okil dj nh xbZ
Incentive refunded to GOI

- 0

ii) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks izksRlkgu forfjr fd;k x;k
Incentive disbursed to unitholders

2,19,021 1,43,834

tek 'ks"k 2@Total of 2 66,339 12,275

(ii) dsaæh; O;kid chek izksRlkgu@
Central Comprehensive Insurance Incentive

izkjafHkd tek@Opening balance - -

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr izksRlkgu jkf'k
Incentive received from GOI

4,280 -

?kVk,a@Less :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj dks izksRlkgu jkf'k okil dj nh xbZ
Incentive refunded to GOI

- -

ii) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks forfjr dh xbZ izksRlkgu jkf'k 
Incentive disbursed to unitholders

295 -

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 3,985 -

(iii) dsaæh; C;kt izksRlkgu@
Central interest Incentive

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance - -

tksMsa@Add :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj ls çkIr çksRlkgu@Incentive received from GOI 4,387 -

?kVk,a@Less :-

i) Hkkjr ljdkj dks izksRlkgu jkf'k okil dj nh xbZ
Incentive refunded to GOI

- -

ii) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks izksRlkgu forfjr fd;k x;k
Incentive disbursed to unitholders

3,613 -

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 774 -

2 dk ;ksx @Total of 2 (i+ii+iii) 71,098  12,275.017 
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3

 
,ulh,l,l&2021 ds rgr lfClMh%
Subsidy under NCSS -2021:

(i) dk;Z'khy iwath C;kt vuqnku ¼MCY;wlhvkbZ,l½%
Working Capital Interest Subvention -WCIS: 

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 39,449 0

tksMsa@Add :-

a) Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr lfClMh
Subsidy received from GOI

2,88,675 39,449

?kVk,a %&@Less :-

a) Hkkjr ljdkj dks lfClMh okil dj nh xbZ
Subsidy refunded to GOI

- 0

b) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks forfjr dh xbZ lfClMh
Subsidy disbursed to unitholders

2,65,889 0

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 62,235 39,449

(ii) iwath fuos'k izksRlkgu&lhvkbZvkbZ
Capital Investment Incentive-CII

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance - -

tksMsa@Add :-

a) Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr lfClMh
Subsidy received from GOI

12,12,909 0

?kVk,a %&@Less :-

a) Hkkjr ljdkj dks lfClMh okil dj nh xbZ
Subsidy refunded to GOI

- 0

b) ;wfuV/kkjdksa dks forfjr dh xbZ lfClMh
Subsidy disbursed to unitholders

9,79,541 0

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 2,33,368 0

dqy (i+ii)@Total (i+ii) 2,95,603 39,449

4

 
dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew&d'ehj ds vkS|ksfxd fodkl ds fy, 
ubZ dsaæh; ;kstuk ds dk;kZUo;u ds fy, vU; iz'kklfud O;;
Other Admn Exps for Implementation of New Central 

Scheme for Industrial Development of UT of J&K

(i) tsdsMh,Qlh dks iz'kklfud fufèk
Administrative fund to JKDFC

11,997 11,997

çkjafHkd tek@Opening balance 11,997 11,997

tksMsa@Add :-

a) Hkkjr ljdkj ls çkIr jkf'k
Amount received from GOI

40,000 -

?kVk,a %&@Less :-

a) dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k ljdkj dks forfjr jkf'k
Amount  disbursed to UT Govt

10,000 0

tek 'ks"k@Closing balance 41,997 11,997

d dk ;ksx @Total of A = (1+2+3+4) 4,13,983 1,00,287

B

 
vU; orZeku nsunkfj;ka
Other Current Liabilities

i) O;; ds fy, çko/kku
Provisions for Expenses

387 439

ii) vU; ns;rk,a@Other Liabilities 30,140 327

iii) ns; 'kqYd vkSj dj
Duties and Taxes Payable 

287 334

dqy [k@Total B 30,814 1,100

dqy ¼d $ [k½@Total (A+B) 4,44,797 1,01,387
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  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k% 8@NOTE 8-

nh?kZdkfyd _.k vkSj vfxze
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

vPNs ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k @Secured Loans considered good 2,32,535 2,91,997

lafnX/k ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k
Secured Loans considered sub standard

81,957 1,09,013

lafnX/k ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k@Secured Loans considered Doubtful 2,52,849 1,70,506

dqy @Total 5,67,341 5,71,516

uksV la[;k % 9@NOTE-9

vU; xSj & orZeku ifjlaifŸk
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

lqj{kk tek@Security Deposits 50 50

dqy @Total 50 50

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k% 10@NOTE 10-

udn vkSj udn ds leku
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

 (a) esjs ikl udnh gS@Cash in Hand 23 43

 (b) cSadksa esa 'ks"k jkf'k @Balance with Banks :

pkyw [kkrs@Current Accounts

lfClMh [kkrs@Subsidy Accounts 4,13,984 1,00,287

 ¼lfClMh jkf'k daiuh ds mi;ksx ds fy, miyC/k ugha gS] cfYd ;wfuV 

èkkjdksa ;k ykHkkÆFk;ksa ds fy, laforj.k ds :i esa miyC/k gS½@(the subsidy 

amount is not available for use of Company but for the unit hold-

ers or beneficiaries as disbursement)

vU; cSad [kkrs@Other Bank Accounts 18,196 6,624

12 eghus rd dh lkof/k tek@Fixed Deposits upto 12 months

¼pkyw o"kZ ds fy, 5121-392 gtkj #i;s vkSj fiNys o"kZ ds 4881-981 gtkj 

#i;s dk mikÆtr C;kt lfgr½@(including accrued interest of Rs 

5121.392 thousands for current year & Rs 4881.981 thousands 

of Previous Year)

12,75,770 11,78,718

dqy @Total 17,07,973 12,85,672

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)
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uksV la[;k% 11@NOTE 11-

vYikof/k _.k ,oa vfxze
SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

lafnX/k ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k@Secured Loans considered Doubtful 2,013 4,271

vPNs ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k @Secured Loans considered good 3,915 2,471

vlqjf{kr ekus x, lqjf{kr _.k%@Unsecured considered good :

Vh,@Mh, ds fo#) vfxze@Advance against TA/DA 24 8

lhdsokbZlh vfxze@ CKYC advance 1 1

Vksy 'kqYd ds fy, QkLV VSx cSysal@Fast tag balance for Toll charges 2 -

dqy @Total 5,955 6,751

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 12@NOTE 12 

vU; pkyw ifjlaifÙk;ka
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

_.k ,oa vfxze ij vÆtr C;kt
Interest Accrued on Loans & advances

2,810 2,958

ljdkjh izkf/kdkfj;ksa ls olwyh ;ksX;@
Recoverable from Govt. Authorities

1,143 1,034

izhisM dj@Prepaid Taxes 78 78

izhisM [kpsZ@ Prepaid Expenses 27 12

dqy @Total 4,058 4,082

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 13@NOTE 13

ifjpkyu ls jktLo@REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

_.k ,oa vfxze ij C;kt@Interest on Loans & advances 44,844 52,196

çkslsflax Qhl@Processing Fees 208 108

vfxze Qhl@Upfront fees 161 50

dqy @Total 45,213 52,354

  ¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k% 14@NOTE 14-

vU; vk;
OTHER INCOME

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

lkof/k tek izkfIr;ksa ij C;kt@Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts 93,373  60,233 

fofo/k vk;*@Misc Income* -  -   

dqy @Total 93,373 60,233

*blesa ,d gtkj ls de jkf'k 'kkfey gS] vFkkZr foŸk o"kZ 23&24 ds fy, 0-011 gtkj #i;s vkSj foŸk o"kZ 22&23 ds fy, 0-06 gtkj #i;s½
* It includes amount less than thousand i.e. Rs 0.011 thousand for FY 23-24 and Rs 0.06 thousand for FY 22-23)
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¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

uksV la[;k % 15@NOTE 15-

deZpkjh ykHk O;;
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

osru ,oa vU; HkÙks@Salaries & Other allowances 21,236  19,519 

Hkfo"; fuf/k esa va'knku@Contribution to Provident Fund 1,785  1,639 

isa'ku esa ;ksxnku@Contribution to Pension 1,488  1,366 

NqV~Vh osru@Leave Salary 1,168  828 

,yvkbZlh çhfe;e@LIC Premium 23  21 

,ylh izhfe;e@Gratuity 1,757  1,912 

deZpkfj;ksa ds fy, fpfdRlk O;;@Medical expenses to employees 33  -   

iz'kklfud izHkkj ¼isa'ku½@Adm Charges ( Pension) 6  5 

lhvkj, lsok 'kqYd@CRA Service charges 2  2 

dqy @Total 27,498  25,292 

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

 uksV la[;k % 16@NOTE 16-

vU; [kpks±
OTHER EXPENSES

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

lh,lvkj O;; @CSR Expenses 1400  1,356 

O;kolkf;d vkSj dkuwuh 'kqYd@Professional and Legal Charges 275  195 

ys[kk ijh{kd 'kqYd@Auditor Fees

v‚fMV 'kqYd @Audit Fee 89  89 

izek.ku 'kqYd@Certification Charges 4  4 

foyEc 'kqYd ,oa dj@Late Fees & Taxes 1  2 

funs'kd ,oa vU; 'kqYd@Director & Other Fees 137  161 

ifjpkyu ,oa j[kj[kko 'kqYd@Running & Maintenance Charges 1,780  1,083 

eqæ.k vkSj LVs'kujh@Printing & Stationery 334  252 

O;kolkf;d O;; [uksV ¼i½]@Business Expenses [Note (i)] 1,007  2,561 

fofo/k O;;@Miscelleneous Expenses 553  609 

vfxzeksa ij çko/kku [uksV ¼ii½]@Provisions on Advances [Note (ii)] 37,803  13,542 

dqy @Total 43,383  19,853 

uksV ¼ii½ esa 'kkfey gSa@Note (ii) contains :   

ekud ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku

Provision for standard assets created
-145 -148

?kfV;k ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku

Provision for sub standard assets created
-2,705 992
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lafnX/k ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku 

Provision for Doubtful assets created #
40,653 12,697

dqy @Total 37,803 13,542

# vfxzeksa ds fo#) lafnX/k ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku bl ckr ij fopkj djrs gq, cuk, x, gSa fd izkFkfed vkSj laikÆ'od lqj{kk dk olwyh ;ksX; ewY; 

31 ekpZ] 2024 rd _.k ds cdk;k 'ks"k ls vf/kd gSA
# The provisions for doubtful assets against advances are created considering that the realisable value of primary & collateral security 

are more than outstanding balances of loan as on March 31,2024.

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(Amt in ` Thousands)

O;kolkf;d vkSj dkuwuh 'kqYd 
PROFESSIONAL AND LEGAL CHARGES :

31-03-2024 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2024

31-03-2023 dh fLFkfr ds vuqlkj
As at 31/03/2023

fooj.k@PARTICULARS

fof/kd 'kqYd@ Legal Charges  61  4 

O;kolkf;d 'kqYd @ Professional Charges  129  100 

okÆ"kd fjVsujf'ki 'kqYd@ Annual Retainership fee  24  24 

vkarfjd ys[kk ijh{kk 'kqYd@ Internal Audit fee  33  33 

lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kk 'kqYd@ Secretarial Audit fee  15  15 

dj ys[kk ijh{kk 'kqYd@ Tax Audit Fees  13  19 

lqj{kk vkWfMV 'kqYd@ Security Audit Fees  -  -   

dqy @Total  275  195 

funs'kd ,oa vU; 'kqYd
DIRECTOR & OTHER FEES

'kqYd ,oa dj@ Fees & Taxes  120  122 

funs'kdksa ds cSBus dk 'kqYd@ Director sitting fee  17  39 

dqy @Total  137  161 

foyEc 'kqYd ,oa dj@ LATE FEES & TAXES   

VhMh,l ij C;kt@Interest on TDS  -    0.46 

C;kt@ foyac 'kqYd lhth,lVh@Interest/ Late fee CGST  0.43  1 

C;kt@ foyEc 'kqYd ,lth,lVh@Interest/ Late fee SGST  0.43  1 

C;kt@ foyac 'kqYd vkbZth,lVh@Interest/ Late fee IGST  0.29  -   

dqy @Total  1  2 

ifjpkyu ,oa j[kj[kko 'kqYd
RUNNING & MAINTENANCE CHARGES :

eksVj dkj O;;@Motor Car Expenses   395  260 

;k=k [kpZ@  Travelling Expenses: 

  izca/k funs'kd @Managing Director  155  121 

  ys[kk ijh{kd@-  Auditors  70  36 

  vU; deZpkjh@ -  Other Staff  814  455 

  vU; funs'kd@-  Other Directors  70  38 

okgu fdjk;k 'kqYd @Vehicle Hire Charges  53  10 

ifjogu 'kqYd@Conveyance Charges  53  40 

ejEer vkSj j[kj[kko@ Repair & Maintenance  169  123 

dqy @Total  1,780  1,083 
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eqæ.k ,oa ys[ku lkexzh %
PRINTING & STATIONERY :

  

Mkd ,oa rkj@Postage & Telegram  22  32 

lekpkj i= if=dk,¡@ News Paper Periodicals  2  -   

eqæ.k vkSj LVs'kujh@ Printing & Stationary  310  220 

dqy @Total  334  252 

O;kolkf;d O;; %
BUSINESS EXPENSES :

  

O;kikj lao/kZu / Business Promotion  29  13 

lhthVh,e,lbZ O;;@CGTMSE Expense  863  2,369 

cksMZ ehÇVx@,th,e O;;@Board Meeting/AGM Expenses  -    2 

foKkiu ,oa izpkj@Advertisement & Publicity   115  177 

dqy @Total  1,007  2,561 

fofo/k O;; %
MISCELLENEOUS EXPENSES :

  

VsyhQksu O;; / Telephone  Expenses  94  79 

dk;kZy; dk O;;@ Office Expenses  267  152 

fofo/k O;;@Misc. Expenses  19  123 

izdk'k vkSj rki@Lighting &Heating  112  146 

chek@Insurance  2  9 

LoPNrk dk;Z ;kstuk O;;@Swachata Action Plan Exps  55  97 

cSad 'kqYd@Bank Charges  4  3 

dqy @Total  553  609 

lqj{kk tek%
SECURITY DEPOSITS:

  

lqj{kk tek [kkrk /  Security Deposit A/C 15 16

fo|qr foHkkx ds ikl lqj{kk tek@ Security Deposit With Electric 

Deptt
25 25

tsvkbZvks ds ikl lqj{kk tek @ Security Deposit with JIO 10 10

dqy @Total 50 50

ns; 'kqYd ,oa dj %
DUTIES AND TAXES PAYABLE 

  

VhMh,l ns; /TDS Payable 287 334

dqy @Total 287 334

ljdkjh izkf/kdkfj;ksa ls olwyh ;ksX;%
RECOVERABLE FROM GOVT. AUTHORITIES:

th,lVh @ GST 1143 1034

dqy @Total 1143 1034
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O;; gsrq izko/kku%
PROVISIONS FOR EXPENSES:

dj ys[kk ijh{kk 'kqYd vkSj ,vkj,Q@Tax Audit Fees & ARF 31 30

lfpoh; ys[kk ijh{kk 'kqYd@Secretrial Audit Fees 15 15

vkarfjd ys[kkijh{kk 'kqYd@ Internal Audit Fees 30 30

ns; ys[kkijh{kk 'kqYd@Audit Fees Payable 74 74

ns; O;;@Expenses Payable 237 290

dqy @Total 387 439

vU; ns;rk,a %
OTHER LIABILITIES 

fofo/k tek@Sundry Deposits 27 1

fcuk fcy okyh izkslsÇlx Qhl@Unbilled Processing Fees 236 208

vkosnu 'kqYd@Application Fees 39 34

isa'ku ns;@Pension Payable  -  -   

ns; osru@Salary payable - 84

iquÆu/kkZfjr C;kt@Rescheduled Interest 29837 -

vkokl cksMZ dks ns; jkf'k@Amount payable to Housing board 1 -

dqy @Total 30140 327
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¼foŸkh; fooj.k esa izLrqr vkadM+s fudVre gtkjksa rd iw.kk±fdr fd, x, gSaA bl iw.kk±du ds dkj.k] cSysal 'khV 
vkSj ykHk&gkfu fooj.k ds uksV~l ds mi&;ksxksa esa FkksM+h folaxfr;ka gks ldrh gSaA gkykafd] ;fn okLrfod #i;ksa esa 
lVhd vkadM+s ¼iw.kk±d ds fcuk½ fy, tk,a] rks dksbZ folaxfr ugha gksxh½

(Figures presented in the financial statement are rounded off to nearest thousands. Due to this rounding, 

there might be slight discrepancies in the subtotals of the notes to the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss 

Statement. However, if the exact figures in actual rupees (without rounding) are taken, there will be 

no discrepancies)

fVIi.k la- 17 egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ka vkSj foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij uksV~l
NOTE NO: 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

1. lkekU; tkudkjh@ GENERAL INFORMATION:

  tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ,d fuxe gS ftls daiuh vf/kfu;e] 1956 ds rgr LFkkfir 
fd;k x;k gS] ftldk LokfeRo tEew vkSj d'ehj jkT; ds fy, 2002 ds iz/kku ea=h vkÆFkd iSdst esa gSA 
fuxe us i;ZVu] ifjogu] fofuekZ.k] gksVy m|ksx vkfn fofHkUUk {ks=ksa esa ekStwnk vkSj vkus okys m|fe;ksa dks 
foŸkh; lgk;rk ds lkFk&lkFk ijke'kZ lsok,a iznku djds tEew vkSj d'ehj jkT; ds vkS|ksfxd fodkl esa 
cgqvk;keh Hkwfedk fuHkkbZ gSA fuxe tEew vkSj d'ehj jkT; esa m|ksx dks Hkkjr ljdkj dh izksRlkgu ;kstukvksa 
dks ykxw djus ds fy, uksMy ,tsalh ds :i esa Hkh dk;Z djrk gSA

  Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance Corporation Limited is a Corporation incorporated 

under Companies Act, 1 956 owing its Origin to the Prime Minister Economic Packages of 2002 

for the state of Jammu & Kashmir where by Corporation has Multidimensional role in Industry 

Development of the State of Jammu & Kashmir by Providing Financial Assistance as well as 

Consultancy Services to the Existing and Upcoming Entrepreneurs in the Various Sectors like 

Tourism, Transport, Manufacturing, Hotel Industries etc. Corporation also acts as Nodal Agency 

to for Disbursement of Government of India Incentives to the Industry in the state of Jammu & 

Kashmir.

2. ys[kkadu dh egRoiw.kZ uhfr;k¡@ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) ys[kkadu dk vk/kkj@ Basis of Accounting:

  ;s foŸkh; fooj.k ,sfrgkfld ykxr ijEijkvksa ds rgr Hkkjr esa lkekU; :i ls Loh—r ys[kk fl)karksa ¼xki½ 
ds vuqlkj izks˜o vk/kkj ij rS;kj fd, x, gSaA xki esa daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ¼*vf/kfu;e*½ dh /kkjk 133 
ds rgr fu/kkZfjr vfuok;Z ys[kkadu ekud 'kkfey gSa] ftUgsa daiuh ¼ys[kk½ fu;e] 2014 ds fu;e 7 ds lkFk 
i<+k tkrk gS] tks vf/kfu;e ds izko/kku gSaA

  These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. GAAP comprises 

mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act.

b) izkDdyu dk mi;ksx%@ Use of Estimates:

  foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh rS;kjh ds fy, izca/ku dks ,sls izkDdyu vkSj /kkj.kk,¡ cukus dh vko';drk gksrh gS tks 
foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh frfFk ds vuqlkj ifjlaifŸk;ksa vkSj nsunkfj;ksa dh fjiksVZ dh xbZ jkf'k;ksa vkSj vkdfLed 
nsunkfj;ksa ds izdVhdj.k vkSj fjiksÉVx vof/k ds nkSjku jktLo vkSj O;; dh fjiksVZ dh xbZ jkf'k;ksa dks 
izHkkfor djrs gSaA okLrfod ifj.kke bu vuqekuksa ls fHkUUk gks ldrs gSaA ys[kkadu vuqekuksa esa fdlh Hkh la'kks/
ku dks orZeku vkSj Hkfo"; dh vof/k esa laHkkfor :i ls ekU;rk nh tkrh gS A
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  The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities 

as at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 

reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting 

estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

c) udn ,oa udn ds led{k%@ Cash & Cash Equivalents:

  udn vkSj udn lerqY; esa gkFk esa ekStwn udnh vkSj cSad tek 'kkfey gSaA udn lerqY; vYidkfyd 'ks"k 
jkf'k] vR;f/kd rjy fuos'k gSa tks vklkuh ls udnh dh Kkr ek=k esa ifjorZuh; gSa vkSj tks ewY; esa ifjorZu 
ds egRoghu tksf[ke ds v/khu gSaA

   Cash & Cash Equivalents includes cash-in-hand and bank deposit. Cash equivalents are short-

term balances, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash 

and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

d) udnh izokg fooj.k @Cash Flow Statement:

  udn izokg dh fjiksVZ vizR;{k fof/k dk mi;ksx djds dh tkrh gS] ftlds rgr vlk/kkj.k enksa vkSj dj 
ls igys ykHk@¼gkfu½ dks xSj&udn iz—fr ds ysunsu vkSj fiNys ;k Hkfo"; dh udnh izkfIr;ksa ;k Hkqxrkuksa 
ds fdlh Hkh vkLFkxu ;k miktZu ds izHkkoksa ds fy, lek;ksftr fd;k tkrk gSA daiuh dh ifjpkyu] fuos'k 
vkSj foŸkiks"k.k xfrfof/k;ksa ls udnh izokg dks miyC/k tkudkjh ds vk/kkj ij vyx fd;k tkrk gS A

  Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary 

items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or 

accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing 

and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

e) laifŸk la;a= midj.k@ Property Plant & Equipment:

  laifŸk] la;a= ,oa midj.k dks ykxr esa ls lafpr ewY;gªkl vkSj gkfu@{kfr ¼;fn dksbZ gks½ ?kVkdj n'kkZ;k 
tkrk gS A ykxr esa Ø; ewY; vkSj ifjlaifŸk;ksa dks mlds bfPNr mi;ksx ds fy, dk;Z'khy fLFkfr esa ykus 
dh dksbZ vU; izR;{k :i ls vkjksfir ykxr 'kkfey gksrh gSA

  Property plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 

losses, if any Cost comprises the purchase price and any other directly attributable costs of 

bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

f) vewrZ laifŸk@ Intangible Assets:

  vewrZ ifjlaifŸk;ksa dks ykxr esa ls lafpr ifj'kks/ku ?kVkdj rFkk {kfr ¼;fn dksbZ gks½ ?kVkdj ntZ fd;k tkrk 
gSA vewrZ ifjlaifŸk;ksa dks dsoy rHkh ekU;rk nh tkrh gS] tc ;g laHkkouk gks fd ifjlaifŸk;ksa ls gksus okys 
Hkkoh vkÆFkd ykHk m|eksa dks izkIr gksaxs rFkk ifjlaifŸk dh ykxr dks fo'oluh; :i ls ekik tk ldrk gSA

  The Intangible assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization and net of impairment, 

if any, Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefit that 

are attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprises and the cost of the asset can be measured 

reliably.

g) voewY;u vkSj ifj'kks/ku@ Depreciation & Amortization:

  laifŸk la;a= vkSj midj.k ,sfrgkfld ykxr ij n'kkZ, x, gSa vkSj ewY;gªkl dks mlesa ls ?kVk;k x;k gSA 
laifŸk la;a= vkSj midj.k ij ewY;gªkl lh/kh js[kk i)fr ij iznku fd;k tkrk gS vkSj bldh x.kuk daiuh 
vf/kfu;e 2013 dh vuqlwph II esa fu/kkZfjr vpy laifŸk;ksa ds mi;ksxh dk;Zdky ds vk/kkj ij dh xbZ  
gSA
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  The Property plant & Equipment are stated at Historical Cost and Depreciation is reduced there 

from. Depreciation on Property plant & Equipment is provided on Straight Line Method & has 

been calculated on the basis of useful life of Fixed Assets as prescribed in schedule II of Companies 

Act 2013.

h) deZpkjh lsokfuo`fŸk ykHk@ Employee Retirement Benefits:

 lsokfuo`fŸk ykHkksa dk fuiVku fuEufyf[kr rjhds ls fd;k tkrk gS%

 Retirement benefits are dealt with in the following manner:

 i)   Hkfo"; fuf/k dk ys[kk ekU;rk izkIr fuf/k;ksa esa fd, x, va'knku ds vk/kkj ij fd;k tkrk gSA

   Provident Fund is accounted on accrual basis with contribution made to recognized funds.

 ii)   vodk'k udnhdj.k dk fu/kkZj.k o"kZ ds var esa chekafdd ewY;kadu ds vk/kkj ij fd;k tkrk gS rFkk 
lsokfuo`fŸk ds le; ns; gksrk gSA

     Leave Encashment is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year end and 

payable at the time Superannuation.

 iii)  deZpkfj;ksa dks nh tkus okyh xzsP;qVh dk fu/kkZj.k o"kZ ds var esa ,Dpqfj;y ewY;kadu ds vk/kkj ij fd;k 
tkrk gS rFkk ;g ,yvkbZlh xzqi xzsP;qVh ;kstuk }kjk leÆFkr gksrh gSA

      Gratuity to Employees is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year end and 

backed LIC Group Gratuity Scheme.

i) jktLo ekU;rk@ Revenue Recognition:

 i)  vfxze jkf'k ij C;kt] vfxze 'kqYd vkSj vU; izHkkjksa ls izkIr jktLo dk fglkc miktZu vk/kkj ij yxk;k 
  tkrk gSA

   Revenue from Interest on Advances, Upfront Fees and Other Charges account for on Accrual 

    Basis.

 ii)   vÆtr C;kt dks miktZu vk/kkj ij ekU;rk nh tkrh gS A

    Interest Earned is recognized on accrual basis.

 iii) uksMy ,tsalh 'kqYd jlhn ds vk/kkj ij fglkc esa fy, tkrs gSaA

    Nodal agency charges are accounted on receipt basis.

j) vkLFkfxr dj@ Deferred Tax:

  Qjojh] 2018 dh viuh vf/klwpuk ds ek/;e ls vf/klwfpr fd;k gS fd vkLFkfxr dj ;k vkLFkfxr ns;rk 
ls lacaf/kr ys[kk ekud 22 ;k Hkkjrh; ys[kk ekud 12 dk izko/kku 1 vizSy] 2017 ls lkr o"kks± ds fy, 
ljdkjh daiuh ij ykxw ugha gksxkA blfy, bl o"kZ dksbZ izko/kku ugha cuk;k x;k gSA mijksä vf/klwpuk 
dh frfFk ls iwoZ dh vof/k ds fy, cuk;k x;k vkLFkfxr dj okil ugha fy;k x;k gSA

  MCA vide its Notification dated 5th February, 2018 has notified that the Provision of Accounting 

Standard 22 or Indian Accounting Standard 12 relating to deferred tax or deferred liability shall 

not apply, for seven years with effect from 1st April, 2017 to a Government Company. Hence 

no provision has been created this year. Deferred tax Created for the period before the date of 

above notification has not been reversed.

k) vk;dj@ Income Tax:

  izklafxd dj njksa vkSj dj dkuwuksa ds vuqlkj x.kuk dh xbZ dj ns;rk ds vk/kkj ij orZeku dj ds fy, 
izko/kku fd;k x;k gS A

  A provision is made for the current tax based on tax liability computed in accordance with 

relevant tax rates and tax laws.
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l) izko/kku vkSj vkdfLedrk,¡@ Provisions and Contingencies:

 1.  daiuh rc izko/kku cukrh gS tc vrhr dh ?kVuk ds ifj.kkeLo:i dksbZ orZeku nkf;Ro gksrk gS ftlds 
fy, laHkor% lalk/kuksa ds cfgxZeu dh vko';drk gksrh gS vkSj nkf;Ro dh jkf'k dk ,d fo'oluh; 
vuqeku yxk;k tk ldrk gSA

    The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event 

that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of obligation.

 2.  vkdfLed ns;rkvksa dk [kqyklk ekeys ds rF;ksa vkSj dkuwuh igyqvksa ds lko/kkuhiwoZd ewY;kadu ds ckn 
fd;k tkrk gSA

    Contingent Liabilities are disclosed after a careful evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of 

the matter involved. 

m) ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh {kfr%@ Impairment of Assets:

  izR;sd cSysal 'khV frfFk ij] izca/ku viuh ifjlaifŸk;ksa dh ogu jkf'k dh leh{kk djrk gS rkfd ;g fuèkkZfjr 
fd;k tk lds fd D;k dksbZ ladsr gS fd os ifjlaifŸk;k¡ {kfrxzLr FkhaA fdlh ifjlaifŸk dks {kfrxzLr rc ekuk 
tkrk gS] tc ifjlaifŸk dh ogu ykxr mldh olwyh ;ksX; jkf'k ls vf/kd gks tkrh gSA ftl o"kZ ifjlaifŸk 
dks {kfrxzLr ds :i esa igpkuk tkrk gS] ml o"kZ ykHk vkSj gkfu [kkrs esa gkfu@{kfr ntZ dh tkrh gSA ;fn 
olwyh ;ksX; jkf'k ds vuqeku esa dksbZ ifjorZu gqvk gS] rks fiNyh ys[kk vof/k;ksa esa igpkuh xbZ gkfu dks 
myV fn;k tkrk gS A

  At each balance sheet date, the Management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to 

determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. An asset is treated 

as impaired, when carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 

charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. 

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change 

in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

n) ifjpkyu yht@ Operating Lease:

  daiuh us ifjpkyu iV~Vk leÖkkSrs ugha fd, gSaA ifjpkyu iV~Vk leÖkkSrs ,sls gksrs gSa ftuds rgr iV~VkdrkZ 
}kjk ifjlaifŸk;ksa dks mi;ksx ds mÌs'; ls iV~Vsnkj dks gLrkarfjr fd;k tkrk gS vkSj LokfeRo ds tksf[ke 
vkSj ykHk iV~VkdrkZ }kjk cuk, j[ks tkrs gSa A

  The Company has not entered into operating lease agreements. The operating lease agreements 

are one under which assets have been transferred by the lessor to the lessee for use purposes and 

risk & rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor. 

o) vlk/kkj.k vkSj iwoZ vof/k dh oLrq,¡@ Extra-ordinary and Prior Period Items:

  iwoZ vof/k dh enksa dk [kqyklk rF;ksa vkSj lacaf/kr ekeyksa ds dkuwuh igyqvksa ds lko/kkuhiwoZd ewY;kadu ds 
ckn fd;k tkrk gSA

  Prior Period items are disclosed after a careful evaluation of facts and legal aspects of the matters 

involved.

p) izfr 'ks;j vk;@ Earnings Per Share:

  izfr 'ks;j ewy vk; dh x.kuk dj ds ckn ykHk@¼gkfu½ ¼vlk/kkj.k enksa ds dj ds ckn izHkko] ;fn dksbZ 
gks] lfgr½ dks o"kZ ds nkSjku cdk;k bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr vkSlr la[;k ls foHkkftr djds dh tkrh gSA 
izfr 'ks;j ruq vk; dh x.kuk dj ds ckn ykHk@¼gkfu½ ¼vlk/kkj.k enksa ds dj ds ckn izHkko] ;fn dksbZ 
gks] lfgr½ dks ykHkka'k] C;kt vkSj O;; ;k vk; ls lacaf/kr vU; 'kqYdksa ds fy, lek;ksftr djds foHkkftr 
djds dh tkrh gS] izfr 'ks;j ewy vk; izkIr djus ds fy, fopkj fd, x, bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr vkSlr 
la[;k vkSj mu bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr vkSlr la[;k ls tks lHkh ruq laHkkfor bfDoVh 'ks;jksa ds :ikarj.k 
ij tkjh fd, tk ldrs FksA laHkkfor bfDoVh 'ks;jksa dks dsoy rHkh ruq ekuk tkrk gS tc bfDoVh 'ks;jksa esa 
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muds :ikarj.k ls lkekU; ifjpkyu tkjh j[kus ls izfr 'ks;j 'kq) ykHk esa deh vk,xhA

  Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post tax 

effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax 

(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest 

and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the 

weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and 

the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of 

all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their 

conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 

operations.

fooj.k 

Particulars

31 ekpZ] 2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

Year ended March 

31st, 2024

31 ekpZ] 2023 dks lekIr 
o"kZ 

Year ended March 

31st, 2023

dj ds ckn o"kZ ds fy, ykHk@¼gkfu½
Profit/(Loss) for the year after tax

38465 45977

'ks;jksa dh Hkkfjr vkSlr la[;k
Weighted average number of shares

80000000 80000000

izfr 'ks;j vk; ¼ewy vkSj de½
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted)

0.48 0.57

 'ks;jksa  dh la[;k vkSj izfr 'ks;j bfDoVh MsVk dks NksM+dj jkf'k ` gtkjksa esa@

 (Amount In ` Thousands except no. of shares and per share equity data) 

q) lacaf/kr i{k izdVhdj.k%@ Related Party Disclosures:

  lacaf/kr i{kksa ds chp ysu&nsu dk [kqyklk ,,l&18] Þlacaf/kr i{k izdVhdj.kÞ ds vuqlkj fd;k tkrk gSA 
rnuqlkj] ysu&nsu djus okys lacaf/kr i{k dk uke] i{kksa ds chp laca/kksa dk fooj.k] ysu&nsu dh iz—fr vkSj 
ys[kk o"kZ ds var esa cdk;k jkf'k ds ckjs esa [kqykls fd, tkrs gSaA

  Transactions between related parties are disclosed as per AS-18,”Related Party Disclosures”. 

Accordingly disclosures regarding the name of transacting related party, description of the 

relation between the parties, nature of transactions and the amount outstanding as at the end of 

accounting year, are made.

r) vuqikr@ Ratios: 

fooj.k

Particulars

vadd 

Numerator

Hkktd 

Denominator

31 ekpZ] 
2024 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

Year 

ended 

March 

31st, 2024

31 ekpZ 
2023 dks 
lekIr o"kZ

Year 

ended 

March 

31st, 2023

fHkUUkrk

 Variance 

orZeku vuqikr
Current ratio*

orZeku laifŸk
Current asset

orZeku nsunkfj;ka 
Current liabilities

3.16 7.89 60%

_.k bfDoVh vuqikr 

Debt-Equity Ratio

dqy _.k 

Total Debt 

'ks;j/kkjdksa dh bfDoVh

Shareholder’s equity

- - 0%
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dtZ lsok dojst 
vuqikr
Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio

bZchvkbZVh

EBIT

_`.k

Debt 

- - 0%

bfDoVh vuqikr ij 
izfrQy
Return on Equity 
Ratio

djksa ds ckn 
ykHk

Profit after 

taxes

vkSlr 'ks;j/kkjd dh 
bfDoVh
Average Shareholder’s  
equity

0.02 0.03 1%

O;kikj izkI; dkjksckj 
vuqikr
Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio

vk;

Revenue

vkSlr O;kikj izkI;

Average Trade

 Receivable

- - -

O;kikj ns;rk dkjksckj 
vuqikr
Trade payables 
turnover ratio

lsokvksa dh 
[kjhn
Purchase of 
services 

vkSlr O;kikj ns;

Average Trade

payable

- -  -

'kq) iwath dkjksckj 
vuqikr
Net capital turnover 
ratio

vk;

Revenue

dk;Z'khy iwath

Working capital

0.04 0.05 1%

'kq) ykHk vuqikr

Net profit ratio

djksa ds ckn 
ykHk
Profit after 
taxes

vk;

Revenue

0.85 0.88 3%

fu;ksftr iwath ij 
fjVuZ
Return on Capital 
employed

bZchvkbZVh

EBIT

O;olk; ds fy, 
vko';d ewy/ku

Capital Employed

0.08 0.08 -

uksV Øekad 18@ Note No 18

vU; lwpuk@Other Information:-

a)  daiuh dks lw{e ,oa y?kq e/;e m|e fodkl vf/kfu;e] 2006 ds varxZr vkiwÆrdrkZvksa ls mudh fLFkfr ds 
laca/k esa dksbZ lwpuk izkIr ugha gqbZ gS] blfy, o"kZ ds var rd vnk u dh xbZ jkf'k rFkk mä vf/kfu;e ds 
varxZr visf{kr C;kt@Hkqxrku ;ksX; jkf'k ds laca/k esa dksbZ [kqyklk ugha fd;k x;k gSA

  The Company has not received any intimation from 'Suppliers' regarding their status under the 

Micro and Small Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, 

relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid 1 payable as required 

under the said Act have not been given.

b)  foŸkh; o"kZ 2023&24 ds nkSjku daiuh }kjk dqy 30627-261 gtkj #i;s dk dj pqdk;k x;k gS ] ftlesa 
pkyw foŸkh; o"kZ ds nkSjku cSadksa }kjk lzksr ij dj dVkSrh ¼VhMh,l½ ds :i esa 9327-261 gtkj #i;s 'kkfey 
gSaA

  Total Tax amounting to Rs 30627.261 thousands has been paid by the company during the 

Financial Year 2023-24 which includes Rs 9327.261 thousands as Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) 

by the banks during current Financial Year.
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c)  ifji= la[;k Mhch,uvkj ¼ihMh½ lhlh la[;k 0290@03-10-001@2017&18 fnukad 31&05&2018 ds ek/;e 
ls tkjh vkjchvkbZ ds funsZ'k ds vuqlkj izR;sd xSj&cSaÇdx foŸkh; daiuh ,d vkjf{kr fuf/k cuk,xh vkSj 
fdlh Hkh ykHkka'k dh ?kks"k.kk ls igys gj lky vius 'kq) ykHk dk de ls de chl izfr'kr mlesa LFkkukarfjr 
djsxh] tSlk fd ykHk vkSj gkfu [kkrs esa n'kkZ;k x;k gSA bl funsZ'k ds vuqlkj pkyw o"kZ ds nkSjku 7693 
gtkj #i;s dh jkf'k oS/kkfud vkjf{kr fuf/k esa LFkkukarfjr dh xbZ gSA

  In terms of RBI direction issued vide circular no DBNR(PD) CC No 290/03.10.001/2017-18 dated 

31-05-2018 every non-banking financial company shall create a reserve fund and transfer therein 

a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss 

account and before any dividend is declared. In terms of this direction an amount of Rs 7693 

thousands/- has been transferred to statutory reserve fund during the current year.

d)  izca/ku dh jk; esa rFkk muds loksZŸke Kku vkSj fo'okl ds vuqlkj] lkekU; O;olk; Øe esa pkyw ifjlaifŸk;ksa] 
_.kksa ,oa vfxzeksa dh olwyh dk ewY;] cSysal 'khV esa n'kkZbZ xbZ jkf'k ls de ugha gksxkA

  In the opinion of the Management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on 

realization of current assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of business will not be less 

than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

e)  fuxe dks tEew vkSj d'ehj jkT; esa vkS|ksfxd bdkb;ksa ds fy, fofHkUUk lfClMh vkSj izksRlkgu ;kstukvksa ds 
forj.k ds fy, dsaæ ljdkj dh uksMy ,tsalh ds :i esa ukfer fd;k x;k gSA bu ;kstukvksa@fuf/k;ksa ds 
dkj.k viz;qä jkf'k dks ^^orZeku ns;rkvksa** 'kh"kZd ds varxZr j[kk x;k gSA

  The Corporation has been designated as Nodal Agency of Central Government for disbursement 

of various subsidies and incentives for industrial units in the State of Jammu & Kashmir. The 

unutilized amount on account of these schemes/funds has been parked under the Head "Current 

Liabilities".

f)  ekpZ 2024 rd cSysal 'khV esa Øe'k% xzsP;qVh vkSj vodk'k osru nsunkfj;ksa dks 'kkfey djus ds fy, Hkkjrh; 
thou chek fuxe dh deZpkjh lewg xzsP;qVh vk'oklu ;kstuk vkSj lewg vodk'k udnhdj.k ;kstuk ds 
rgr ifjHkkf"kr ykHk ;kstukvksa dk fooj.k fuEukuqlkj gS% &

  The details of defined benefit plans under Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme and 

Group Leave Encashment Scheme of LlC of India for covering Gratuity and Leave Salary liabilities 

respectively recognized in the Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024 is as under:-

Ø-la-

S.No.

fooj.k

Particulars

migkj ¼#-½

Gratuity

( Rs.)

NqV~Vh osru ¼#-½

Leave Salary
( Rs.)

¼d½ A uohdj.k frfFk ij orZeku ewY;
Present Value as on renewal Date

11480.613 10195.409

¼[k½ B ekStwnk fuf/k ds fy, vfrfjä va'knku
Additional Contribution for existing fund

1431.750 1107.210

¼x½ 3 orZeku lsok ykxr /Current Service Cost 322.875 60.410

¼?k½ 4 NwV dh nj /Discount rate 7.25% 7.25%

g) ys[kkijh{kdksa dks ikfjJfed@ Remuneration to Auditors :

¼#i;s gtkj esa½@(` in Thousands)

     pkyw o"kZ@ Current Year   fiNys o"kZ@Previous Year

  Audit Fee   Rs 89.38/-    Rs 89.38/-
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dqy ys[kkijh{kk 'kqYd 89-38 gtkj #i;s gS] ftlesa 82-00 gtkj #i;s ys[kkijh{kk 'kqYd izko/kku ds :i esa rFkk 
7-380 gtkj #i;s v;ksX; buiqV 'kkfey gSa] ftUgsa pkyw o"kZ esa O;; dj fn;k x;k gS] D;ksafd daiuh us v;ksX; 
buiqV dks O;; ds lacaf/kr 'kh"kZ esa LFkkukarfjr dj fn;k gSA

Total audit fees is Rs 89.38 thousands which includes Rs 82.00 thousands as audit fee provision and Rs 

7.380 thousands is ineligible input which has been expensed off in current year as company transfers 

the ineligible input in the respective head of expense.

h) lacaf/kr i{k izdVhdj.k% ,,l&18 ds vuqlkj lacaf/kr i{kksa ds lkFk ysunsu dk izdVhdj.k uhps fn;k x;k gS%

  Related Party Disclosure: As per AS-18 the disclosure of transactions with related parties are 

given below:

  fuxe dk dksbZ Hkh lacaf/kr i{k ugha gSA o"kZ ds nkSjku izeq[k izca/kdh; dÆe;ksa dks fn;k x;k ikfjJfed uhps fn;k 
x;k gS %

  The Corporation does not have any related party. Remuneration paid to key managerial personnel 

during the year is given below:

Ø-la-

S.No

uke

Name

in dk uke

Designation

jkf'k gtkjksa esa
¼#i;s½

Amount in 

Thousands (Rs) 

1
MkW ftfo"kk tks'kh
Dr Jivisha Joshi 

izca/k funs'kd

Managing Director

'kwU;

 NIL

2
Jh eqnkflj vgen
Mr. Mudasir Ahmad 

lh,Qvks@ CFO 1953.615

3
Jherh dkek{kh Çlg

Mrs. Kamakshi Singh

daiuh lfpo

Company Secretary
1611.741

i) yafcr dkuwuh ekeyksa dh fLFkfr fuEukuqlkj gS%@ Status of pending legal cases is as under:

  fuxe us _.k pwddrkZvksa ds f[kykQ fofHkUUk ekeys nk;j fd, gSa tks dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k tEew&d'ehj dh fofHkUUk 
vnkyrksa esa yafcr gSa A ftudk fooj.k uhps fn;k x;k gS %

  The Corporation has filed various cases against the loan defaulters which are pending at various 

courts of UT of J&K. The detail of which is given below:

  _.k pwddrkZvksa ds fo#) nk;j eqdneksa dh fLFkfr%

(1) Status of Suit cases filed against the loan defaulters: 

Ø-la-

S.No

bdkbZ@ikVhZ dk 
uke

Name of Unit/

Party 

_.k jkf'k

Loan

Amount

vnkyr

Court

f'kdk;r ntZ 
djus dh frfFk

 Complaint

file Date

fVIi.kh

Remarks

MhvkjVh 
paMhx<+ esa 
lquokbZ dh 

vxyh rkjh[k

Next Date 
of Hearing 

at DRT 
Chandigarh

dk;Zokgh dk 
pj.k-

Stage of 
Proceedings.

1 eSllZ ,lds QwM~l] 
vkbZbZ [kqueksg] Jhuxj

M/s S.K. Foods, 
I.E. Khunmoh, 
Srinagar

20-00 yk[k
20.00 lakh

f}rh; vij
ftyk ,oa l=
U;k;k/kh'k
2nd Addl. 

District & 
Session Judge

30.12.2019 MhvkjVh paMhx<+ dks 
gLrkarfjr ekeys dh 
lquokbZ 28-03-2023 
dks fu/kkZfjr dh xbZ 
Fkh] uoacj&2023 esa 

lquokbZ dh ubZ rkjh[k 
r; dh xbZ

30.09.2024 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.
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Ø-la-

S.No

bdkbZ@ikVhZ dk 
uke

Name of Unit/

Party 

_.k jkf'k

Loan

Amount

vnkyr

Court

f'kdk;r ntZ 
djus dh frfFk

 Complaint

file Date

fVIi.kh

Remarks

MhvkjVh 
paMhx<+ esa 
lquokbZ dh 

vxyh rkjh[k

Next Date 
of Hearing 

at DRT 
Chandigarh

dk;Zokgh dk 
pj.k-

Stage of 
Proceedings.

Transferred to 
DRT Chandigarh 

was slated
for hearing on 
28.03.2023, 
fresh date of 

hearing fixed in 
November- 2023

2 eSllZ D;w,Q 

,aVjizkbtst] vkbZthlh 

yLlhiksjk iqyokek

M/s. Q.F 

Enterprises, IGC 

Lassipora Pulwama

30-00 yk[k
30.00 lakh

f}rh; vij
ftyk ,oa l=
U;k;k/kh'k

2nd Addl. 
District & 

Session Judge

30.12.2019 ogh
Do-

30.09.2024 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.

3 eSllZ miflyksu QkekZ 

ySc- vkbZthlh] lkack

M/s. Upsilon 

Pharma Lab. IGC, 

Samba

30-00 yk[k
30.00 lakh

f}rh; vij
ftyk ,oa l=
U;k;k/kh'k

2nd Addl. 
District & 

Session Judge

30.12.2019 ogh
Do-

30.09.2024 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.

4 eSllZ bysDVªkseSfVd]

vkbZbZ ckjt+qYyk

M/s. Electromatic, 

IE Barzulla

24-37 yk[k
24.37 lakh

vij ftyk 
U;k;k/kh'k cSad 

ekeys

Addl. 
District Judge

Bank Cases

29.11.2021 ogh
Do-

08.05.24 lsok 'kiFki=
Service Affidavit

5 eSllZ U;w x'k 

,aVjizkbtst] 

bpxkecMxke

M/s. New Gash 

Enterprises, 

Ichgam Budgam

64-32 yk[k
64.32 lakh

vij ftyk 
U;k;k/kh'k cSad 

ekeys

Addl. 
District Judge

Bank Cases

19.02.2022 ogh
Do-

23.08.24 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.

6 eSllZ ,Yoh 
vksfj,aVYl] 
bpxkecMxke

M/s. Alvy 
Orientals, Ichgam 
Budgam

36-19 yk[k
36.19 lakh

vij ftyk 
U;k;k/kh'k cSad 

ekeys

Addl. 
District Judge

Bank Cases

19.02.2022 ogh
Do-

23.08.24 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.

7 eSllZ vkyenkj LVhy 
baMLVªht] vkbZthlh 
yLlhiksjk iqyokek
M/s. Alamdar 
Steel Industries, 
IGC Lassipora 
Pulwama

27-96 yk[k
27.96 lakh

vij ftyk 
U;k;k/kh'k cSad 

ekeys

Addl. 
District Judge

Bank Cases

19.02.2022 ogh
Do-

23.08.24 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.
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Ø-la-

S.No

bdkbZ@ikVhZ dk 
uke

Name of Unit/

Party 

_.k jkf'k

Loan

Amount

vnkyr

Court

f'kdk;r ntZ 
djus dh frfFk

 Complaint

file Date

fVIi.kh

Remarks

MhvkjVh 
paMhx<+ esa 
lquokbZ dh 

vxyh rkjh[k

Next Date 
of Hearing 

at DRT 
Chandigarh

dk;Zokgh dk 
pj.k-

Stage of 
Proceedings.

8 eSllZ ,l,lok;lZ 
,aM QSfczds'ku] 
t+wuhiksjkgtu
M/s. S.S. Wires &  
Fabrication, Zooni 
Pora Hajan

200-00 yk[k
200.00 lakh

vij ftyk 
U;k;k/kh'k cSad 

ekeys

Addl. 
District Judge

Bank Cases

12.09.2022 ogh
Do-

9.08.24 mifLFkfr gsrq 
lwpuk-

Notice for 
Appearance.

(2) psd ckmaÇlx ekeyksa dk fooj.k %

 Detail of cheque bouncing cases filed under NI Act:

Following cheque bouncing cases have been filled by the Company against the loan defaulters under Negotiable 

Instrument Act in various local courts:

daiuh }kjk fofHkUUk LFkkuh; vnkyrksa esa fuxksf'k,cy baLVªwesaV ,DV ds rgr _.k pwddrkZvksa ds f[kykQ fuEufyf[kr psd 
ckmaÇlx ekeys nk;j fd, x, gSa %

Ø-la-
S.No

ikVhZ dk uke
Name of Unit/

Party 

vnkyr
Court

psd ua- 
Cheque 
No. & 
date

jkf'k
gtkj #i;s esa
Amount In 
Rs lakhs)

ekeyk ntZ 
djus dh 
rkjh[k

Complaint 
file date

fVIif.k;ka@
fLFkfr

Remarks/ 
Status

1

(i)
eSllZ lsou LVkj bathfu;j 
oDlZ yÌk[k

M/s Seven Star Engineer 
Works Ladakh

lc&jftLVªkj] lkack 
dksVZ
Sub-Registrar, 
Srinagar

108670 

dt. 
10.01.2012

5.60 1akh 24.05.2012 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii) eSllZ lsou LVkj bathfu;j 
oDlZ yÌk[k

M/s Seven Star Engineer 
Works Ladakh

lc&jftLVªkj] lkack 
dksVZ
Sub-Registrar, 
Srinagar

108672 

dt. 
30.06.2012

5.50 1akh 02.08.2012 

(iii) eSllZ lsou LVkj bathfu;j 
oDlZ yÌk[k

M/s Seven Star Engineer 
Works Ladakh

lc&jftLVªkj] lkack 
dksVZ
Sub-Registrar, 
Srinagar

108674

dt.
30.11.2012

5.00 1akh 21.01.2013

(iv) eSllZ lsou LVkj bathfu;j 
oDlZ yÌk[k

M/s Seven Star Engineer 
Works Ladakh

lc&jftLVªkj] lkack 
dksVZ
Sub-Registrar, 
Srinagar

108663

dt.
10.12.2012

1.00 lakh 21.01.2013

(v) eSllZ lsou LVkj bathfu;j 
oDlZ yÌk[k

M/s Seven Star Engineer 
Works Ladakh

lc&jftLVªkj] lkack 
dksVZ
Sub-Registrar, 
Srinagar

108676

dt.
31.03.2013

5.10 lakh 03.05.2013

2

(i)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

55352

dt.
05.01.2020

1.00 lakh 03.03.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial
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(ii)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

055354
dt.

20.01.2020

1.00 lakh 12.03.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(iii)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

055355
dt.

07.02.2020

1.00 lakh 11.06.2020

(iv)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

055356

dt.

25.02.2020

2.00 lakh 11.06.2020

(v)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

449677

dt.
26.09.2020

2.00 lakh 02.12.2020

(vi)

eSllZ U;w x'k ,aVjizkbtst] 
bpxke cMxke

M/s New Gash 
Enterperises Ichgam 
Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

449678
dt.

05.10.2020

2.00 lakh 02.12.2020

3 

(i)

eSllZ ,Yoh vksfj,aVYl] 
bpxke cMxke
M/s Alvy Orientals 
Ichgam Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

746793
dt.

27.02.2020

2.00 lakh 11.06.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii)

eSllZ ,Yoh vksfj,aVYl] 
bpxke cMxke
M/s Alvy Orientals 
Ichgam Budgam

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

746794

dt.

24.03.2020

2.85 lakh 26.08.2020

4 

(i)

eSllZ vy&vehu 
baÝkLVªDpj] xkanjcy

M/s Al-Ameen 
Infrastructur, Ganderbal

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

42547

dt.

16.03.2020

5.00 lakh 26.08.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii)

eSllZ vy&vehu 
baÝkLVªDpj] xkanjcy

M/s Al-Ameen 
Infrastructur, Ganderbal

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

042549

dt.

22.03.2020

8.00 lakh 26.08.2020

5 

(i)

eSllZ bysDVªkseSfVd] vkbZ @
bZ cjt+qYyk] Jhuxj

M/s Electromatic, I/E 
Barzulla, Srinagar

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

501948

dt.

20.03.2020

2.40 lakh 26.08.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii)

eSllZ bysDVªkseSfVd] vkbZ @
bZ cjt+qYyk] Jhuxj

M/s Electromatic, I/E 
Barzulla, Srinagar

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

501949

dt.

27.03.2020

1.50 lakh 26.08.2020

(iii)

eSllZ bysDVªkseSfVd] vkbZ @
bZ cjt+qYyk] Jhuxj

M/s Electromatic, I/E 
Barzulla, Srinagar

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

501950

dt.

27.03.2020

2.00 lakh 26.08.2020
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(6) 

(i)

eSllZ vkyenkj LVhy 
baMLVªht] vkbZthlh 
yLlhiksjk iqyokek

M/s Alamdar Steel 

Industries, IGC 

Lassipora Pulwama

f}rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

2nd Addl. Munsif, 

Srinagar

714049
dt.

27.10.2020

1.50 lakh 24.12.2020 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii)

eSllZ vkyenkj LVhy 
baMLVªht] vkbZthlh 
yLlhiksjk iqyokek

M/s Alamdar Steel 

Industries, IGC 

Lassipora Pulwama

f}rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

2nd Addl. Munsif, 

Srinagar

714050

dt.

26.12.2020

1.70 lakh 01.03.2021

(7) 

(i)

eq'rkd vgen exjs] 
xqyukj ckjkewyk

Mushtaq Ahmed 
Magray, Gulnar, 
Baramulla

lc&jftLVªkj] Jhuxj 

Sub-Registrar, 

Srinagar

182230

dt.

24.08.2022

1.00 lakh 22.10.2022 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(ii)

eq'rkd vgen exjs] 
xqyukj ckjkewyk

Mushtaq Ahmed 
Magray, Gulnar, 
Baramulla

ou eSftLVªsV

Forest Magistrate

188232

dt.

25.09.2022

1.00 lakh 18.11.2022

(8)

vCnqy gkfen okuh vkj@½ 
ikrky ckx] iEiksjk 

Abdul Hamid Wani R/) 
Patal Bagh, Pampora

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 
Srinagar

665522

dt.

14.11.2022

2.52 lakh 06.02.2023 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(9)

tsdsMh,Qlh cuke lTtkn 
vgen ehj

JKDFC V/S Sajad 

Amhad Mir

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 

Srinagar

947491

dt.

03.01.2024

1.88 lakh 01.02.2024 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

(10)

tsdsMh,Qlh cuke rkSlhQ 
vkg okuh

JKDFC V/S Tawseef Ah 

Wani

r̀rh; vij eqaflQ] 
Jhuxj dksVZ

3rd Addl. Munsif, 

Srinagar

7145

dt.

25.12.2023

1020 lakh 01.02.2024 fopkjkèkhu

Under trial

j) C;kt izkIr gksus ij C;kt vk; dks ,uih, [kkrksa esa 'kkfey dj fn;k tkrk gS A

 Interest income is recognized in NPA accounts as and when interest is realized.

k)  o"kZ ds nkSjku daiuh us daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 135 ds rgr dkWiksZjsV lkekftd ftEesnkjh ¼lh,lvkj½ 
ds rgr ljdkjh esfMdy dkWyst Jhuxj dks fpfdRlk midj.kksa ¼ekbØksVkse] fV'kw ¶yksVs'ku ckFk½ dh [kjhn 
ds fy, o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, 1400-000 #i;s ¼ pkSng yk[k #i;s½ dh jkf'k dk ;ksxnku fn;kA

  During the year Company contributed an amount of Rs 1400.000 (rs forteen lakh) for the year 

2023-24 towards procurement of medical equipment's (Microtone, Tissue Floatation bath) to Govt. 

Medical College under Corporate Social responsibility (CSR)  u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

l)  xSj&cSaÇdx foŸkh; ¼tek Lohdkj u djus okyh ;k /kkj.k u djus okyh½ daifu;ka foosdiw.kZ ekunaM vkjchvkbZ funsZ'k 
2016 fnukad 01-09-2016 ds iSjk 9¼1½ ds izko/kkuksa ds rgr vko';d] 31&03&2024 rd vfxze dk izko/kku uhps 
fn, x, fooj.k ds vuqlkj fn;k x;k gS%

  As required under the provisions of Para 9(1) of Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting 

or holding) Companies Prudential Norms RBI directions 2016 dated 01.09.2016, a provision of 

Advances as on 31-03-2024 is given as per detail given below :
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Ø- la-
S. No

ifjlaifŸk dk izdkj
Type of Asset

jkf'k gtkjksa esa ¼#-½
Amount in Thousands

 ( Rs.)

izko/kku ¼%½
Provision 

(%)

jkf'k gtkjksa esa 
¼#-½

Amount in 
Thousands 

(Rs.)

1 mi ekud ifjlaifŸk;k¡
   ¼d½ vYidkfyd _.k
   ¼[k½ nh?kZdkfyd _.k

Sub Standard Assets

a) Short term loan

b) Long term loan

'kwU;
81956-242@&¼ewy/ku½
0-590@&¼vU; 'kqYd½

 Nil

 81956.242/-(Principal)
 0.590/-(other charges)

'kwU;

Nil

10%

100%

'kwU;

Nil

8195.624

0.590

2 lafnX/k laifŸk
   ¼d½ vYidkfyd _.k

   ¼[k½ nh?kZdkfyd _.k

Doubtful Assets

(a) Short term loan

(b) Long term loan

2001-00@& ¼ewy/ku½
12-241@&¼vU; 'kqYd½
69363-315@& ¼ewy/ku½
73031-746@&¼ewy/ku½
109429-751@& ¼ewy/ku½
1024-590@&¼vU; 'kqYd½

2001.00 /- (Principal)

12.241/- (Other Charges)

69363.315/-( Principal)

73031.746/-( Principal)

109429.751/-( Principal)

1024.590/-(other charges)

50%

 100%

 20%

30%

50%

100%

 1000.500

 12.241

 13872.663

 21909.524

 54714.876

1024.590

m)  lkekftd lqj{kk ij ubZ lafgrk] 2020 ¼lafgrk½ ykxw dh xbZ gS] tks daiuh }kjk Hkfo"; fuf/k vkSj xzsP;qVh esa fd, 
tkus okys ;ksxnku dks izHkkfor djsxhA ftl frfFk ls ;s ifjorZu ykxw gksaxs] mls vHkh vf/klwfpr fd;k tkuk gSA Je 
vkSj jkstxkj ea=ky; ¼ea=ky;½ us 13 uoacj] 2020 dks lafgrk ds fy, elkSnk fu;e tkjh fd, gSa vkSj fgrÈkkjdksa 
ls lqÖkko vkeaf=r fd, gSa] ftu ij ea=ky; lfØ; :i ls fopkj dj jgk gSA daiuh viuk ewY;kadu iwjk djsxh 
vkSj ml vof/k esa vius foŸkh; fooj.kksa esa mfpr izHkko nsxh] ftlesa lafgrk izHkkoh gks tkrh gS vkSj lacaf/kr fu;e 
izdkf'kr gks tkrs gSa A

  The new Code on Social Security, 2020 (the Code) has been enacted, which would impact the 

contributions by the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The effective date from which 

the changes are applicable is yet to be notified. The Ministry of Labour and Employment (the 

Ministry) has released draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020 and has invited suggestions 

from stake holders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will 

complete its evaluation and will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period 

in which the Code becomes effective and the related rules are published.

n)  daiuh us daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 dh /kkjk 248 ;k daiuh vf/kfu;e] 1956 dh /kkjk 560 ds rgr can dh xbZ 
daifu;ksa ds lkFk dksbZ ysunsu ugha fd;k gS A

  The Company has not done any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the 

Companies act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies act, 1956.

o)  daiuh ds ikl ,slk dksbZ ysu&nsu ugha gS tks ys[kk iqLrdksa esa ntZ u gks vkSj ftls vk;dj vf/kfu;e] 1961 ds 
rgr dj fu/kkZj.k esa o"kZ ds nkSjku vk; ds :i esa leÆir ;k izdV fd;k x;k gks A
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  The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 

Act, 1961.

p) daiuh us fØIVks djsalh ;k opqZvy djsalh esa u rks O;kikj fd;k gS vkSj u gh fuos'k fd;k gSA

 The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency.

q)  csukeh ysunsu ¼fu"ks/k½ vf/kfu;e] 1988 ¼1988 dh /kkjk 45 vkSj blds rgr cuk, x, fu;e½ ds rgr fdlh Hkh 
csukeh laifŸk dks j[kus ds fy, daiuh ds f[kykQ dksbZ dk;Zokgh 'kq: ugha dh xbZ gS ;k yafcr ugha gS A

  There are no proceedings that has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (section 45 of 1988 and 

the rules) made thereunder.

r)  yík[k dsaæ 'kkflr izns'k esa tsdsMh,Qlh }kjk vkB ¼08½ _.k [kkrksa dk iquxZBu fd;k x;k gS A _.k [kkrksa dk 
fooj.k bl izdkj gS%

 Eight (08) loan accounts have been restructured by JKDFC in UT of Ladakh during the year. The 

 details of loan accounts are given as:

Ø- la-
S.No

ikVhZ dk uke
Name of the party

ewy jkf'k dk iquxZBu
¼jkf'k gtkjksa esa½

Principal Amount 
restructured 

Amount in Thousands

C;kt jkf'k dk iquxZBu
¼jkf'k gtkjksa esa½
Interest amount 

restructured 
Amount in Thousands

1 e SllZ gk sVy iùk@ M/s Hotal Padma 15000.00 8025.898

2 e SllZ gk sVy ;kLehu@M/s Hotal Yasmeen 11261.049 2977.237

3 eSllZ gksVy yÌk[k bdksfjlkWVZ
M/s Hotal Ldakh Ecoresort

8233.461 277.595

4 e SllZ gk sVy ehVo s x sLV gkml
M/s Hotal Meetway Guest House

2902.469 819.489

5 eSllZ gksVy ukefdyk
M/s Hotal Namkila

8410.624 2929.223

6 e SllZ gk sVy vk sYM jk sM e s a'ku
M/s Hotal Old Road Mension

11780.009 2626.245

7 e SllZ gk sVy pk sLdj@ M/s Hotal Choskar 12639.276 6663.799

8 e SllZ gk sVy yk ekmaV
M/s Hotal La Mount

11980.642 6813.366

s)  ekuuh; U;k;ky; }kjk bdkbZ eSllZ lujkbt feYd QwM~l izkbosV fyfeVsM dh uhykeh ds nkSjku 9400-00 gtkj 
#i;s dh jkf'k izkIr gqbZA uhykeh dh vk; fuEukuqlkj lek;ksftr dh xbZ gS%

  During the year an amount of Rs. 9400.00 thousands was received during the auction of the unit 

M/s Sunrise Milk Foods Pvt. Ltd. by the honorable court. The proceeds of auction have been 

adjusted as follows : 

  - VeZ yksu ds fo#) 5118 gtkj #i;s lek;ksftr
 - Rs. 5118 thousands adjusted against Term Loan
  - dk;Z'khy iwath vof/k _.k ds fo#) 358 gtkj #i;s lek;ksftr

 - Rs. 358 thousands adjusted against Working Capital Term Loan

 - _.k ,oa vfxze ij C;kt vk; ds :i esa 3922 gtkj #i;s lek;ksftrA
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  -Rs. 3922 thousands adjusted as Interest Income on loans and advances. 

t)  o"kZ 2023&24 ds fy, iwoZ vof/k O;; ds :i esa 51 #i;s ¼vkadM+k *000 esa½ ntZ fd;k x;k gS] ftlesa o"kZ 2022&23 
ds fy, funs'kdksa dh cSBd Qhl ds :i esa 20 #i;s ¼vkadM+k *000 esa½ vkSj fiNys o"kks± ls lacaf/kr viz;qä th,lVh 
ØsfMV 'kkfey gSaA

 An amount of Rs. 51 (figure in '000) has booked as prior period expenditure for the year 2023-24 

 which includes Rs. 20 (figure in '000) as directors sitting fee for the year 2022-23 & other as 

 unavailed GST credit pertaining to previous years expensed off. 

u)  ekud ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku cSysal 'khV esa nh?kZdkfyd izko/kkuksa ds varxZr fn[kk, x, gSa] tcfd mi&ekud 
vkSj lafnX/k ifjlaifŸk;ksa ds fy, izko/kku cSysal 'khV esa vYidkfyd izko/kkuksa ds varxZr fn[kk, x, gSaA

 Previous for standard assets have been shown under long term provisions in balance sheet however 

 the provisions for substandard & doubtful assets have been shown under short term provisions in 

 balance sheet.

v)  pkyw nsunkfj;ksa esa ,ulh,l,l 2021 ds rgr MhihvkbZvkbZVh] Hkkjr ljdkj ls izkIr iz'kklfud fuf/k 'kkfey gSA 
o"kZ ds nkSjku MhihvkbZvkbZVh] Hkkjr ljdkj ls 40000-00 gtkj #i;s ¼vkadM+s *000 esa½ dh jkf'k izkIr gqbZA ftlesa 
ls 10000-00 #i;s ¼vkadM+s *000 esa½ MhihvkbZvkbZVh] Hkkjr ljdkj ds funsZ'kksa ds vuqlkj tEew vkSj d'ehj dh dsaæ 
'kkflr izns'k ljdkj dks forfjr fd, x, gSaA

 Current liabilities include administrative fund or received from DPIIT, GOI under NCSS 2021. 

 During the year an amount of Rs. 40000.00 thousand (figure in '000) was received from DPIIT, 

 GOI. Out of which Rs. 10000.00 (figure in '000) has been disbursed to UT Govt. of J&K as per 

 the directions of DPIIT, GOI.

uksV 1 ls 18 ¼egRoiw.kZ ys[kkadu uhfr;ksa vkSj [kkrksa ij vU; uksV~l lfgr½ [kkrksa dk ,d vfHkUUk vax gSa vkSj mUgsa fofèkor 
izekf.kr fd;k x;k gS A

Notes 1 to 18 (including Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes on Accounts) form an 

integral part of the accounts and have been duly authenticated.

gekjh layXu le fnukad dh fjiksVZ ds vuqlkjA cksMZ ds fy, vkSj mldh vksj ls
As per our report of even date annexed. For and On Behalf of Board 

fofiu lsB ,oa ,lksfl,V~l ds fy,
For Vipen Seht & Associates 

lh, fiz;k lsB       ¼MkW- dkty½     ¼ckykeq#xu Mh½
¼lk>snkj½       izca/k funs'kd      funs'kd 
lnL;rk la[;k % 548085
CA Priya Seht        (Dr. Kajal)    (Balamurugan D.)

(Partner)     Managing Director       (Director)

Membership No : 548085  
LFkku % ubZ fnYyh      ¼xkSgj vkfjQ½    eqnkflj vgen
fnukad %             egkizca/kd       ¼lh,Qvks½
Place :  New Delhi    (Gowhar Arif)   Mudasir Ahmad

Dated:       General Manager          (CFO)

         ¼dkek{kh Çlg½     ¼lh, fiz;adk xqIrk½
;wMhvkbZ % 24548085BKDJLT9195     daiuh lfpo        ¼izca/kd½
UDIN: 24548085BKDJLT9195   (Kamakshi Singh)         (CA Priyanka Gupta)

               Company Secretary  ( Manager )
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER 

AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 

UNDER SECTION 143(6) (B) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAMMU 

AND KASHMIR DEVELOPMENT FINANCE 

CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

 The preparation of financial statements 

of Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 

2024 in accordance with the financial reporting 

framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 

2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management 

of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed 

by the Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia 

under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible 

for expressing opinion on the financial statements 

under section 143 of the Act based on independent 

audit in accordance with the standards on auditing 

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This 

is stated to have been done by them vide their 

Audit Report dated 12 August 2024. 

 I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India have decided not to conduct the 

supplementary audit of the financial statements 

of Jammu and Kashmir Development Finance 

Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 

2024 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. 

For and on behalf of the 

Comptroller & Anditor General of India 

Sd/-

(S. Ahlladini Panda)

Principal Director of Andit 

(Industry & Corporate Affairs) 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 09/09/2024

31 ekpZ 2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, tEew 
vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds 
foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 
dh /kkjk 143¼6½ ¼[k½ ds rgr Hkkjr ds 

fu;a=d vkSj egkys[kk ijh{kd dh 
fVIif.k;k¡

 daiuh vf/kfu;e] 2013 ¼vf/kfu;e½ ds rgr 
fuèkkZfjr foŸkh; fjiksÉVx <kaps ds vuqlkj 31 ekpZ 2024 
dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl foŸk 
fuxe fyfeVsM ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh rS;kjh daiuh ds 
izca/ku dh ftEesnkjh gSA vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 139¼5½ 
ds rgr Hkkjr ds fu;a=d vkSj egkys[kk ijh{kd 
}kjk fu;qä oS/kkfud ys[kk ijh{kd vf/kfu;e dh èkkjk 
143¼10½ ds rgr fu/kkZfjr ys[kk ijh{kk ekudksa ds vuqlkj 
Lora= ys[kk ijh{kk ds vk/kkj ij vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 
143 ds rgr foŸkh; fooj.kksa ij jk; O;ä djus ds fy, 
ftEesnkj gSA 12 vxLr 2024 dh mudh ys[kk ihj{kk 
fjiksVZ ds vuqlkj ,slk muds }kjk fd;k x;k gS] ,slk 
crk;k x;k gSA

 eSaus] Hkkjr ds fu;a=d ,oa egkys[kk ijh{kd dh 

vksj ls vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 143¼6½¼d½ ds varxZr 31 ekpZ 

2024 dks lekIr o"kZ ds fy, tEew vkSj d'ehj fodkl 

foŸk fuxe fyfeVsM ds foŸkh; fooj.kksa dh iwjd ys[kk 

ijh{kk ugha djus dk fu.kZ; fy;k gSA 

—rs fu;a=d ,oa 
egkys[kk ijh{kd 

gLrk  @&
¼,l vºykfnuh ikaMk½
egkfuns'kd ys[kkijh{kk 

¼m|ksx ,oa dkWiksZjsV ekeys½

LFkku% ubZ fnYyh
fnukad% 09@09@2024
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